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July 16, 1975

Téﬁ Curt Smothers

From: Paul wWallach

Re: 'Roswell Gilpatric: Comparison of Staff Interview -
- (7/7/75) and Sworn Testimony
(7/8/75)

Set forth below are certain observations and
comments based ﬁpon our July 7, 1975, interview of
Roswell Gilpatric and his sworn testimony I took the

very next day.

Our initial questioning revealed that Gilpatric ;Q-—
literally has no- present recollection of Operation Mongoose
or, for that matter, any U. S./Cuban operations undertaken
ddring.his tenure as Under Secretary of Defense with the
exception of a vague recollection of sabotage operations
targeted against Cuba. Indeed, Gilpatric did not recall
either that there was a Chief of Operations for Cuba or ;5
that his old friend Lansdale "directed" Cuban operations "
for the SGA.

My notes indicate that during the course of our

July 7, 1975, interview, Gilpatric indicated that he had
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no present recollection of:*

1. Gen. Lansdale playing any role whatsoever
in U.S./Cuban operations during his tenure as Under Secre-
tary of Defense. (Gilpatric restated this under oath on

July 8; see Testimony, p. 23.) After reviewing numerous

P

documents which demonstrated Lansdale's participation,

somg

Gilpatric surmised that his lack of "Lansdale recollection": e
stemmed from Lansdale's "low profile" at Special Group

[Augmented] meetings and Gilpatric's preoccupation with

other matters;

2. Gilpatric has no recollection whatsoever

of the term "Mongoose";

3. Gilpatric could not attribute any special

meaning to the Special Group [Augmented]. However, he did _
recall that there were cerﬁain Special Group meetings ’ E&:
where Robert Kennedy was in attendance. %“—‘
Despite our reviewing certain relevant documents g
with Gilpatric, his recollection was not substantially i

refreshed., After some two hours we reached the determina-

tion that in view of his "diminished recollection" his

* It is instructive to note that Gilpatric's recollection
coincided with that reflected in the Rockefeller Commis-
sion's interview summary dated June 3, 1975.
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testimony would be of little, if any, wvalue to the Com-

mgttee. Ho@ever, in order to ensure that Mr. Gilpatric's
recollection (or lack thereof) was made a matter of recofd,
we scheduled single Senator testimony for the morning.of
July 8, 1975,

As I mentioned yesterday, Mr. Gilpatric's

recollection of cerfain of the aforementioned topics was ;_;_
substantially greater at his July 8th deposition. Indeed,

Mr. Gilpatrié recalled a great deal about Gen. Lansdale's

participation in Cuban operations (i.e., Mongoose) and ..

numerous details relating to Special Group [Augmented]

activities. Surprisingly enough, Gilpatric's recollection
‘was refreshed as to matters that were neither discussed :
during the prior day's interview nor set forth or reflected

in the documents we reviewed with him during the interview.

For exampLe, Gilpatric testified in detail as to operational L —
éspects of the Special Group [Augmented], the implementation ;g"
and various stages of Opération Mongoose, and_Administration
pressure to "do something about Castro". Howe&er; what
looms even larger is that Gilpatric -- who only a day prior
to his sworn testimony told us that he did not recall Gen.

Lansdale being involved at all in Cuban operations -- was

b
2%

able to testify to, inter alia, the following:
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Page 23, line 4. Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric,
going back to the conversations that you -had
with Mr. Smothers yesterday, is it correct
that before we actually showed you documents —_—
and refreshed your recollection that you really '

had no recollection that Gen. Lansdale was in-

volved with any Cuban operations. '

Mr. Gilpatric. That is right.
I had lost track in my own memory of the fact that
after he finished up the Vietnam job for me in the
spring of 1961, and left off that assignment, that : A
he was later on brought back and made Chief of R
Operations. ‘ ’ '

Page 24, line 16. Mr. Wallach. Was it really,
then, the function of the Special Group [Augmented]
to come up with ideas or to receive ideas from the
Agency and to consider them? :

, Mr. Gilpatric. It was generally
to stimulate a more vigorous course of action than [——
had been followed prior to this augmentation. .

[A]lnd Lansdale in his position as Operations’

Director had a large part in stimulating thinking
among the group and the ideas that were sent out
to the Agency for further study and work. '

Page 27, line 1. Mr. Wallach. Do you recall if
Gen. Lansdale had his own staff?

Mr. Gilpatric. He had an office
with a number of assistants. I don't recall any
names except the name HAND which came up yesterday
and came back to my mind as a result.

I

» Mr. Wallach. Do you recall how
large the staff was?

Mr. Gilpatric. It couldn'’t have
been more than half a dozen, because he drew o©on _ i
the resources of the various elements in the Pentagon, !
including the Joint Staff or the Air Force if he need-
ed more assistance.
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Page 28, line 24. Mr. wallach. Do you recall
what Gen. Lansdale's relationship was with the CIA
" when he worked on the Cuban operation?

Mr. Gilpatric. I never detected
any friction or any difficulty between them. It
certainly didn't exist in the Agency, the same sort
of distrust or question about Lansdale as expressed
in the State Department, as I explained earlier.

Despite our questioning and document review, it
is difficult for me to understand Mr. Gilpatric's immensely
increased recollection. Apparently Gilpatric did discuss
certain of these matters with McNamara over dinner on Mon-
day evening. It would also appear that they reviewed
McCone's 1967 memorandum. However, based upon McNamara's
present recollection, and upon the length of time McNamara
and Gilpatric spent together Monday evening, I would not
think that the dramatic change in Mr. Gilpatric's ;ecollec—

tion can be attributed to an evening with McNamara.
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TOP SECRET

~Senator Baker.. Mr. McNamaré, tell us who thoée people
were that told you who Lansdale worked for and who tﬁey claimed
he wérkedvfor.

Mr. McNamara. .I talked to Max Taylor orvRoswell Gil;
patric and to Ed Lansdale himself. The three of them, before
I called the AP, and thé réason I did, I was going to ask the
newspapers to correct my statement, what I thought was a mis-
statementL

Senator Baker. Who did they say he worked for?

Mr. McNamara. Well, I would rather leavé it that they

said he didn't work for me.

Senator Baker. No, no. : ﬂ"j
[
Mr. McNamara. Max Taylor tole me he worked for hims v

don't want to draw Max Taylor into this.

The Chairman. Geéneral Taylor told us the same thing.

Mr. McNamara. All right.

Senator Schweiker. He has been here.

The Chairman. He told us that.

Mr. McNamara. I am not trying to broaden the net. I
don't want to blacken anybody.

Senator Baker. We don't want to blacken anybody. Who

else, if aﬁ&body?

Mr. McNamara. Well, all I can tell you, Max Told me that

+

lLansdale worked for him at the time. Ros Gilpatric told me

Ld

that it was his understanding he worked for Max at the time.
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TOP SECRET 61

program. I don't know whether the memo referred to it_as
such and I am sure, therefore, that the program in the sense
of the oriéinal structure and action to conside: what could
be.done to weaken the Cuban regime was authorized by the
——— : . K
President. I don't wish to imply that whatever actions we
took, and I have lost recollection what they were -- I
don't waﬁt to imply every one of those individual actions
was authorized by thé_President. I.doubt it vegy much.

L.————
Mr. Schwarz. 'Was a program to overthrow the Castro

regime authorized?
Mr. McNamara. I think one would phrase it somewhat
definitely. I think a program to weaken the Castro regimgqumr

with the hope that it would be overthrown was authorized.
I think that was the objective.

I tried to recall as best I can what_the objectiveAwas
and I think that is the best expression of it.

Mr. Schwarz. There is a memorandum which is dated

April 13, '62, it in the Taylor Book generally here or not?

Senator Moréan. No.

Mr.Schwarz. I can read the whole thing‘into the record.
It is a memorandum from Maxwell D. Taylor for the record
April 13, '62. Subject: Operation MONGOOSE, and it refers
to‘you, Mr. Secretéry, and I would like to ask you to explain,
i1f you can,.what you understand the poéition attributed to you
to be éfter it had been read into the record.

fd: 32423626 Page 9




oo TOP SECRET ,

Mr. McNamara. I can't refresh my memory any more than

I have as to what Gilpatric said.

P

Mr. Smothers. Let's not make it a tradeoff. My
concern is that, going back to that 30 May conversation, you

recall you said this guy Lansdale, who did he work for.

Mr. McNamara. That_is right.

Mr. Smothers. And again Mr. Giipatric said to you what,
as best you can recall?

Mr. MéNamara. I ﬁill refer to my notes again. I
wouidylike to bhe precise on this. Gilpatric said that in
August of '62 Lansdale was not working for either Gilpatric
or McNamara, he was working for a committee that had something

to do with MONGOOSE, or what I know called MONGOOSE. He !
i

said I think Cuba covert aétion.

Mr. Smothers. .Cuba covert action?

Mr. McNamara. Covert operation,_something like that.

Mr. Smothers. You had also testified earlier that you
had had a conversation with several other persons in an
effort to put ‘together the circumstances surrounding this
August affair?

Mr. McNamara. That is correct.

‘Mr. Smothers. And you mentioned General Taylor, Mr.
Bundy, and Mr. Rusk. Again recogﬂizing the purpose is not to
have you testify or reveal any confidence, I wonder if you

could recant briefly for the committee the substance of those

423626 Page 10 ue o 1 ﬂEf‘hET
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TOP SECRET

This is, as I see it, quite a little different approach.
‘Mr. McNamara. Let me both refer to what I said half

an hour ago and if you don't think I am referring to it

correctly check the record, then also let me refer to this.

‘A half hour ago I don't believe we were talking .about the

President. What I was discussing was the control by senior of-

ficials of the Admiqistration of the CIA and I stated‘that
I believed that there were no major a;tions undertaken by
CiA thag were not properly authorized by senior officials.
| Now, I did nqt mean to iﬁply by that every major
action taken by CIA was authorized by the President. ‘I think
I very carefully used the term senior officials, and I meant
‘particularly the members of the 54/12 committee, and through
them I meant.myself and Secretary Rusk.

I did not mean to imply the President himself parti-
cipated in a review of or authorization of major actions

of CIa.

Now,FI state thén that, having said that, I was faced
with a dilemma of the kind‘you are when you tell me that
assassinatibn attempts have been carried out by CIA, and I
said I have no knowledge of it because I believed that I
would habe had khowledge of that kind of event carried out by
CIA, and I believe I would not have only had knowledge, I
believe it would not have been carried out without my author-

ization or the authorization of senior officials reporting to

|p2423626 Page 11 TR CEADET
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3/12/62
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3/13/62
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INDEX TO GILPATRIC DOCUMENTS

Gilpatric testimony, pp.. 5,5-49.
Gilpatric testimony, pp. 77-100

NSAM #100 to Sec. of State from Bundy re
"Contingency Planning for Cuba."

Memp to Lansdale re "Cuba Project" with reference .
to "Memorandum from your Office for Brig. Gen. W. H.
Cralg, USA; subj.: "Special Project," dated 17
January 1962." ,

Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of Special
Group Meeting, 25 January 1962.

Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of Special

Growp (Augmented) on Project Mongoose, 5 March 1962.

Memo to Dep. Sec. Def. from Cralg re "Comments on
the Guidelines for Operation Mongoose."

Memo to Special Group (Augmented) from Lansdale re
"Policy Questions, Operation Mongoose."

Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of the Special
Group (Augmented) Meeting on Project Mongoose, 13
March 1962."

Memo to Dep. Sec. Def., from Craig re "Comments on
CIA's Recommended Changes to the Gulidelines for
Operation Mongoose."

Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of Special
Group (Augmented) Meeting on Project Mongoose,

1% March 1962."

Memo to the Special Group (Augmented) re "Consolidated
Status Report, DOD/JCS Representatives, Carribean Sur-
vey Group, 4 January-9 March 1962."

Memo to Lansdale from Gilpatric re "..meeting of a

1]

Mongoose group next Wednesday afternoon.’

Memorandum for the.Record re "Minutes of Meeting of
Special Group (Augmented) on Operation Mongoose,
12 April 1962."



Tab 15  6/14/62 = Memo to Martin, Craig, Harvey, Wilson from Lansdale
re "Spontaneous Revolts in Cuba, Contingency Planning."

; " Tab 16 7/ 31/62 Memo to Chief of Operations, Mongoose from Harris re
- : » : "U.S. Contingency Plan No. 2, Cuba (3)." '

Tab 17 8/3/62 DOD Task #69, "Ideas to beefup course of action BY
Tab 18  undated Unidentified document removed from DOD files.

Tab 19 8/10/62 ‘Minutes of Meeting Special Group (Augmented) on
Operation Mongoose, August 10, 1962.

“r | Tab 20 8/13/62 . Memprandum from Gen. Lansdale to William Harvey,

: Robert Hurwitch, Gen. Harris, Don Wilson,8/13/62,
_____ re "Alternate Course B."

Tab 21 lO/ L/62 Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of Meeting of
L . the Special Group (Augmented) on Operation Mongoose,
"4 : ll October 1962."

Tab 22 10/26/62  Memorandum for the Record re "Minutes of Meeting of
' the Special Group (Aug;mented) on Operation Mongoose,
26 October 1962."

Tab 23 10/31/62 Memo for the Record by Lansdale re "Outline of Covert

ot ‘ Operations(describing Gilpatric request for outline
_ b re Operations Mongoose in light of current U.S. -USSR
] : negotiations re Cuba) ‘

Tab 24 10/31/62 Memo for the Record by Lansdale re "Outline of Covert
Operations"(describing what Lansdale did after re-
ceiving task)

: Tab 25 12/3/62 Memorandum for the Record by Helms re "Talk with
— General lansdale."

e Tab 26 -9/6/63 Memo to Bundy from Chase re "Exile Railds - Extent
' of Knowledge Within the Executive Branch."

Tab 27 B/14/67 Memo to the Director from McCone.
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To: Messrs. Smothers and Wallach

!

Re: Roswell Gilpatric =-- Short Summary

. : o

Date: July 16, 1975 o O

Gilpatric was"appointed'Assistant Secretary of
the Air Force for Materiel in August of 1951 and Under e
Secretary of the Air Force in December of 1951. 1In May of
1953 he reﬁurned td private practice in New York, where he
remained until January of 1961 when he was appointed Deputy
Secretary of Defense. He held thét offiée from January 20, :
1961, until January 20, 1964, at'which time he then return- Prom—
ed to private practice in New York Cityp

Aé Under Secretary he served as Defense's repre-

sentative on the Special Group and Special Group [Augment-

" ed]. ' The documents establish that Gilpatric was the most

‘frequent attendee at the SG and SGA meetings during the

period of "Cuban operations". -

5
(8
'y
S

Gilpatric also worked cloéely with Lansdale prior
to the latter's Mongoose involvement. In February, March,
and April of 1961, Lansdale served as Gilpatric's deputy on
his "Vietnam Task Force". It was Gilpatric who at this

time brought Lansdale to the Kennedys' attention.
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Gilpatric's examination should encompass the fol-.

16éwing questions and areas:*

~The operational structure of the Special Group
and Special Group [Augmented], and the Defense's
role in Cuban operations.

Was the policy/approval structure employed by

the Special Group [Augmented] such that the
operational people had authority, albeit implicit,
to formulate and/or initiate plans to assassinate
Castro or his immediate entourage? e

To what extent were the Special Group [Augmented] ‘
Mongoose plans and/or operations authorized by i !
or made known to President Kennedy?

The extent of the military's involvement in
Operation Mongoose. What, if any, plans existed
-- contingency or otherwise -- for the invasion
-0f Cuba by U. S. military forces?

Did the Special Group, Special Group [Augmented],
or any other person or entity entertain or
approve plans to assassinate Castro or members
of Castro's entourage?

Pertinent Relationships:

General Lansdale Gilpatric was one of the —
first Kennedy Administra- ,
tion people exposed to P
Lansdale. Gilpatric will
testify that he recommended
Lansdale highly to the
Kennedys.

Robert McNamara As the Under Secretary of
: Defense, Gilpatric worked
closely with Secretary
McNamara. Also,.close ;
relationship still exists,
as exemplified by recent
discussions. (

*  See Comparisoﬁ of Gilpatric's Staff Interview (7/7/75)
and Sworn Testimony (7/8/75) enclosed herewith.

T e T g e e ey e e L e
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t
Generals Harris These were the DOD/JCS
and Craig representatives to the
' Special Group [Augmented]. g
They also worked out of —
the Pentagon and frequently
reported to Gilpatric.
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W 50955 PocIa:32423626 Page 16 TR T T e o R -



SECRET -~ SENSITIVE
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John T, Connor

C. Douglas Dillon

Erwin N. Griswold |

Lane Kirkland :

Lyman L. Lemnitzer .

Ronald Reagan [’V/’ g
Edgar F. Shannon, Jr.

: COMMISSION ON CIA‘ACTIV[TIES WITHIN THE UNITED STATES -
o Washington, DC 20500 .
| 3 June 1975 A Y
Nelson A. Rockefeller, . : David W. Belin, /S
Chairman . : Executive Director 75
C

I
[
b
b

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILES

SUBJECT: Operation Mongoose.Interv1ew with Roswell Leavitt 3
Gilpatrick . v _ L

-On Thursday, May 29 1975 at 2:30 P.M., I met with
Roswell Leavitt Gllpatrlck in his office at Cravat, Swaine
and Moore, 1 Chase Manhattan Plaza, New York, New York.

Mr. Gllpatrlck was named Air Force Ass15tan@?§‘3f%taﬁg
for Materiel in 1951. From 1951 to 1953 he wag, U 1derist 0
Secretary of the Air Force and from 1961 toTi9§g\ge was
Deputy Secretary of Defense.

1. I asked him whether he could recall any discussions about
actions to be taken against Cuban leaders during the period
he was Deputy Secretary of Defense in 1961 and 1962. He
answered that he had participated in a number of discussions
with Attorney General Robert Kennedy and Defense Secretary
McNamara after the Bay of Pigs failure. He also participated
in the discussions held by the 54-12 group. Gilpatrick
recalls discussing plans to disrupt the economy of Cuba

and other ideas about weakening the Cuban government. The
CIA submitted the plans to the 54-12 group and the group would
approve or reject them. At no time Gilpatrick said was

any discussion or planning held in his presence concerning

an assassination of Castro or other Cuban leaders. Gilpatrick
was very definite about this.

2. I asked Gilpatrick if he recognized the term "Special

Group Augmented." He said he did not and when I explained

to him that the "augmented" probably referred to the addition

of Robert Kennedy to an intelligence planning group, he

said that did not help his red¢ollection. Gilpatrick said Kennedy
came to the Pentagon frequently and discussed Latin American
affairs; particularly freeing the prisoners from the Bay of

Pigs. Gilpatrick said Robert Kennedy did meet occasionally

with the 54-12 group to listen to CIA suggested projects.

SECRET - SENSITIVE -
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3. I asked Gilpatrick if he recalled a meeting in Secretary
Rusk's office on August 10, 1962 at which Secretary McNamara,
McGeorge Bundy and General Lansdale were present. Gilpatrick
did not remember such a meeting. He sent out to have his
secretary locate his diary from the period when he was Deputy
Secretary of Defense to see if the meeting was listed in his
diary. He discovered the diary had been sent to the Kennedy
Library. ..I asked Gilpatrick if the overall planning against
Cuban leaders included possible liquidation of those leaders.
He said it did not and moreover, he did not think General
Lansdale ever participated in any discussions concerning Cuba.
Gilpatrick said Lansdale was his Assistant as head of a
Special Task Force on Vietnam and that in Gilpatrick's
recollection Lansdale had no participation in Cuban matters.
Mr. Gilpatrick did not recognize the term "Executive

© Action Capablllty and he said he had never heard of Operation

Mongoose.

4, I asked Mr. Gilpatrick if he was familiar with a plan to
make an attempt on .pidel Castro's life at the Sports Palace
in Havana, Cuba on April 9, 19612 Gilpatrick said he

had never heard of such an attempt or a plan for such an

attempt. To Gilpatrick's knowledge the Department of Defense

was not involved in such a plan. Gilpatrick said that he
was in charge of the 54-12 matters for the Department of
Defense and was under instruction from McNamara to be sure

the CIA didn't involve itself in any plan beyond its capabilities.

Gilpatrick said McNamara was especially sensitive to that
after the Bay of Pigs failure. Gilpatrick also recalled
he found himself in dispute with the CIA over who would run
the reconnaissance over Cuba during the missile crisis. g

Gilpatrick said that the reconnaissance operations were beyond
the capability of the CIA and Gilpatrick insisted the Department

of Defense conduct the operations.:

that
5. Gllpatrlck commented to me/the press had been calling up
asking questions about possible involvement in assassination
plans against Castro and that he had tried to refresh his
memory and think back over that period of time. Of course,
Gilpatrick had no files or contemporaneous documents to help
him refresh his memory. '

1

¢

SECRET - SESITIVE
2

oo ) RSN : . P } e i

DonIai32493626 Pagé 18 e S e

R . S T

|
S ——

.
k




b b TOP SECRET :
o 2 1 ; I returned to private practice in New York City. And
E 2 in January of 1961 I was appointed Deputy Secretary of Defense.
é ) And I held‘that office from January 20, 1961 until January
4 20, 1964.
5 Mr. Wallach. I think you may have misspoken when you
6 said 1973. You meant -=-
7- Mr. Gilpatric. You mean after --
8 Mr. Wallach. In any event, you held that until 1964.
9 And then in 1964 you returned to private practice?
10 Mr. Gilpatric; »Private prégtice. And the only position
11 of any governmental nature I have today is, I am Chairman of
§' 12 the'Federal Reserve Bank of New York.
; @ ,
N g 13 Mr. Wallach. What was the exact date, Mr. Gilpatric,
3
14 that you.came on board as Undersecretary of Defense?
15 Mr. Gilpatric. I was sworn in on January 20, 1961.
16  Mr. Wallachf I take it, then, the only»experience that
17 you had with the military prior to that was as Secretary of
18 || Materiel’for the Air Force?
g 19 Mr. Gilpatric. Undersecretary and‘Assistant‘Secretary
é 20 during the Korean War. |
S
g 2li Mr. Wallach. Was Mr. MgNamara Secretary of Defense at
] . .
g 09 that time?
”é 0% Mr. Gilpatric. He was, and through the time that I
~/ § o4 served as his deputy.
) o5 Mr. Wallach. }When you really began toward the end of
HW 50955 ﬁucm:32h23ﬁ2ﬁ Page 19 - e —




b 5 TOP SECRET e
o % 1 January or early February of }961, did you have any occasion
g 2 to servg on what was known as the Special Group or the 5412
E 3 Commi ttee?
| 4 _ Mr. Gilpatric. Yesf The Committee to‘ﬁhich ybu refer
5 had.been set up in strﬁcture during the preceeding ﬁisenhower
6 Administration. And when I took office, by virtue of being
7. the Deputy Secretary of Defense, I was the Defense Representatijve
8 on that‘Committee. And I remained so during the period I
9 was in office.
10 Mr. Wallach. Was that by Mr. McNamaran own choosing that
11 he decided to have you do that, orAwas that a matter of
? 12 custbm that préexisted? |
, o .
~ g 13 Mr. Gilpatric. The President decided to continue the
N : : ,
14 || practice inaugurated during the preceeding administration of
15 || having the SpecialAAdv;sor‘on Security Affairs, Mr. Bundy,
16 and the Underseéretary of State, thé Deputy Secretary of
17 Defense, and the Director of the CIA comprise that group.
18 And that was accepﬁed by the principals, namely, the Secretary
% 19 of State and the Secretary of Defense. And later on the group
% 20 was expanded to include the principals, namely, the Secretary
g
§ 21 "of State and the Secretary of Defense, and the Attorney General].
; 22 .Mr. Wallach. Did you recall why the group was expanded
g 07 to include those three people?
;;‘ g 24 Mr. Gilpatric. The President aﬁd the Attorney General
’ o5 felt that by ihcluding the principles the focus on Cuba and
HW 50955 DocId:32W23626 Page 20 T CEADET |



@)
ox
o)}

Phone {Area 202) 544-6000

WARD & PAUL

410 First Street, S.E., washington, D.C. 20003

HW 50235

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

‘2:5
24

25

Docld: 32

TOP SECRET .

after the Bay df Pigs would be more sharply focused. And

as I recall, it was largely at the instigation of the Attorney
General that-the pfincipals were brought into what had
previously been just the deputies.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know if'thét is what has‘been,
referred té as the SpéCial Group Augmented?

Mr. Gilpatric. 'Having had my recollection refreshed
vesterday through the curtesy of Mr. Wallach, I do recall
that name as having been applied to this expanded group.

Mr. Wallach. I would like to state for the record, since
you ﬁentioned that, Mr. Gilpatric, that yesterday Mr. Smother
and I met with Mr. Gilpatric for about two and a half house
and discussed the issues we were going to cover here with
him today, and also showed him a variety of documents. And
at that time Mr. Smothers and I talked together, and Mr.
Smothers made the decision that we take Mr. Gilpatric's
testimony in Executive Session here today instead of before
the full committee.

Mr. Gilpatric, were.you involved in any way in planning'
for‘the Bay of Pigs?

Mr. Gilpatric. Only peripherally. I was brought in only
in sessions that were held in the Pentagon when some of the
paramilitary aspects of that operation were being discussed.
Certain members of the military were detailed to review the

planning of the Central Intelligence Agency. And when they

493626 Page 21 TMHY CEADET
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- Joint Chiefs, then General Lemnitzer, I sat in on those meetings.

of those-pdints came up in those discussions that I heard.

1QF SECRET o
came back to report to Mr. McNamara and the Chairman of the

I did no£ attend any meetings outside of the Pentagon relating
to the Bay of‘Pigé. And my only knowledge of it othér than
those meetings came through what Mr. McNamara tbld me.

Mr. Wallach. Did you remember the substance of the repqrt?'
Was it a recommendation to go ahead or not to go ahead?_

Mr. Gilpatric. The decision as to whether to go ahead or
not to go ahead was taken either ét.the White House or the State
Department. And I was not party to those proceedings.

Mr. Wallach. Specifically I am talking about what you
remember the military recommending as to the operation.

Mr. Gilpatric. Well, the military had a number of
reservations about the way in which the agency was éeﬁting up
to do this, and tﬁe‘amount of cerr; the amount of equipment,

the resources génerally that were being applied. And some

And they were ultimately communicated back to the President
and to the other top officials, either Mr. McNamara or the
Chairman of the Joint Chiefs. There were no deciéionSareached
at these briefing sessions which I attended.

‘Mr. Wallach. How do yourknow that Joint Chiefé or Mr.
McNamara communicated that to the President.

Mr. Gilpatric. Mr. McNamara told me that he was attending

other sessions. And it was my assumption that he and General
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Lemnitzer expressed the views that they expressed at the
meeting. But I have no direct knowledge because I was not

at the meetings.

on this to you and Mr. McNamara give you any prognosis or

suggestions in terms of percentageror anything like that?

attitude of skepticism, whichYWas.not unusual wheﬁ the Agency
was mounting a paramilitary operation. The natural tendency
of the military was to sort of second éuess and guestion the
judgment of the people in the Agency. That happened at
subsequent times, but I think it was also, as I recall it,

o :
expressed at that time. The specifics about the reservations

I could not say.

along the line of, it was much too big an operation for the

CIA to handle?

But certainly there was doubt among the military as to whether
the Agency could mount this kind of an exercise without draw-
ing more on the expertise that the military felt that they

had, and that was their principal line of business.

follow up the CIA sending in the Cubans?

TOP SECRET | | .

Mr. Wallach. Did the military people who sorfyof reported

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't recall anything other than a genernal

Mr. Wallach. Did you remember if there were any comments

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't recall those particular words.

Mr. Wallach. Were there contingency plans drawn up to

Mr. Gilpatric. The word at the time I took office and the

Page 23
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word continually throughout the period of my services as
Deputy Secretary was contingency plans for every conceivable:
eventuality, including the possibility of an invasion of Cuba.

Now, those plans existed before we came in, and these were

. constantly being revised and brought up for review at the

meetings that the Joint-Chiefs of Staff had with the Secretary
of Defense and myself. I don't recall any particular changes
in those plans that were made in conjunction with this Bay of
Pigs operatién. ‘But the plans were in existence with the
Joint Chiefs and the Joint staff.

Mr. Wallach. Prior to the Bay of Pigs, sir, were you
aware of any other on-going operations that were being targeted
toward Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Were you specifically aware of any other
sabotage operation. ' or anything of that nature?

Mr. Gilpatric. Not prior tc the Bay of Pigs.

Mr. Wallach. After the Bay of Pigs was there any sort of
change in the structure of the Special Group or change in the
emphaéis of the Special Gréup?

Mr. Gilpatric. The change -- and there was a change --
occurred, as I recall it, gradually over a priod of montﬁs foll
ing the spring of 1961. I don't fecall exactly when this
expanded Special Group augmented was sét up. My best

recollection is that 5412 continued to function in the way it

23626 Page 24
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13 || namely, the Attorney General himself, and the Secretary of

. g' 1 was 'set up, namely, the CIA would come up with a particular
é -,? project or proposal to infilprate some people into Cuba,
.E S either intelligence gathering, or sabotage, and that would be
4 réviewed before the 5412 Committee, and either sent back to
5_ the Agency, or changed, or disapproved, or if it were approved,
& it would be paésed through Mr. Bundy to the President. Some-
7 time during those months that‘followed the Bay of Pigs the
8 : A£tdrney Genéral felt that more emphasis, more focus, moré
9 1 high level attention shoulé be given to those efforts to
10 weaken the Castro regime and to prevent it from exporting its
11 subversion to neighboring countries like the Dominican
4 :
E 12 Republic and Venezuela. And as a result, the principals,
—
z

14 State and the Secretary of Defense were added to the group,
15 and he had a larger body of péqple who passed on what the

16 Agency was doing, and also tended to press the Agency for

17 more efforts in this regard.

18 Mr. Wallach. If we could just sort of.focus in or a
% 19 momént on what you described as the Attorny General's emphasis,
§ 20 or the Administration preSéure, did you at that time feel that
g 21 thefe was Administration pressure really being put on you, for
3 ‘
g 22 example, to get something done with respect to Cuba?
% 23 Mr. Gilpatric. Not on me, because the Defense Department

N g 24 wasﬁ't the focal point. We were treated as a supporting

25 agency to the Central Intelligence Agency. And obviously if

HW 50955 DocId:32323626 Page 25 P ——
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nothing went wréng with an Agency operation, the military
might be involved. Ad you say, we ﬁad contingency plans in
that event. But the focal point was on the Agency itself,
which after the Bay of Pigs was a rather shaken organization,
and changes were in process. The director left. In due
course the director of operations, M:. Bissell, left. ~So

the whole thrust of the effort initiated by the administration
efforts in this reg;rd more effective. But the actual
operationai activities were to be carried on by the Agency or
by its personnél, not by anybody in the Defense Department.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know Mr. McCone?

Mr. Gilpatric. Very well.

Mr. Wallach. Would you say that the administration put
pressure on Mr. McCone to get something done with respect to
Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. It was understood from the beginning wheﬁ
he came %n ~- and I don't recall'the exact date in 1961 when
he took over -- it was certainly made clear to hiﬁ in my
presence at least on some occasions that that was one’of the
first orders of business, to see to it that the Agency came
ué with more imaginative and hopefully more effective measures
to cépe~with the.Céstro regime.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know if there were any limitations

made on his imagination in terms of what the Agency could

423626 Page 26
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have come up with?

Mr. Gilpatric. Only through this mechanism. But no
plén oriprocedural could be put into effect unless it had the
approval of. the President{ and it had to go through the channel
of this 5412 Group expanded, as we have discussed, by having
the principals sit in és well as the deputies.

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, did the planning for the
Bay of Pigs gérthrough the-5412 Group?

Mr. Gilpatric. ©No, not during my time.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know if it went through the 5412
prior to your time?

Mr. Gilpatricf No. I don't kﬁow whether that was hived
off of the 5412 Group or it was under.the jurisdiction of that
Group, but it was a separate operation at the time the
Kennedy Administration took office in January of 1961.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know why the Bay 6f Pigs operation
was not put through the 5412 mechanism?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Do you knbw whether or not there were any
other oéerations targeted ‘at Cuba or any other country that
were not put tﬁrough 54127

. Mr. Gilpatric. No. And I don‘t say that it wasn't put
through, I said I didn't know for a fact whether it was or was
not éut through. I juét know it was handled separately at the

time that Mr. McNamara and I and the others in the Kennedy

DocId:32823626 Page 27 TO ;}’ SECRET
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Administratién came in. It was treated as a much more
secure, sensitive project with a much smaller circle of need-
to-know people by January and early February of 1961.

Mr. Wallach; I take it thht the Committee you have been
talking about, the.one_that has expanded after the Bay of
Pigs with Mr. Robert Kennedy and Mr. McNamara and the Secretary
of Statg, amounted to a fairly large group?

Mr. Gilpatric. With their aids. You always had the
military, you had General Taylor there, either as special
assistant to the President or latéf on when he became Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs, he was always involved in this group. And
General Lemnitzér before that. And they usually had deputies.

Mr° Wallach. I would like to note that at approximately
10:18 Senator Huddleston left to go to the full committee
hearing.

I take it, then, we were télking about a group tha£ could
have amounted to 15 or 20 people at some meetings.

Mr. Gilpatric. Certainly more than a dozen, possibly
as many as 15. |

Mr. Wallach. Do you>know'whether or not there were any
highly secret operations that were not put through this group
of more than a dozen people during the time that vyou were
there?

"Mr. Gilpatric. As I recall it, this group was concerned

exclusively with Cuba. And we didn't have any other operations

423626 Page 28 TAAWD CEADET
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in the expanded group. Now, 5412 kept functions as a smaller
group on various exercises and érojects that came up from the
Agency involving other countries. But the expanded group
concentrated dn Cuba. And I don't recall-any other
actiyities thaf came before that expanded group.

Mr. Wallach. Basically at least some of the pebple who
were in 5412 were also in the Special Group Augmented, is
that cofrecﬁ?

Mr. Gilpatric. That is correct.

Mr. Wallach. And did there come a point in time when the

Special Group Agumented was created for the purpose of focusing

- on Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. Right.

Mr. Wallach. Getting back to what we talked about
before as administration pfessure, were you aware of any
instances where either President Kennedy or Robert Kennedy
made requests for actions that circumvented the normal channels:?

Mr. Gilpatric. That was certainly true in the case of the
counterinsurgency planning activities in Southeast Asia.

They were handled out of the usual chanﬁels of intergovernmenta
actions. And there was another special group, .socalled
counterinsurgency groub, set up again as the instance of the
Attorney General, and of which he was a member, and which

tried to pull together all the planning and initiation of

steps to resist the Communist inroads in Laos, Thailand, and

BW 509055 Dul:'!Id:324H23626 Page 29 Tﬁ %” SECDFT
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(,\ é 1 South Vietnam patricularly.
‘ g 2 Mrf Wallach. I am trying to get a flavor from you
E 15 reaily as to how the President and the Attorney General
4 || operated at that time. Would you say it would have been
5 || unusual for them to pick up the phone and make a request
6. for some action from Mr. McCone?
/ Mr. Gilpatric. They believed very much in direct
8 approacﬁes‘to people at whatever level they happen to be in
‘g the Executive Branch structure, without goingbélways throuéh
10 the head_of the particular agency; And in the case of the

11 Defense Department, that was fully understood and accepted
12 by Mr. McNamafé and myself. And the request might come through

13 to me, to Mr. McNamara, or sometimes to Mr. Lemnitzer who

'WARD & PAUL

14 was Secretary of Security for International Affairs, or Mr.

15 Vance, who was Secretary of the Army. And that was acceptéd
16 as sort of not unusual procedure during that‘period of the

17 Kennedy Administration.

18 ‘Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, do you know a General Edward

19 Lansdale?

P
g
< . . _
2 20 | Mr. Gilpatric. I do.
o] .
§ o1 Mr. Wallach. When was the first occasion that you recall
z
u meeting General Lansdale?
¥ 22
; 03 Mr. Gilpatric. I met him early on after my installation
(~ E 04 in office, probably by late February or March, when I was
Q L
o assigned by President Kennedy to head up the first task force

HW 50955 DocId:32823626 Page 30 TR CEADBET
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g
\. g 1 looking to what might be done to strengthen the Diem govern-

g -2 ment in'Soﬁth Vietnam. General Lansdale, who Was then a

E S colonel in the Air Force, and on active duty in the Pentagon,
4 was assigned to me because of his prior experience during
5 the Eisenhower Administration in Indo-~China generally and
6 the Philippines, particuiarly»in South Vietnam.‘ And from
7 that time on until sometime in May or June of‘1961 General
8 Lansdale, or Colonel Lansdale as he then was, in effect
9 served as my speéial assistant in regard to the planning for
10 South Vietnam.
11 , Mr. Wallach. Who else was on this Vietnam Task Force

4

g 12 that you described to us?

~ o | )

E 13 Mr. Gilpatric. There were representatives of the National
14 Security Council,.I believe Mr. Rostow. There were repre-
15 sentatives from. the Departmeﬁt of State. I believe it was
16 Alexis Johnson, although I may not recall some of thé names
17 directly. And there was a representative from the Central

18 Intelligence Agency. I think it was Desmond Fitzgerald. And

% 19 there were representatives from the Joint Staff of the Services.
g : .
2 20 I don't recall the names of the various officers. There was
g 21 a group of about 15 or 20 who met regularly for two or three
3 , v
g 22 weeks in the Pentagon, and ultimately came up with a series
% 23 of recommendations which were‘presenté& to the President, as
~ g 24 I recall, in.April of 1961. And at that time Colonel Lansdale,

25 as my assistant, I believe was present at that meeting with the

H¥ 50955 DooId:32023626 Page 31
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President. And the Attorney General was there.

Mr. Wallach. Had Colonel Lansdaie beenvrecommended'to
you as an expert on Asian affairs?

‘Mr. Gilpafric. Yes. He was proffered by the -- whether
it was General Lemnitzer or General White, the Chief of Staff
of the Air Force -- by one of the principal military advisors,
Lansdalé was put forward as a man who would be useful for this
kind of:exercise for which I was puﬁ in charge.

Mr. Wallach. How in your mind was Lansdale useful to
you are your deputy?

Mr. Gilpatriqa Well, he had had a vast amount of exper-
ience in sort of quasi military, at times clandestine,
operations, dealing with governments and factions through this
area. He worked in the Philippines with Macapagal in handling
guerrilla problems there. ‘He had been in Vietnam a number of
times. He had formed avpersdnal relationship with the
President Diem of South Vietnam. And he was held out, and found
by me, to be a very knowledgeable person in the conditions that
then existed in South Vietnam, the different faction and_
sects that were presenting'problems for the Government of
South Vietnam.

Mr. Wallach. My knowledge of history is not the greatest,
but wasn't it difficult at that time for Americans to get
close to the Pfesident of South Vietnam?

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't know, because I never met him.
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"way into organizations of other nationals. And he thereby

character which I for one and most of those in the Kennedy

h
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Lansdale obviously was an unusual type of military officer
who succeeded in establishing relations with other nationals,

and gaining their confidence, and if you will, working his
gained a considerable insight into, say, the South Vietnamese

Administraﬁibn lacked entirely.

Mr. Wallach. Did General Lansdale ever have a direct
command assignment where he had men under him that yoﬁ are
aware of?

Mr. Gilpatric. I don‘t recall. He was primarily a
staff officer.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know who he'reéorted to at that
time?

Mr. Gilpatric. I think he reported to either the Chief
or the Deputy Chief of Staff of the Air Force. He was‘always
on a special dﬁty. He didn't have a regular slot in the |
hierarchy of the %ir Force during the time I knew him.

Mr..Wallach. I think you said before that at least he
h?d a reputation for being‘involved ;n quasi-clandestine activijt-
ies. Did you recall any more specifics about that reputation?_

Mr. Gilpatric. ©No, not the specifics, at ieast Idon't
recall them now after 14 vears. I was just aware of his
general experience and background and the knowledge and facilitly

that he diéplayed in inventing, coming up with ideas of
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counterinsurgency and antiguerrilla activities, as well as
intelligence and counterintelligence type of activities.

Mr. Wallach. "And he had, for example, a thorough
knowledge ofvguerrilla warfare?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know Qhether or not Mr. Fitzgerald
had known General Lanédale'and had worked with him prior to
working with him on your committee?

Mr. Gilpatric. ©No, I don't.

ﬁr. Wallach. I take it during the time that the
Vietnamese Task Force we were talking about was in session
you did have occasion to meet with either the President or
the Attorney General to discuss the essence of what you were
working on?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.. There were at least two sessions
with the President, and because of the increasing rather
ominous prospects in Vietnam, the President brought in the
Attérney General as well as the Vice President for those
sessions. So that they had an opportunity to hear directly
from me, assisted by Lansdéle, what wé were recommending and
why we were recommending it, and the discussions that went
on before the President finally reached the conclusion on
those recommendations.

Mr. Wallach. I take 1it, then, that General Lansdale was

also present with you at the times you met with President
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Kennédy and the Attorney General?

Mr. Gilpatric. Aﬁ least some of the times, certainly two
or more.

Mr. Wallach. Do fou know Whether or not the President
and the Attorney General had known of Mr. Lansdale prior to
his coming on board with you?

Mr. Gilpatric. No, I don'‘t.

Mr. Wallach. Did you make any Eomments to them about
Mf. Lansdale?

Mr. Gilpatric. I commended the work he had done as
my assistant to this group for whom we made the recommen-=
dations, including the President, and the Attorney General,

‘because I found him to be extremely helpful. And he was

at that stage very tactful in his dealings with other
aggncies involved, the Whiée'House Staff, the CIA, and the
State Depa;tment. And I found him to be in that éssignment
very effective, and I said so.

Mr. Wallach. Did either the Président or the Attorney
General express any opinion to you about Mr. Lansdale?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know when in fact he was promoted
to General?

Mr. Gilpatfic. Both Secretary McNamara and I recommended
him for.promotion thereafter. Whether this was the summer or

fall of 1961 I don't recall. But we did, on the basis of our

23626 Page 35 T CEANET
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3 o ,
N g 1 experience, particularly my experience with him on the South
g 2 Vietnamese Task Force, endorse his promotion to General.
g S Mr. Wallach. Did part of the recommendation that you made
4 as a result of that report suggestion that General Lansdale
5 go over to South Vietnam, or Colonel Lansdale?
6 Mr. Gilpatric. I don't recall any specific suggestion
7 to that effect, although it was discussed, and we learned that
8 there were certain elements in the State Department which did
9 not favor General Lansdale’: going out there, on the basis
10 that he had a special relationship with Diem which, if renewed,
11 would go sort of out of channels as far as the State Depart-
of
o
N 12 ment was concerned. And so there was a reluctance on the
o
M a : . ) .
“ 13 part of the State Department to see him go back to Vietnam
3 "

14 at that time. Later on Ambassador Lodge did take him out

15 there as his own assistant. But that was after I left the
16 govérnment.
17 Mr. Wallach. I think you said before that both yourSelf.
18 and Mr. McNamara recommended General Lansdale for a promotion.
é 19 Did Mr. McNamara ever express to you his feeling about
§ 20 General Lansdale?
'g 21 . Mr. Gilpatric. No. We saw very little of Lansdale at
z _
ﬁ 22 that time, other than that Lansdale accompanied me and
g 23 assisted me in presenting our Task Force recommendations.
S~ g 24 And I think he felt that Lansdale had done a good job.

o8 I told him so. And he accepted that, and joined with me in

‘WY 50955 DucId:32#23626 Page 306
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recommending him. But at that stage Lansdale had very little
contact_directly with McNamara. -

Mr; Walléch. Did Mr. McNamara at any time ever tell you
that he did not think Mr. Lansdale was very straightforward
or up front or readable?

Mr. Gilpatric. Not at thaﬁ'stage, because he hadn't
had the contact which would form the foundation for that
kind of‘belief. I recall some doubts that McNamara expressed
later on when he dealt with Lansdale more closely. And as a
result, he, McNamara, never used Lansdale himself as an aid
or assistant.

Mr. Wallach. Did Mr. McNaﬁara express the nature of
those doubts to you?

Mr. Gilpatric. No, not speéificaliy. He just indicated
that'he wasn't comfortable-with ﬁavihg'Lansdale as his own
personal assisﬁént. He didn't give him any task or assignmentr
to my knowledge.

Mr. Wallach, When‘did.McNamara have further contact with
General Lansdale.

Mr. Gilpatric. That arose after Lansdale became the

Chief of Operations for this Augmented Special Group. As you

- refreshed my recollection yesterday by showing me the docu-

ments, he was appointed by the President and the Chief of -
Operations for this Special Group Augmented. And from that

time on McNamara was exposed to him through the activities of
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that Special Group Augmented, begihning, I guess, sometime
toward the end of 1961, but certainly by the early part of

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, going back to the conver-

R SR

sations that you had with Mr ., Smothers yesterday, is it correct

- OIS T T ey

that before we actually showed you documents and refreshed

T

your recollectlon, that you really had no_ recollection that

. —
e T

General Lansdale was involved with any Cuban operat10ns°

e e

Mr. Gilpatric. That is rlght. I had lost track 1n my

e,
('own memory of the fact that after he flnlshed up the Vletnam

e et e e e T i IR

]Ob for me ] in the spring of 1961, and left off that assignment,

S e e vttt e s 1

that he was later on brought back and made Chief of_Operations;
I had forgotten that until you showed me the documents which
make that very plane. It just had not staved with my memory.

Mr. Wallach. Turning again to thelSpecial Group Augmented|,
which is the group that was set up after the Bay of Pigs, can-
you relate to us the substance of the meetings as they took
place?

Mr. Gilpatric. The general tenor of the activities in
the group was to discuss in a general way the types of actions
that might be taken to weaken or destabilize the Castro regime
with a view toward preventing it from being effective outside
of its own borders, particularly, as I said earlier, vis-a-vis
other countries. And I remember being specifically concetned

about Venezuela and the Dominican Republic, and a whole range

L23626 Page 38 TMY CeEADET
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of possible actions to that end werewdiscﬁsSed, and then
?eferred to the Agency to investigate and come up with some
specific programs, projeqt or proposals which thevGroup would
then consider anew after.they had been staffed out by the
Agency.

Mr. Wallach. Was it really, then, avfunction of the.
Special.Group Augmented'to come up with ideas or to reéeive
ideas from the Agency and consider them?

Mr. Gilpatric. It was generally to stimulate a more
Qigorous course of action than had been followed prior to
this augmentation. .Whether the ideas came from General
Lansdale as the Chief of Operations, or whether they came
from CIA people, or whether they came from members of the Groug
itself just depended on the course of discussion at the particu
meetings. Obviously there was a great range of possibilities
discussed. .And'Lansdale in his positién as Operations Directorn
had a }arge part in stimulating thinking among the Group and
the ideas that were sent out to the Agency for further study
and work.

Mr. Wallach. Is thié'something_that we refreshed you
as to vesterday, ﬁhe faét that General Lansdale actually was
Chief of Opérations and came up with ideas himself?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes. I didn't recall who was guiding
focus on the staff level for this enlarged special group.

But the Group did, both from a principal level and a staff

lar
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level, try to generate projects, programs, and ideas. And
I amvclear now, having refreshed my recollection as to the
personalifies involvéd, that the focal point was the
Director of Operations as far as keeping the whole effort
going and stimulating thinking and planning.

| Mr. Wallach. Was General Lansdale active at the meetings
himself( do you recall?

Mr..Gilpatric. That Qas not his thure, to take over
and rdn a meeting. He would come up w;th his idéas and feed
them into the appropriate segments of thenagencies that were
supposed to staff them out. And he usually in his work
for me -- and now I am.referring to the methodology he
employed in connection with Vietnam, because it is clear in my
mind -- he"would put in writing to his principals, in that
casé mysélf, and then the principal would table the. idea, put‘
it forward, and then would be discussed. But Lansdale himéelf
did not, aslI can recall, in either of those sessions,
either relating to Vietnam or Cuba, act as a discussion
leader, or assume a very active role in the meetings themselves
as opposed‘to the preparations for them.

Mr. Wallach. Would you describe General Lansdale as a
very cautious man in the sense that he would not go ahead
with an activity unless it was approved by higher authority
or by his superiors?

Mr. Gilpatric. I wouldn't describe him as cautious. I
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think he was a very calculating man, very deep, very sensitive
ﬁo the power structure in which he was working. After all, he
had been working under the Eisenhower Administration with

an eﬁtirely different case of character than the Kennedy
Administration, and he pfoved himself very adaptable to

that kind of a major change. And he always impressed me

that he knew what he was doing, and he recognized the hazards,
political and otherwise, in hbw YOu function in this kind of

a setting, where.you had so many presidential appointees, and
wﬁere you were working on a project that had a very high
priorit? in the President's own mind, which was true both

of Vietnam and Cuba.

Mr. Wallach. Did General Lansdale‘speak geherally about
the President's project hgnwas involved with, or was he close-
mouthed about them?

Mr. Gil?atric. Probably reserved. He wasn't an

individual who just spouted forth a stream of ideas and notions

-He would think them out, and when he put them forward, as I

say, they were qualiy in written form. And Qe didn't have
what I would cali brain—stérming sessions with him. He and his
assistants and associates would formulate a scheme or plan

and then come back with this and lay it out. It was pretty
well put togetﬁer: It was pretty well put together. It
wasn‘£ done in.an extemporary or impromptu fashion. That

~

wasn't his way of working.

r423625 Page 41 Y .2 V1. Y.
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Mf. WaltYach. Do you recall if General Lansdale had his
own staff?

Mr. Gilpatric. He had an office with a number of assist- |
nats. I don't recall any names except the name Hand which
came up yvesterday and came badk to my mind as a result.

Mr. Wallach.: Do you recall how large the staff was, foﬁr
or five_péople?

Mr. Gilpatric. It couldn't have been more than have
a dozen, bgéause he drew on the resburces of the various
elements in the Pentagon, including the Joint Staff or the Air
Force if he needed more assistance.

Mr. Wallach. Do you know if he worked with the various
elements in'the ﬁehtagon on operations aside from those that
may have been going on at the CIA?

Mr. Gilpatric. Vietnam and Cuba, as the result of having
my recollection refreshed, are the ohly ones that I can recall,

Mr. Wallach. Specifically, Mr. Gilpatric, with reference
to Cuba, do you know whether or not there Lansdale made
specific requests to any of the military agencies to con-
duct operations by themselves, not joiﬁt operations with the
CIA?

Mr. Gilpatric. I am pretty sure that never happened,
because the name of the game was to conduct these operations
on a covert, clandestine basis, clearly within the province

of the Central Intelligence Agency, and whatever Defense or
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‘State or anybody else contributed was purely support rather

than direct participation.

Mr#.Wéllach. lDo you know whether or not General Lansdale
met by himself with the President or the Attorney Generél?'

Mr: Gilpatric. I do not know whether such a méeﬁing
took pilace.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall any instances when either the
President or the Attorney General put pressure on General
Lansdale, aside from the pressure that was put on the Group
as a whole, to come out with something on Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. My understanding was, I do not know of
it. .

Mr; Wallach. From the time that this Special Group
Augmented was set up, do you recall ény basic change in the
operation in terms of the focus, for example, the switch from
intelligence to sabotage?

: Mr. Gilpatric. There was a shift from just intelligence
gathering through infiltrating teams to positive efforts to
disrupt the Cuban economy. And these ideas drew in scope from
relatively minor attempts to intercept communications or
disrupt"transporﬁ to something as major as the demolition of
a large power plant. That wouid haveito be the most important
project that I can recall that came before the Group in 1962.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall what General Lansdale's

relationship was with the CIA when he worked on the Cuban

W23626 Page 43 TO L’, SECRET
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operatidn?

Mr. Gilpatric. I never detected any friction or any
difficultieé between them. It certainly didn't exist in the
Agency, the same sortbof distrust or guestion about Lansdale
as expressed in the State Department, as ;'explained earlier.,

Mr. Wallach. Db you recall the name that was given to
the Cuban operation?

Mr. Gilpatric. You refreshed my recolleétion yesterday
as being Project MONGOQOSE.

Mr. Wallach. But before yesterday you really didn't recal
the name?

Mr. Gilpatric. It had slipped my mind.

Mr. Wallach. At any time did you become aware of any
project that'Géﬁeral Lansdale was working{on with respect to
Cuba that were ﬂot bfought before the Special Group Augmented?

Mr. Gilpatric. 'No.

'Mr. Wallach. Was it your understanding that all operatior
that he was conducting had to be brought before the Special
Group for approval first?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.  The Special Group Expanded or
Augmented was given exclusive jurisdiction as far as any
covert or clandestine actions in regard to Cuba were concefned.
That I am clear enough about in my mind.

Mr. Wallach. I think you testified before, Mr. Gilpatric,

that you and Mr. McNamara became used to Mr. Kennedy, . President
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Kennedy, or the Attorney General, going{ I think, to levels
beneath you at the Department of Defense.

Mr. Gilpatric. On occasion. |

Mr. Wallach. Would it have surprised you if they went
directly to General Lansdale in this instance without going
through the Special Group Augmented?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr; Wallach. At any time while you were present at the
meeting of the Special Group Augmented was the topic of
eliminating or assassinating Castro brought up?

Mr. Gilpatric. No, at least I did not recall it.

Mr. Wallach.' Do you recall any restrictions in negative
terms that one of .the considerations could not be the
elimination of Castro?

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't have in my mind any recollection
about that subject at all. I don't recall either any
restrictions put upon the types of projects that were enter-
tained. The discussion was usually over héw effective a
particular sﬁggestion would be and how feasible it was. And
my principlé concern, after the experience in the Bay of Pigs,
was as to whéther the Agency could successfully carry out some
of these rather gfandiose schemes they came up with under
pressure from the Attorney General and the Croup. In other
words, I was concerned about the feasibility and durability,

?articularly if they ihvolved paramilitary actions. But I
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don't recall any restrictions put on the types of things that
might be laid on the table. And as I say, I have no

recollection of any question being raised about eliminating

Castro as a person, assassinating him or otherwise.

Mrf.Wallach. Did the intelligence information, if
you can recall -- and I realize that we are talking_about a
period that was gquite sometime ago ~-- at that time indicate
that Castro was in control, should I say, by himself, or
that there were other 1eaders that coﬁld readily assume
control if Castro left the scene?

Mr. Gilpatric. Our intelligence regarding Cuba was very
deficient. We knew about Che Guevara, or Ortega, and
about Raol Castro and other names. We were aware that there
was a system, an organization which was responsible for the
functioning of the Cuban economy in a pretty effective
fashion, with Soviet help. But one of the problems was, we
didn't know enough about how the Castro system operated to
infiltrate those teams and groups, and they would never come
back, we wouid'never get any playﬁack. And there was a real
dearth of hard intelligencé'regarding what was happening on
the inside of Cuba that didn't emanate through countries

that were in communications with Cuba directly such as Mexico

and Spain.

Mr. Wallach. When you say the agent teams didn't come

back, you mean they were captured or whatever?
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3
o 1 ~ Mr. Gilpatric.  Captured or 'eliminated.
e/ & A
g 2 _ Mr. Wallach. So I take it, then, at least in your
g 3 mind-- let's take the period from the end of 1961 to the
4 beginning of 1962 -~ you did not really have any idea in
9] terms of exactly how the country was being run and where the
6 power structure really lay?
70 Mr. Gilpatric. Not in detail, not in depty. We just
8 knew the results, which were that the Cuban economy was
9 surviVing, there was no wide scale famine, there was nd‘greét
10 shortage. The sugar crop was being harvested and exported.
11 And the general knowledge that we did have =-- all of it not
r _
2
by 12 ji . through the Agency at all, but through completely overt
d ‘
N’ o
« 13 means was -- was that Castro had been pretty effective in
< v .
14 whatever mechanisms he used to run the Cuban system.
15 Mr. Wallach. Going back to the time of the Bay of Pigs,
16 had you been given to understand that there was an expectation

17 that when this Cuban brigade landed on the shore that a

18 popular uprising would occur in Cuba?
19 Mr. Gilpatric. Yes, we were told that all along, not just
20 before the Bay of Pigs, but there were certainly a school of

21 thought, a certain number of beliefs in the State Department
29 and the Agency, who felt that there were dissident elements
23 who, inen the occasion and the opportunity, would oppose -

24 Castro. I don't. remember any positive proof of that. Aand

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

o5 " none of the developments with which I am familiar bore that
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out. That was juét a belief of 'certain people in our
government.
 Mr. Wallach. That school of thought, I take it, contin-

ued even after the Bay of Pigs?

Mr. Gilpétric. Yes. Whether it was a hope or a solid
conviction I don't recall. But it was always talked about
as a po;sibility, if we could strike a damaging enough blow
to.the Cuban economy it might bring into thevopen Qhatever
underlying dissident oppdsition existéd in Cuba to Castro.

Mr.‘Wallach. Do yoﬁ reéall if the Attorney General
ascribed to that theory that there were dissident elements in
Cuba that were wiliing to come forward?

Mr. Gilpatric. I never heard him express any viéws on

that. I don't recall his own personal views as having been

expressed in my presence.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall who really propounded that
theory, at least while vyou were present?

Mr. Gilpatric. Well, it certainly didn't come from
the Defense Department, because they didn't profess to have
any knowledge. It was either the intelligence people of
State or in the Agency or both -- it was either State, the
CIA intelligence analysis who advanced those views. It

could have been -- I don't want to speculate -- I know that

“Dick Goodwin, who was the Presidential assistant assigned to

Latin American Affairs, may have been detailed by the State
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% 1 Department in some period of time that we are talking about,
/& |
2 2 and he may have had some inputs from contacts he had in
E 3 Latin America. So ﬁe might have expressed some such idea.
4 But those are the only resources I can recall for that kind
5 ofAthinking.
6 Mr. Wallach. Do you recall whether or not there was
7 any discussion of arming Cubans to go in and get rid of
8 Castro?:
9 Mr. Gilpatric. 'No.
10 Mr. Wallach. Specifically.not just to overthrow the
11 Government? |
§ 12 Mr. Gilpatric. No. A number of those projects involved
" .
~ E 13 inserting armed individuals, whether they were Cubans or
3
14 other nationalities, to carry out these specific projects
15 that the Group approved, princ¢ipally of a sabotage nature.
16 There were demolition teams and machine guns and othef weapons
17 to -cover the operaéions, the peopie to do the demolition work.
18 But that is the kihd of use of arms that I recall as having
% 19 been reviewed by particularly those of us from Defense who were
é 20 concerned about how effective these things could be without
2 .
g 21 some combat element involved.
-; P _ Mr. Wallach. Do you recall the school of thought that
§ o7 talked  about dissident elements in Cuba ever discussing these
~ g o4 dissident elements in relation to the presence or absence of
) o5 Castro himself?
H¥ 50955 ﬂunld:32;23526 Page 49 TOYiP QECDET
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Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Do vyou recall whether Mr. Harvey'from the
CIA ever attended any of these Special Group Augmented
meetings?

Mr. Gilpatric; I did not remember his name until
yesterday. But when I saw the documents it came back to me tha
he was detailed by the Agency under a man named Fitzgerald to
be'theiaction'officer fér the Agency as far as the Group was
concerned. So he.was ét meetings, certainly some of the
meetings. |

Mr. Wallach. Did he come to those meetings with Mr.
McCone?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr. Wallach. Did Harvey have any reputation that
preceded him that you heard either fiém him or from someone
else? |

Mr. Gilpatric. I only recall his having beenvheld out
as having had;experiénce and competence in what might be
called the dirty tricks area. He was an operations man in the
Agency. He was picked, so we were told by Mr. McCone, because
he was tough and hard and a good organizer, and was in fact

equipped to carry out the kind of schemes that the Agency was

‘putting forward. They held him out as a very effective type.

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, I take it you were in

attendance at the Special Group Augmented meetings and involved

123626 Page 350 | TO LIB sECRET
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" MONGOOSE from the time it really began until the time that

you left in January of 19642

Mr. Gilpatric. I attended mest of the meetings. I am

| not'clear at this stage, 10 years later, as to which of the

"meetings that I attended were the Augmented Group or the

principals in which were the entire Group, the deputy group,
because sometimes we would meet in one capacity for one form
and sometimes in another. But I recall that up through the

time of the missile crisis from the period following the Bay

of Pigs I was in on most of the sessions regarding Cuba.

Mr. Wallach. Without really focusing on the period of
the missile crisis; and those discussions there, Mr. Gilpatric,
would it be fair to say that Cuba was not one of your primary
concerns?

Mr. Gilpatfic. That is correct. I fegarded this whole
effort to undermine the Castro regime as a projéct for which
the CIA was the principal instrumentality. Obviously, since
it affected foreign affairs very directly, the State Departmeﬁt
was primarily involved. And since it had very high president?
ial priority, the White Hdﬁse was very much involved. But I
felt, and I believe Mr. McNamara felt, that the role of the
military establishment of the Defense Department as such was
secondary. And I had a lot of other things that I was working
on at.that stage. So that this did not occupy a major part

of my time or efforts.
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Mr. Wallaéh. vDid it occupy a major partvof Mr. McNamara's
time or efforts, if you know?

Mr.-Gilpatric. I do not think so. He was in the same
position I was in. He had been asked by the Prééident and
his brother to see that this effort got a lot of public
behind it. We were»gettihg needled from the White House,

particularly from the Attorney General, to get the thing.. |

the other depértments, kept the heat on the Agency. But it
was a sporadic thing with us, not a day to day kind of
involvement, such as we had in some ofher principal‘concerns
of the Defense Department.

Mf. Wallach. When you';ay kept the heat on the Agency,
could you be‘more'explicit about that?

Mr. Gilpatric. Well, after the Bay of Pigs the President
and many of,thoée around him felt that you just couldn't
leave it to the Agency alone. But when it came to a judgment
facﬁor as to how much the Agency could do on its own and how
it owuld do it, it needed to be, if'you would, in a word,
second guessed by others.  And the President wanted to be
very sure that he didn't have another aborted effort such as
the Bay of Pigs. And he wanted the judgment of not only the
deputies like myself and Alexis Johnson, and before that,
Bowels, but of the principles themselves, the Secretary of

State and the Secretary of Defense. So cur role was to see
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% 1 that the moving spirits kept moVing, the moving spirits
N
g 2 . being basically the Agency and its operatives pushed and
é 3 stimulated by the Group.
a || Mr. Wallach. What was the pressure, Mr. Gilpatric,
5 that either vyou or Mr.\McNamara; as represeptatives of
6 Defense, put on the Agency.
] ‘ Mr. Gilpatric. As I recall it, it was simply questions,
8 had they considered this, or had they considered that, could
9 they mount a lafger’scale effort, and if so, what it would
10 involve, so thaf it wogld have more of an impact. It was
11 just a question of resorting, persuading, ér.otherwise trying
§ 12 "to cause the Agency to exert itself to the utmost toward the
o é 13 accomplishment of the objective, which was to undermine the
i 14 Castro regime.
15 Mr. Wallach. Was there a reluctance on the part of the

16 Agency to have énything to do with Cuba after the Bay of Pigs?

17 Mr. Gilpatric. Not a reluctance, but an understandable
18 caution not to fail again. And with the new head -- John
19 McCone had been .Undersecretary of the Air Force, and my

20 boss for a while, 10 yeérs~before, and he had been head of the
o1 Atomic Energy Commission in the meantime, and he was a hérd

PP headed type, and he wasn't about to let ephemeral, halfbaked

410 First Street, $.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

03 ideas get under way. So he was in a sense resisting the idea
"/ 24 of doing something just for the sake of doing something. And
o8 it was a perfectly healthy understandable attitude. And
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§

& 1 obviously there were a lot of differences of views as to

—/ g |

3 2 whether some of those sabotage projects were really big enough

g

é ) to be effective if they succeeded, or if they were too big to
4 be likely to be feasible, haVing in mind the capabilities of
5 any external force such as the Agency to get into Cuba and
6 | survive and return.
7 Mr. Wallach. What was the Attorney General really -
8 pushing.for at that time?
9 Mr. Gilpatric. He wanted to stop Castro from doing any

10 more damage. I think he thought it woudd hurt his country,

11 and hurt the administration, because of the Bay of Pigs, and
4 -
E 12 || - he wanted to do everything possible to hamstring, prevent

Lo,

g 13 Castro from continuing what at that point had been a pretty
< ,

14 successful course of action in defense of the U.S.

15 Mr. Wallach. And in this regard I think you have told

16 us before that Mr. Kennedy or the Attorney General put

17 pressure on Mr. McCone to get something done.

18 ) Mr. Gilpatric. Right. |

19 Mr. Wallach. Did the®Attorney General ever take the

20 position that we had to be’véry cautious about what we were
o1 going to do with respect to Cuba because of what had happened

5o with the Bay of Pigs?

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

03 Mr. Gilpatric. Yes, he shared the general view that
N 24 McNamara, Bundy and others and myself had, that an overt
o5 - effort to overthrow Castro, such as by military invasion, would
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i 1 have such dire consequences from the standpoin£ of other
~ g 2 relations, primarily with the Soviet Union, and also with
é 15 ouf own éllies in Europe, and that that had to be avoided.
4 So‘we never talked about a moment that I caﬁ remember employ-
5 ing any of these contingency p%éns of a military nature,
6 which the military always had on file there with the Joint
7 Staff.
8 : Mr. Wallach. Are you talking specificaily about an oper-
9 atidn such as the Bay of Pigs that would be conducted by
10 the U.S. fofces, or an actual invasidn of Cuba.
11 Mr. Gilpatric. That was ruled out for higher policy
J _
E 12 reasons.‘.And'the kind of actions that were considered were
@ .
\*/ g 13 limited in this sense to covert, clandestine operations,
14 with which the U.S. could deny attribution.
15 || Mr. Wallach. Did the Attorney General evef tell you
16 that he wished he could go ahead and mount this sort of
17 invasion?
18 Mr.'Gilpatric. No, hé was never for invasion, never.
g 19 Mr. Wallach. Are you talking aboﬁt after the Bay of
é- 20 Pigs?
g o1 Mr. Gilpatric. At no time did he ever think that was a
3z
g 29 solution.
2 23 Mr. Wallach. Di you recall whether or not he voiced
\;/ g 24 any objection to the landing of the Cubans at the Bay of Pigs?
25 Mr. Gilpatric. I was not privy to any positién he took
H¥ 50955 I;m:!Id:BELlZSEEG Page 55 TQ P SECRET
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on the Bay of Pigs. I never heard him discuss it myself. I
nevér heard him invest himself.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall‘if éeneral Lansdale ever
talked to you about military invasion of Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. That was not his field. He was
a specialist in concentrated ﬁndercover operations, not
direct military actions.

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, didlthe fact that Castro
held prisoners from the Bay of Pigs in any way effect what
the.Special Group Augmented could do with respect to Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. The matter of obtaining the release of
the prisoners was handled separately. It was handled
primarily through the Department of Justice, and mechanisms
were set up there. And it never came directly into the
discussiphs, because as I said, the theme was, whatever we
did through the Special Group and the CIA in response to its
approval would be nonattributable, and therfore wouldn't affeét
whatever steps were being taken in regard to the prisoners.
It had to be covered and not recognized as a U.S. approved
or a U.S. inspired operatién. The two things were on separate
tracts, sabotage to undermine the regime, and the efférts_to
get prisoners back. |

Mr. Wallach. Didn't the fact that any operations had to
be first approved by a éroup that was so large affect the

question of attributability one way or the other?
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Mr. Gilpatric) Well, what I am talking about is attri-
butions, people get caught and are sent in. Could they be
supplied sufficienﬁly with a cover so that they wouidn't
‘be directly identified as agents or instrument of the U.S.,
that is the kind of nonattribution we.are talking about, not
trying tQ protect the leak : within the Executive Branch at
that stage.
}“““/\Mf; Wallach. Were there any suggestiohs by Generel
Lansdale or by the CIA that were actually discussed and an
approval given that were not fdrwarded to the President?
Mr. Gilpatric. No. The general impression wae that
it was a reviewing bedy, but without the power to make
executive decisions, to reject or revise our recommendations
to the President.‘ Every kinf of project, clandestine or of
a cover nature,‘had to be received before it was implemented

. with the Presidential approval.

directly, would not be able to deny that he knew about it?

Mr. Gilpatric.‘.Well, unless the Special Gfoup, whether
it was the initial smaller-group 5412 or the Augmented Group,
decided to approve and recommend the proposal, the President
might never hear of it. It is possible that the Attorney'
General could have told him, or Bundy might have mentioned it.
But he wouldn't be likely to come te grips with a project until

~the Special Group had acted on it and referred it to him for

DocId: 32
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approval. And that was a very rare situation.

Mr. Wallach. For example, wﬁere specific sabotége
actions were actually approved and planned to be conducted,
those were at least sent to the President for his review?

Mr. Gilpatric. Right.

Mf. Wallach. Would he send back to 'you approval or.
convey it through Mac Bundy?

- Mr. Gilpatric. Mac Bundy -- or if the President would
inform him that the President had disapproved or changed, or
whafever his change was in his particular action, we would be
told—by Mac Bqndy.' ‘

Did Mr. Bundy play a very aéfivé role in the Special
Group Augmented?

Mr. Gilpatric. Well, Bundy was not one to remain

silent or stay out of things. He was a very active partici-

pant. And he was after all the President's principal

advisor as far as the White House was concerned on CfA
matters. In other words, all the contacts between the
Agency and the Président came through Mac‘Bundy.- And you
had the Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board, but that was
purely a staff operation. And even that I think was under

Mac Bundy. So he was the focal point as far as the staff of

+he White House was concerned.

Mr. Wallach."Did he ever put pressure on the Special

Group Augmented to get something done in Cuba?
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Mr. Gilpatric. I don't think he was an instrument of
pressuré. I think he was also -- he was inelined. to
quéstioﬁ very closely all aspects of operations, particularly
from a political or foreign relations point of view, Qﬁereas
we in Defense,_aS_I said, would‘quesﬁion the feasibility
as a practical matter, particularlyAh;ving in mind the use of
military méasures, sending.armslas well as demolition teams.
But the chief need-to-know certainly was the Aftorney General.

Mr. Wallach. Prior‘to the time that he became Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs in October of 1962 was General Taylor
on the Special Group Augmented as the White House Represen-
tative?

Mf. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr. Wallach. Was he actually the Chairman?

‘Mr. Gilpatric. I don't recall who chaired the meetings.

It was certainly no designated chairman, as I remember.

Obviously the Secretary of State was the highest ranking
officer among the Gfoup, he took precedence over the Secretary
of Defense. And the Secretary of Defense was number two.

And then the rest of us -~ of course when General Taylor
became Chairman of the Joint Chiefs he was one of those
ranking officers. But I don't recall when any one individ-

ual ever took the chair reqularly. Mac Bundy did in th

cqig‘of the smaller 5412 group, he in fact ran that group.

But I am talking about the larger group where you had those
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, 2 1 "principals present. And there I think they acted as a
N | : |
g 2 Group of peers without anybody beine more equal than the
é D other. |
4 Mr. Wallach.' Do you recall if General Taylor had any
5‘ séecific type of input into the Special Group?
6 Mr. Gilpatric. Well, General TaYlor,‘whatever he was in,
.7 he had something to contribute. He was an extremely intelli-
8 || gent, able officer. And having been out of the military
9 for several years before‘President Kennedy brougﬁt him back,
10 he had a lot of insight and perspective gained since he
11 | retired as the Chief of Sﬁaff of the Army. And he was in
J
g' 12 the midst of’éveryrdiscussion.} He was a very»aétive partici-
e g 13 || pant at all times, both in the counterinsurgency group and
14 || the Special Group Augmented.
15 Mr. Walléch. Mr. Gilpatrié,'when you left your
16 position in January of 1964, was the Spééiél Group Augmented
17 étill functioning?
18 Mr. Gilpatric. Ivdon't recall that it- functioned after
S, 19 the Cuban missile crisis actuaily. I think after the Cuban
3] : ‘
2 20 missile crisis you had seﬁ_up a different intent which was
§ 21 called ExCom. It was something that the President set up
g 22 during the missile crisis. And that kept going from the
% 23 time, October of 1962, until the President's death in November.
Ki)’ g 24 22, 1963. That was a different group, and it had the Secretary
25 of the Treasury, Vice President, and the Attorney General.
TOD SECRET
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And it had kind of a moving base. But thaf was the gfoup
that functioned in the way that the Special Group Augmentéd
had pridr to’thé missile crisis.

Mr. Wallach. 1Is Mr. McNamara also an ExCom?

Mr. Gilpaﬁric. "Yes sir.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recéll who also was?

Mr. Gilpatric. The Secretary of State and George Ball,
the Assistant Sécretary, Governor Harriman, and Mr. Nitze,
the Assistant Secretary of Defense for International

Security Affairs, and the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs, Mr.

" Taylor, and myself, the Deputy Secretary, and Mr. McCone,

Vice President Johnson, and Secretary Dillon, those were the
ones.

Mr. Wallach. Is it your understanding that whatever

was done with respect to Cuba after the missile crisis was

done through this body; ExCom?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr. Walléch. And I take it that you did not participate
in the ExCom meetings?

Mr. Gilpatric. Oh; I participated in the ExCom, I was
a member.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall what activities ExCom
really ran with respect to --

Mr. Gilpatric. For example, the major effort after

the missile crisis was to get those IL-28 bombers out of Cuba.
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And the ExCom designated George Ball and myself, along with
Jack McCloy, who had formerly been Assistant Secretary of

War, and we went up to New York and we worked on negotiations

'with the Russians, participating with Adlai Stevenson, who

was the Ufs, Representative to £he U.N., in an effort which
finally succeeded in getting the bombers out of there. And
that was all originated by the ExCom under the President's
directién.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall whether or not ExCom approved
sending in any armed exile éroups for raids into Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. I have no recollection of any of those
activities after November of 1962. From that point on the
Cuban oﬁeration had really been made part of the Soviet Union/
U.S. overall confrontation conflict. And it seems to have
been folded into that very_major interhational security '
problem rather than being treated as itrhas been heretofore,
that is prior to the»missiie crisis, as a separate operation.’

Mr. Wallach. I think you mentioned to Mr. Smothers and
myself yesterday that you had spoken with Mr. McNamara and
possibly others about the question of whether or not
assassination was ever raised as a viable alternative. I
don't mean to paraphrase you.

Mr. Gilpatric. I don't récall ever discussing the matter.

Mr. Wallach. I am talking about within recent months,

Mr. Gilpatric.
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Mr. Gilpatric. Oh, I met with him last night. I have

talked to him recently, since this began to appear in the

press, references to the August 10, 1962 meeting. And we each

asked each other whether either of us had any recollectionvof
the subject having been discusséd. And that is the time we had
the discussion I referred to &esterday.

Mr. Wallach. And what was Mr. McNamar;'s comment?

Mr; Gilpatric. He doesn't recall ever putting forward
the’idea, and if it was discuséed,rhis recollectién is that
he was opposed to it. He doés not recall putting forward the
idea, and I don't recall hearing him.

Mr. Wallach. Have yoﬁ discussed the matter of assassin-
ations recently with anyone else? |

Mr. Gilpatric. No. Only Mr. McNamara.

Mr. Wallach. I také it once again, though, prior to
your refreshin§ your recollection yesterday with documents,
that you really had no recollection of an August 10 meefinq -=

Mr. Gilpatric. No. I didn't think I was present at
tha£ meeting. When I read about it in the paper it didn't

register as to my having been present until you showed me

‘the minutes of the meeting showing that I was present,

I had no recollection of it.
Mr. Wallach. Did there come a point in time in 1963
when you again recommended ‘General Lansdale for another

promotion?
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& 10 Mr. Gilpatric. No. The only connection I had with his
-’/ 8 .
8 -2 promotion was in 1961 when he was made Brigadier General.
g , ,
E 3 When he became Major General I don't recall, I had nothing
4 to do with it.
5 Mr. Wallach. I would like at this time to have marked
6 a couple of documents that we showed you yesterday and
7 a couple of other ones. Do you want to take a two minute
8 breék?
9 (A brief recess was taken.)
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Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, I would like yod to just sort
of glance over these documents. .I_do not expect you will have
time to go through them at this time.

Soﬁe of them you saw yesterday and some you}did.noﬁ. .In
any event, I do not expect you to know the contents.

I Would like you ﬁo keep them before.you. I have a couple
of questions on each of them, and I will refer you to the
appropriate document.

| Looking at 1-A, sir, which is the attachment to 1, the
memorandum dated November 30, 1961, do you recall ever having
seen this particular document before? |

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

‘Mr. Wallach. Do you recall at the outset of operation
MONGOOSE whether theré was a question as to whether or not
the task force concept would be kept or just be put into a
trial period?

Mr. Giléatric; I don't recall this two-week trial period
that is referfed to in 1-A.

Mr. Wallach. Do you tecall who at the Department of De-

fense was designated to assist General Lansdale in these MONGOOSE

Mr. Gilpatric. No. There are references to several
offices in these papers, including General Craig and General
Harris, but I think they were representatives of the joint

staff.
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The only name I recall is thename you mentioned

I earlier, a man named Hand.

Mr. Wallach. 1Is that Frank Hand, do’you remember?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr; Wallach. I have no questions on two.

Will you turn to Exhibit 3 for identificatién. I will o
ask you whetherfor not you recall you have ever seen this dbcu-
ment.befdre?

Mr. Gilpatric. It is not familiar to me.

Mr. Wallach. As a general matter, did General Craig re-
port to you on MONGOOSE operaﬁions?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Do yvou know who he reported to?

Mr. Gilpatric. The Chairman of the Joint Chiefs, to my
recollection. |

Mr. WAllach. Would General Craig speak for tﬁe Department
of Defense? |

Mr. Gilpatric. No. He would speak for the joint staff
or the Joint Chiefs to the extent he was so authorized.

He was a staff officer assigned to the Joint Chiefs of Staff,

-and detailed apparently to the Cuban project, as it was then

called.
Mr. Wallach. Maybe I don't understand the relationships
of the Joint Chiefs myself or not. In the first paragraph it

is stated: "As requested in the referenced memorandum, the

Dm:!Id:32d23626 Page 66 ' TO g’ SECRET
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position of the Department of Defense, with respect to the
military stake and role in the rémdval of the Communist regime
in Cuba, has been determined based upon the following factors."

I am not going to go through these facﬁors. But.at least
there it appears that he is stating a position of the De-
partment of Defense and not the Joint Chiefs.

Is that common?

Mr. Gilpatric. Well, what he means isvthat thé Secretary
of Defense has proved his position, which was put up to'him
by the Joint Chiefs at one of our weekly meetings: .This is the
type of action that the Chiefs Qould ask the Secretary
to concur in, and if he did, it became the position of the
Department.

Mr. Wallach. ‘Mr. Gilpatric, turning your attention
to the second page, paragraph 4; do you recall that at any time
either the Joint Chiefs or anyone in Defense expressing the opin
ion that is set forth there?

And I will read it: "In view of the factors set forth

"above" -- that is above in the document ~- "the Department of

Defense holds that the Communist regime in Cuba is incompatible

'with the minimum security requirements of the Western Hemi-

sphere. The Department of Defense is prepared to
overtly support any popular movement inside Cuba to the extent
of ousting the Communist regime and installing a government

acceptable to the U.S.".

TOP SECRET
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Now, going back to the first part of that paragraph that
I read a portion of which states: "The Communist regime in Cubav
isn't‘compatible‘with theAminimum security requirements of the
Western'Hamisphere",kdo you recall that opinion being expressea?

Mr. Gilpatricf It was always held‘by the Chief, but
itwas never held by Mr.'McNamara and myself, unless the Presi-
dent so ordered.

Mr. Wallaéh. Would Mr. McNamara have had tb.approve this
memorandum? |

Mr. Gilpatric. Not this particular piece of paper. He
knew how the Chiefsvfelt. They never shifted the ground. They
balways wanted to move in on the Castro regime with military mea -
sures.

Mr. Wallach. Turning to the fifth paragraph on the
third page which reads: -"The Department of Defense is
also prepared to cqvertly:provide support to CIA or State or
aﬁy U.S.. approved popular movement inside Cuba, in terms of
supplies, transportatién, personnel and bases", was that fhe
supportive role that you generally talked about before?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes, that is right. Any approved program
we would support implied actions within our resources.

Mr. Wallach. Mr. Gilpatric, do you recall discussions
about creating pretexts for militéry invasion of Cuba by the
U.s.? |

Mr. Gilpatric. None comes to my mind right now.

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Wallach. ~You don't recall -general discussions

to that effect?
Mr. Gilpatric. I just don't have any recollection on

the éubject.

Mr. Wallach. Calling‘yodr attention to the exhibit
which we have identified as NO. 4, the hinuteS'df the January
25, 1962 meeting, that indicates that you were.present at that
meeting;'

Do you ;havé_any reason to believe that you were not,
Mr. Gilpatric?

M;. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Your diary, I take it, is in fact in
the Kennedy Library?

Mr. Gilpa£ric. Correct.

Mr. Wallach. Turning to the last paragrapﬁ on the first
page'of these minutes it_states:

"Mr. Johnson then bointed out that before the establish-
ment of the Lansdale Group, higherlauthority had directed Staﬁe
and Defense to prepare a plaﬁ for military intervention in the
event of the removal of Castro from the Cuban sceﬁe. He" -=-
by that it means Johnson -~ "said a great deal of work has al-
ready been done along these lines, and that this should now
be directed into the channel of an integrated political military
plan to cover any contingency". |

Do you remember any .plans for military intervention in

123626 Paye 69. TQ g) SECRET
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:

2 1 the event of the removal of Castro from the Cuban scene,

. & _

g 2 | or as compared to those for supporting an uprising?

E S Mr. Gilpatric. ©No. I remember there was.a series of
4 planning efforts, and on different hypotheses and assumptions.
S And this obviously is one hypothesis, the one that is referred

-6 to by Alexis Johnson in this paragraph on page 4.

7 Mr. WAllach. Do you remember any specific discussions
8 | as to how Castro was going to be removed
9 from the Cuban scene?
10 ‘Mr. Gilpatric. No =- other than that the general thrust
11 | of the whole effort was to undermine or weaken or over-

o

ol

: 12 | throw the Castro regime.

L]

N o . p
z 13 Mr. Wallach. I take it by that that you are saying
< :

14 || that the removal of Castro "'from the Cuban scene, looking

15 back ﬁow, would mean to you removal of the Castro regime

16 from the Cugan scene,

17 , Mr. Gilpatric. Right.

18 Mr. WAllach. Turning your attention to the second para-
19 {| graph on the second page, without myAreading the entire para-
20 || graph into the record, would you just read through it.

él There it fefefs to the Castro regime being overthrown without
oo il U.S. military intervention and not Castro.

273 ‘ Mr. Gilpatric. I don't attach any significance to that

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 || change in phraseoclogy. I think that the two expresssions have’

o5 || a common meaning,. at least that is my recollection.
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+he wanted to get authority to undertake major moves which

ness for an invasion of Cuba?

"group. And I am sure I had a lot of contacts with him. But

' JCS representative to 'the Caribbean survey group.
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 Mr. Wallach. Just looking at that paragraph -- I
don't want to paraphrase what apparently General Taylor
said, but it to the effect that more than congingency plans

were required for military intervention, and as far as possible

might be required.
Do you know if anything further than military contin-

gency .plans developed? Was there ever an actual state of readif

Mr. Gilpatric. Not until the missile crisis.

Mr. Wallach. Skip over to Exhibit 6.

Exhibit 6 is a memo?andum to the Deputy Secretary of De-
fense fromGeneral Craig. Would that have been to you?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes.

Mr., Wallach. 4Do you recall any discussions with General
Craig where you expressed to him a need to inject a sense of
urgency?

Mr. Gilpatric. Not specifically with him. As we

said before, he was the officér detailed to work with this

I don't recall giving him any specific instructions.

Mr. Wallach. I think he is identified here as the DOD

Was that another name for the Special Group Augmented?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes, I think that must hav been an earlier
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(’\ ol 1 terminalogy.

g |

§ | 2 Mr. Wallach. With respect to Exhibit 7, was General
| .

< N ‘ .

é 15 Lansdale actually in the office of the Secretary of Defense?
:4 » Mr. Gilpatric. No, not physically.
'5 Mr. Wallach. Do you know why he was writing memoran-

:6 dums on the office of the Secretary of Defense stationery?

|

»

1

| | |

!7 Mr. Gilpatric. Since he had been assigned this

}8 project by the President, as indicated by Exhibit'l, he must
%9 have used this stationery simply because he was not operating
ilO either 'as a part of the Air Force or as a member of the Joiﬁt
?11 Staff. This séationery, office of the Secretary of Defense,
i

12 || was used by everybody who wasn't either in one of the military

13 || departments or in the Joint Chiefs, but it was just generally

WARD & PAUL

14 || the work: of the Department of Defense. The term covered a
15 || great deal of ground in many individuals.
16 Mr. Wallach. Do you know whether Guantanamo was

17 || ever used as a training facility for Cuban exiles at any time?

118 Mr. Gilpatric. No, I don't.
19 ' There was a lot of discussion about Guantanamo and how
20 important it was and what could be done. And my recollection

‘21 is that the military always felt that we shouldn't compro~

29 mise its position under prior arrangements for the Cuban

o3 || government by using it for CIA purposes.

~

o4 Mr. WAllach. In other words, you don't know one way or the

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

og || other whether it was actually used?
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Mr. Gilpatric. No, I don't.

Mr.”Walléch. Going back to Exhibit 6~-A for a second,
"Guidelines for operation MONGOOSE', paragraph 1-a, which
is_attached to the memorandum which General Craig sent to you,
I note there that he has sﬁriékeﬁ out General Lansdale's
use of the words "Castro Government" and put in "Communist
Government of Cuba" in the sentehce'reading "Iﬁ undertaking’
to cause‘the overthrow of", he struck out "Castro Government”
and put in "Community vaernment of Cuba.

Do you recall any discussions with him as to that change
ét all, as»to what the difference was as between the Castro
government and the Communist Goyernment of Cuba?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. It was just a legal system employed
by the military;

Mr. Wallach. Okay.

Exhibit 8.

I really have no questions with respect to this document
except that it reflects that you wererpresent'at the meeting
along with Mr. McNamara.

Do you have any reason to think.that that is not correct?

Mr. Gilpafric. No; I am sure it is correct.

Mr. Wallach. Is it your recollection that once the
Special Group Augmented was formed M;. McNamara attended as df—
ten as he could with you, or was the function divided between

vou and Mr. McNamara?

HW 50955 ﬁucIL:32H23626 Page 73 TOHYY QFCDET
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Mr. Gilpatric. .I certainly went regularly. And my :
recollection is that.he may have beeﬁ less regular, because of
other duties. As I indicated yesterday, my mémory is blqrred
as to what meetings were called Special Group Augmented and
what were just 5412.

My recollection is that whenever the Attorney Genefal

was going to be present, Mr. McNamara -came.

Mr. Wallach. Was there an agenda that was sent out to

Mr. Gilpatric. Sometimes papérs durindg this time we.
were discussing these guidelines, as exhibit 8 shows, there were
a number of papers ‘that had been tabled before the meeting,
and they were discussed. Thefe ass no agenda other than the
circulati;n of papers beforehand that I can recall.

Mr. Wallach. Exhibit 9, the memorandum from General
Craig to the.Deputy Secretary of Defense. And I want to establish
again that that was a memorandum to you.

Mr. Gilpatric. Correct.

Mr. Wallach. And that just concerns the guidelines for
operation MONGOOSE. No need to go over those here.
| Mr. Gilpatric. General Craig was regarded as the proper
channel for submitting any kind of defense point of view as going
through me as the top civilian.

Mr. Wallach. Just looking at the first paragraph there

where General Crais is commenting on the CIA's proposed changes




dniy

TOP SECRET

i 87
2
(’\ % 1 to paragraph 2, which in fact wére eventually adopted, it
| § 2 | says:

E FB "The immediate priority objective of U.S. efforts during
4 | the coming three months would be the acquisition of -hard intellif
;5 gence on Cuba".
’6 I take it the coming three months Qould be from March on?
7 . Mr. Gilpagric. Yes.
38 .Mr; Wallach. The memorandum was dated March 13.
19 : In any event, do‘you remember that that was in fact the

10 | case, that there was a point in time when strictly there was
11 || an attempt to be an intelligence gathering operation, MONGOOSE.

h2 Mr. Gilpatric. As I stated earlier, we were confronted

WARD & PAUL

13 at the threshhold of our work with Cuba by the absence of

P4 hard intelligence. So it was natural to give the acquisition
15 || of such intelligence top priority at the beginning.

El6 Mr. Wallach. Do you recall if the Attorney Géneral

él% ever expressed gny opinion on whether or not this intelligence
il8 gathering should be terminated and actual sabotage or other

19 || types of operation should be undertaken?

;go Mr, Gilpatrié. No. He was frustrated, as the rest of us
o1 || were, by the fact that we didn't know enough as to what was

oo || going on down there. He didn't regard this particular activity

|
|
1
|
}23 as exclusive, pre-empting all efforts of other activities.

410 First Street, S.E., Wasnin'gtor\. D.C. 20003
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o4 Mr. WAllach. Looking back, Mr. Gilpatric, at the

o5 || program as a whole, would you say that it was a successful
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program against the Castro regime?
| Mr. Gilpatric. No. It never really accomplished very
much.

Mr. Waliach. Do you have any thoughts as to why it
really didnft accomplish very muéh? Were there'ce:tain re-
strictions on it?

Mr. Gilpatric. I ﬁhink ithad an inherent weakness,

It depénéed for accomplishment of its objectives onh covert
activities. And under the circumstances that then confronted
thié country, we didn't have the,capébilities, or at least we
din't discover them, through this effort in the CIA to be
effective. |

Mr. Wallach. Did General Craig do most of the sort of,
can I say, leg work, or background work, or writing for you,
on some of these proposalé?

Mr. Gilpatric. He called him the DOD representative, but
He was really the military man in the Pentagon who staffed
all these papers. and went around and got ideas from differentl
services and from the Joint Staff.

Mr. Wailach. Was there someone who you delegated
a certain review to?

Mr. Gilpatric. No, I didn't have any assistant.

Mr. Walléch. Calling your attention to Exhibit 11, sir, --
I.believé it is the next exhibit, I have skipped 10 -- I am

sorry, it is No. 12 ~- which is a one-page memorandum signed

H2b3¥2 o%a;:g.?bér. Lansdalﬁ,ﬁré,t}&hﬁfgg% your signature,
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Mr. Gilpatric?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes. And I am sure I dictatéd this myself.

Mr. Wallach. On the bottom line it is stated: fsome—
time before the weekend I want to talk to you about Mr.
McCone's 'liberation plan®".

‘Do you recall what that liberation plan was?

Mr. Gilpatric. No, I don't.

Mr. Wallach. Was it usually your duty to notify . General

‘Lansdale of the meeting of the Special Group Augmented?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. We had executive sessions, and if he
wasn't present, I would be the one of the members of the group
who would communicate with him.

Mr. Wallach. Did Mr. McCone ever tell you that he was

either planning or undertaking activities for the CIA that

actually did not come through the Special Group Augmented?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. I understood that all his activities,
unless they related to overt activities or diplomatic activities
if he had any ideas, would all come through the group.

Mr. Wallach. Calling your attention to 13, sir, the
third paragraph reads: "Mr. Gilpatric felt that it was neces-
séry to achieve as high a posture of readiness as possible.

For example, PT boats and other material necessary for our ac-
tive operations should be acquired. 1In addition, more

Cubans should be inducted into the U.S. Army. In this connec-

tion he" -- and by that he refers to Mr. Gilpatric -~ "pointed

WeF RO95H DUEId:S'EiESEEE Page 77 TQ 9" $§CRET
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out that the restriction on service of such Cubans outside of

| 2 this country has been lifted.. The Attorney General concurred

Prone (Area 202) 544-6000

]O in Mr. Gilpatric's comments that a more imaginative approach
]4 toward enlistment of Cubans can be devised". |

| : Mr. Gilpatric, what did yoﬁ mean there? I realize that
-6 is only Mr. Parrott's nétes on what you said. But by as high
j7 as posture of readiness as possible, do you recali what you mighE
58‘ have meant?

;9 Mr. Gilpatric. I was concerned again that the military
510 would be in a position to react quickly if some of these CIA
;11 mounted efforts were in danger of aborting, 6r surfaced in a

12 || way that would involve some risk or peril to U.S. property

WARD & PALIL

13 il or nationals, and they felt that the military had to be on the
314 alert‘any time that the CIA activit& was going forward, in case
%15 something might fail in a way that\we “would have to do

| .

El6 something.

E17 Mr. Wallach. Wouldn't the military having to come in

{18 have created a situation similar to the Bay -of Pigs in terms
19 || of publicity for President Kennedy, and an operation by the
izo CIA having failed, the.military having to bail it out?

0] Mr. Gilpatric. Yes. But it was a>question.of the lesser
oo (lof two evils. And if U.S. personnel were involved, and under

27 | service as a U.S. activity, we at least didn't want to have

—

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 | the consequences that the Bay of Pigs had.

o5 Mr. Wallach. I thought that would be of the prime emphasisg
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4 8l
-4
3
e 21 1 ~of the Special Group Augmented was to have activities that
Sl :
" g 2 || were not attributable to the U.S.
LN ~ : ’ )
,'4 g"’* ~ . .
gi O Mr. Gilpatric. That is correct. This was purely a
‘ - 4 || contingency proposal.
1 o Mr. Wallach. Do you recall whether or not the President
\ 6 had expressed a desire to have more Cubans inducted into the
| : .
& 7 U.S. Army?
a .
% 8 Mr. Gilpatric. I don't recall the President's position
}
i
! 9 on that. I felt that the attitude of the military heretofore
j;" 1 10 in not wanting Cubans in the Services for questions of
E 11 security or loyalty was wrong, and that we ought to include
:{,""' o4 i
) D I‘
& ' 12} them in the Armed Services.
& ! .
e}
« E 13 . Mr. Wallach. Calling your attention to Exhibit 15, the
2
|

14 first paragraph states:

.1 15 "The Joint Chiefs of Staff and Mr. Gilpatric have approve
16 the attached plan prepared in response to your memorandum of
17 || 10 June 1962, subject: 'Spontaneoud Revolts in Cuba, Contin-

¢ 18 .gency Planning""

E 19 That memorandum is from Benjamin Harris to the Chief of

i 20 || Operations, Operation MONGOOSE, which was General Lansdale.

$21 : Did Benjamin Harris replace General Craig?
g 22 Mr. Gilpatric. That is my recollection.

Mr. Wallach. Do you recall if about this time theéere was

still discussion going on of a spontaneous: revolt occurring

in Cuba?

. Iy . e e —
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Mr. Gilpatric. There certainly was planning against
that eventuality. I don't recall ever thinking it\
was going to be likely to happen. But as was the case of
every otherpossibility , thé military always wanted to have a
plan for it.

Mr. Wallach.‘ Calling your attention to Exhibit 16,
which bears the date August 3, 1962, and the title DOD Task
No. 69; is this an usual format, this type of sheet?

 Mr. Gilpatric. No -- I don't recall. It déesn't

look like a JCS paper, in spite of it being titled "DOD Task
No. 69". It looked to me as though this came out of Lansdalé's
office. |

Mr. Wallach.‘ Calling your attention to 17, sir, which
is not only undated, but}it is unsigned, do you know whether
or not you héve ever seen this document before?

Mr. Gilpat?ic. I never saw it until you shéwed it to
me yesterday.

Mr. Wallach. I think you stated yesterday that this looked
like the Joint Chiefs paper, but you can't really.attribdte
it to,ényone, I take it?

Mr. Gilpatric. . That is the closest I can come to specu-
lation as to its origin.

Mr. Wallach. In any -event, in the :sixth line from the
bottom, which is partly wiped out, the language is "Assassinate

Castro and his handful of top men".

23626 Page 80 TMiy CEADET
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N i 1 I take it_you'don4t recall that ever being promulgated?
S
g, !? Mr. Gilpatric. No.
E S Mr. Wallach. 10.
4 - ' These are the minutesof_the August lb, 1962
5 Special Group Augmented, meeting on MONGOOSE. I take it
6 that fhis loocks like, i:at least from the records we have, a
7 fairly large number of people present at compared to the other
8 meetings.
9 Do you recall if there is any speciél significance for
10 || this meetiné?
11 Mr. Gilpatric. It was unusual to.have Ed Murrow and
4 ,
3 12 | Don Wilson. present from USIA. Otherwise the conditions were
- o |
« 13 lousy because there were more people from State than usual.
3
14 Mr. Wallach. Do you recall anything about any meeting
15 || that was»really special.where more ?eople were called in to
186 come?
1y I realize you can't pinpoint a specific date for me.
18 Mr. Gilpatric. No. I don't recall why Murrow and Wilson
§ 19 || were there. And the question of whether there were five people
é 20 || or two people from State jdét depended on whether Mr. Rusk
g 21 || and Mr. Johnson wanted in the way of assistance for a particular
z
g 22 || session.
g 23 Goodwin is listed for State, but he was actually a presi-
N g o4 || dential assistant.
o5 Mr. Wallach. In the third paragraph -- I am not
H¥ 50955 ﬁuUId:SELESEEE Page 81 TR ih PSP
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going to read that verbatim -- it just refers to Mr. Rusk --
it brings up the blockade of Berlin. Did Mr. Rusk often talk
about Cuba and the blockdde of Berlin togéther-in terms of an
action the Soviets could take?

Mr. Gilpatric. I doﬁ't recall it coming ub often.
It was generally accepted that our operations vis-a-vis Cuba
should not be such as would touch off crises or_threats in
other areas.

So that it is not surprising that he mentioned this
here, particularly at this juncture,vwhen we had had one

Berlin crisis.

i)uc!Id:Sﬂ
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Mr. Wallach. Calling your éttention to the second
page, sir, the fifth paragraph, which says: :"The discussion
then turned to the objectives of the MONGOOSE program. Mr.

McNamara questioned whether we can not separate the building

‘up of agent assets in Cuba from the actions that would hurt

the U.S. in the use of world opinion". It then states:‘"Tﬁis
lead to the discussion by General Téyior~that we should
considef changing the overall objective from oné of over-
throwing the Castro reQime to one of causing its visible
failureJ.

Do you remembeyr as a(constant theme at this meeting that
Mr; McNémara stressed the building up of agents inside Cuba?

Mr. Galpatric. ©No. I only recall the concern that
surfaced continually over effecting our relations adversely
with other Latin American countries. We appeared to be

intervening in the internal affairs of one of them. And I

think that is the point that Mr. McNamara must have had in

mind here.

Mr.'Waiiach. Sir, I call your attention to Exhibit 19..
And I would like you to look at that in conjunction with
Exhibit‘zo.. That these are t&o documents that‘you saw
vesterday. Exhibit 19 is a two page memorandum from General
Tavylor tb his Qarious people at State, the CIA and Defense.
And you will note that in the next to the last paragraph,

the second line of that paragraph, there is a portion that

123626 Page 83 TOI® SECDRET
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is whited out, is that correct?

Mr. Gilpatfic. That is correct.

Mr. Wallach. It is under Mr. Harvey.

Now, referrihg to Exhibit 20, sir, which is a memorandum
prepared by Mr. Hafvey and dated Augﬁst 14, 1962, paragraph
two states? "Reference is made to your conversation on 13
August 1962 concerning the memorandum of that date from
QeneraliLansdale. Attached is a copy of this memorandum,
ekcised £from which are four words in the second line of the
penultimate paragraph on page 1. These four words were,
*including liquidation of leaders'".

I believe that the penultimate‘paragréph that Mr. Harvey
is referring to is the four words that are excised in the
August 13 memo .

In the next paragraph Mr. Harvey states: "The question
of assassination, particularly of Fidel Castro, was brought

~up by Sécretary’McNamara at. a meeting of the Special Group
Augmented in Secretary Rusk's office on August 10".

I také it you testified before‘that you did not fecall
Mr. McNamara's bringing that topic up, is that éorrect?

Mr. Gilpatric. Right.

Mr. Wallach. Was the meeting of August 10 in Mr. Rusk's
office, if you recall?

Mr. Gilpatric. I believe so.

Mr. Wallach. Could that have been the reason why so many

423626 Page B4 T,y CESD LT
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people from State were there?

Mr. Gilpatric. It could have well have been,Athere
could wéll haQe been a connection.

Mr. Wallach. Was it unusual for the meeting to be held
:there?

Mr. Gilpatric. Yes, because as I said before,
Secretary Rusk was the ranking officer, and,we.usually went
to his éffice. We never went to the CIA. And except for a
few meetings that were held in my office very early on, I
think all the meetings were held in State.

Mr. wWallach. Léoking again at Exhibit 20, the third
paragfaph,'after Mr. Harvey states that the queétion of
assassination was brought up by Secretary McNamara, he goes
on to state; "It was the obvious consensus at the meeting,
in answer to a comménﬁ by Ed Murrow, that this is not a
subject which has been made a matter of official record".

Do you recall Mr. Murrow saying anything to that effect?"

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. I take it you wouldn't bacausé you don't
recall the assassination?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. I don't recall the conversation on
the subject at all.

Mr. Wallach. The fourth paragraph reads: "Upon receipt
of the attached memorandum, I callea‘LanSdale's‘office and,

in his abhsence, point out to Frank Hand the inadmissibility

DocId: 33
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and stupidity of putting this type of comment in writing

in suchra document. I advised Frank Hand that, as far as
CIA was concerned, we would.write no document pertaining

to this and would participate in no open meeting discussing
it. I strongly urged Hand tb recomménd to Lansdale that he
excise the phrase in question from_all copies of this
memorandum, including those disseﬁinated to State, Defense
and U.S;i.A. Shortly thereaftef, Lansdale called back ‘and
left the message that he agreed and that he had done so.”

My first question is, did you ever discuss with Mr..
Hand the excising of this langﬁage from the docﬁment?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. I never séw either document.

Mr. Wallach. Did you ever discuss with Mr. McNamara
the excising of certain words erm'this document?

Mr. Gilpatric. Not this document, no, because I never
saw it until yeéterday. |

Mr. Wallach. Were there references to assassination of
Castro in any other documents that Mr. McNamara had, do you
recall, just proposals?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. The only thiné I have seen is a
mémorandum'in 1967 tha§ Mr, McCone dictated at that time
after he was out of the government, and following some story
of Jack Anderson in which the subject of assassinétion cahe
up.

Mr. Wallach. When did you see that memorandum, Mr.

1123626 Page 86 : Ty CECADET
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Gilpatric?

"Mr. Gilpatric. I saw it iast night. Mr. McNamara
showed it_to me . |

'Mr. Wallach. Did Mr. McNamara tell you how he got a
copy of the memorandum?

Mr. Gilpatric. McCone sent it to him.

Mr. Wallach. Had ybu discussed assassinations or planning
for assassinations at all with Mr. McCone?

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Did Mr. McNamara comment on Mr. McCone's
1967 memorandum?

‘Mr. Gilpatric. Well, he wasn't sure. He said to me

'last night that the chrolology of events was guite dim, as

the McCone memorandum stated,.being five years after the
event.

Mr. Wallaéh. Did he tell you.whefher or not it was
in fact correct or incorrect?

Mr. Gilpatric. He had no recollection of ever having
brought the subject up in his position then. And he says
now he was against thé idea.

Mr. Wallach. Does he remember it being discussed?

Mr. Gilpatric. He doesn't remember it being discussed at
all.

Mr. Wallach. pid he tell you that he ascerted a position.

at that time that he was against the idea?

423626 Page 87 TO%D SECRET
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Mr. Gilpatric. He said it was his position. Whether he
expressed it he doesn}t recall. But he aéked McCone if
McCone had any recollection after the statement to the press
began appearing several weeks ago during early June.

Mr. Wallach. Have you ever heard any discussion of

using the Mafia for any purposes in the MONGOOSE operation?

Mr. Gilpétric. NG .

Mr} Wallach. Or using any hoodlums or anything like that3

Mr. Gilpatric. No.

Mr. Wallach. Turning your attention to Exhibit 21,
which reflects a Special Gfoup Augmented meeting on MONGOOSE
on October 4, that indicates that you were present also. Do
you have any reason to believe that you were not?

Mr. Gilpatric. No. This is before the missiie crisis.

Mr. Wallach. The first paragraph of thét memo states:
"The Attorney General opened the meeting by saying that

higher authority is concerned about progress on the MONGOOSE

' program and feels that more priority should be given to

trying to mount sabotage operations. The'Attorney General
said thét he wondered if a new look is not required at this
time in view of the meager results, especially in the sgbqtage
field. He urged that 'massive activity' be méuntea within

the entire MONGOOSE framework". Do you recall the Attorney
General stressing this, or is this just one time in many

that he was pushing?

TO® SECRET
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NATIONAL SECURITY ACTION MEMORANDUM NO, 100
TO: The Sccretary of State

SUBJECT: Contingency Planning for Cuba "

In confirmation of oral instructions conveyed to Assistant
Sccrctary ‘of State Woodward, a plan is desired {for the indicated
contingency in Cuba. .

\: ' McGeorge Bundy

cc: The Sccretary of Defense
Director of Central Intclligence
Mr. Richard Goodwin

cc: Mrs. ILincoln 1
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" RETYPED FROM INDISTINCT ORIGINAL

S October 1961

.

MEMORANDUM FOR-THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Cuba

In accordance with General Taylor's instructions, I talked to
Assistant Secretary Woodward yesterday about the requirement for the
preparation of a contingency plan. He told me on the telephone he
would be heaving for two weeks and, therefore, his Deputy, Wymberley
Coerr, would have to take this project on.

I then met with Mr. Coerr and outlined the requirement to him.
I said that what was wanted was a plan against the contingency that
Castro would in some way or other be removed from the Cuban scene.
I said that my understanding was the terms of reference governing
this plan should be quite broad; we agreed, for example, that the
presence and positions of Raul and Che Guevara must be taken into
account. We agreed that this was an exercise that should be under
the direction of State with participation by Defense and CIA. I
also .pointed out to Mr. Coerr that Mr. Goodwin had been aware of
this requirement.

Mr. Coerr said he would get his people started on this right
away. As to timing, I said that I did not understand that this was
a crash program but that it should proceed with reasonable speed.
Ife then sct Monday as a target date for a first draft.

I had mentioned to Mr. Woodward the President's interest in
this matter, before General Taylor had told me he preferred this not
be done. Therefore, I felt 1t necessary to tell Mr. Coerr, on the
assumption that Mr. Woodward would have already told him. I asked

~that this aspect be kept completely out of the picture. He under-

stood this fully and volunteered that it could be presented as an
exercise emanating from his own office. I said T would leave this
up to him but ‘it was perfectly all right to attribute it to General
Taylor.

On the covert side, I talked to Tracy Barnes in CIA and asked
that an up-to-date report be furnished as soon as possible on what
is going on and what 1is being planned. I asked that this be re-
lated to the broad plan that was approved by the Special Group and
by higher authority in August. I did not tell Mr. Barnes of
Presidential interest. However, during the time that I had been
trying to reach him, he had seen Mr. Goodwin who had told him about
this requirement. '

Thomas A. Parrott

RETYPED TFROM TNDISTINCT ORIGINAL . '
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MEMORANDUM FOR BRIGADIER GENCERAL #. G. LANSDALE, /W(Q
Chief of Operations, Cuba Project ?x’

Subject: Cuba Project

4

Reference: Menorandwr from Your Office for ’ .
PrigGen wW. M. Craig, USBA, subj:
"Special Project', dated 17 Jan 62
1. As requested in referenced memorandum, the position of
the Department of Defense, with respect to the military stake
and role in the removal of the Comwunist regime in Cuba, has
been determined based upon the following factors:

'a. National Security Policy, determined by the NSC during'

= the meeting\of 9 May 1951.
| b. Current intelligence estimates of the situation in
Cuba.

c. Operations against the Castro regime will be covert,
at least initially. 1

d. Time favors the Castro government.

2. The kasic militery implications of Castro!s Communist
governmant are as follows

a. It exposes the Western'Hemisphére to an increasingly
serious threat to its security. This increases our national
vulnerability and defense costs as forces are develonad
or shifted to meet this threat.

b. It provides the Soviet Union with fhe most effective
base they have ever had for spreading Communism throughout
the Western Hemisphere. ‘This in turn greatly increases the
possibility that edditional Latin American countries will
coire under Communist control. Elimination of this base would

‘ demonstrate to the other nations of tlie world that the United
States will not tolerate such intrusions. Communist

control of additional countries would or could result in:
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(1) Increased Communlst capability for attack on
other natlons of the Western Hemisphere.

(2) Increaséd Communist capability for spreading
Communlsm throughout Latin. Amerilca.

(3) The loss of éxisting and/br potential bvases,
tralning areas, facilities and rights, as well as sources
of strategic materials necessary to our mllitary
capability.

() Aﬁ lncreased threat to US usage and control
of the Panama Canal throﬁgh subverslon and sabotage.

3. The urgency of the requirement to remove the Communist
government from Cuba is made apparent by Castro's constantly
increasing capabilitiés for attacking other nations of the
Western Hemispﬁere and for spreading Communism throughout the
hemisphere. Thls sense of urgency is greatly increased 1f
courses of actilon within the capability of the Communists
are considered:

a. The Soviets could establish laﬁd, sea and/or air
bases in Cuba,

b. The Soviets could provide Castfo wlth a number of
béllistic missiles with nuclear warheads; or‘they could
furnish the missiles and maintain joint control of the
nuclear warheads. *

U4, In view of the factors set forth above, the Department of
Defense holds that the Communist regime 1n Cuba 1s incompatible
wlth the minimum security requirements of the Western
Hemisphere, The Department of Defense is prepared to overtly
support any popular movement inside Cuba to the extent of
ousting the Communist regime and installing a government
acceptable to the United States. While the possibility of
Communist Bloc reacclons in areas other than in Cuba 1is
recognized, it 1s believed that thls can be~accomplished without
precipltating general war, and without serious effect on
world public opinion 1f the following conditilions prevail:

s PRUPLRTY OF
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a. If the impression is created that there is an urgent,
humanitarian requirement to restore order in Cuba qnd/op the
United States 1s respondlng to an appeal for assistance |
from a government representative of the Cuban people,

b, If 1t is annocunced ilncident fo the overt military
action that the United States and/or members of the OAS
are moving into Cuba for the purpose of restoring order
and holding free electlions, and that they will immediately
withdraw as soon as the.new government advises that they
have the capability to maintain order without further

= - assistance from the CAS nations.

c. If the military operation is conducted as quiokly
as possible and with sufficient force so that the Communist
Bloc's ablility to take effective counter-measures in
support of the Castro regime is reduced to a minimum,

d. Or, if the Cuban regime commits hostile acts a%ainst
US forces or property which would serve aS'an_incident
upon which to base overt US intervention. Ia this event, -
applicable portions of a, b, andhc above apply.

5. The Department of Defense is also prepared to covertly

provide support to CIA or State, or any US approved popular

movement inside Cuba, in terms of supplies, transportation,

*

personnel and bases.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: Minutes of Special Group Meeting, 25 January 1962

PRESENT: General Taylor; Mr. Johnson; Mr. Gilpatric, General
' Lemnitzer; Mr. McCone and Mr. Bissell

Mr., Kennedy, Mr. Helms and General Lansdale were
e present for Iltem 1.

1. Cuba

The Group considered General Lansdale's paper '"Cuba Project,"
19 January 1962; his paper ''Task 33," 19 January 1962; and the CIA
paper 'Cuba Project," 24 January 1962. In addition General Lansdale
circulated, but retained, copies of a paper on actions taken to gain
" popular support for the U.S. position in connection with the OAS
meeting, and another outlining actions taken on the spot, in Punta
del Este, :

After a lengthy discussion, all agencies currently involved
(State, Defense, Joint Staff, CIA) agreed that they accept the tasks
?V, - agsigned to- them., In the case of State, this 1s subject to con-

' currence by the Secretary upon his return. February 20th is recog~
nized as a target date to take a searching look at progress up to
that point and to recommend new lines of policy if appropriate.

: General Lansdale commented that it appears that some clarifica-
ey tionunight be in order as to exactly what is intended in the planning
papers. He emphasized that there 1Is agreement that external support
of internal operations should be provided for and that 1t is recognized
there might be an internal revolt which could lead to a Cuban group's
requesting U.S. intervention. He also sald he had met with the JCS
and that the latter had responded strongly to the idea of preparing
for external action, Additionally, he had met with the intelligence
estimators and it had been noted there will be some delay in the NIE
because of the need to acquire more intelligence and to digest a
gizecable input from the State Department.,

Mr. Johnson then pointed out that before the establishment of
the Lansdale group, higher authority had directed State and Defense
to prepare a plan for milicary intervention in the event of the
removal of Castro from the Cuban scenc, e said a great deal of
work has been done along these lines and that this should now be
directed into the channel of an integrated politico-military plan
to cover any contingency.,

ROEE pruCER Y Wb
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Mr. McCone made several points: (a) The NIE of November 28,
which was comuented on in General Lansdale’s paper, was based on all
avallable intelligence and dealt with certain operational aspects. -
The latter had been dcze at Mr. McCone's direction. (b) Clandestine
operations are not susceptible to rigid scheduling and must be
approached on a step-by-step basis, Therefore, schedules will have
to be reexamined pericdically. (c) Sabotage, sanctions and econcmic
wvarfare can all be attributed to the United States. The Special
Group should recognize this as a possible consequence. (d) A popular
uprising within Cuba could be brutally suppressed in the manner of
Hungary. In such an event, unless the U.S., is prepared to gilve overt
sssistance, future opportunities to unseat the Castro government .

would be lost.

Tn cosmenting on Mr. McCone's last point, General Taylor noted

_that the CIA paper of the 24th appears to question the feasibility

of the basic objective of overthrowing the Castro regime without

overt U.S. military intervention, and that it suggests the need to
accept in advance of implementing the Project the definite possibility
of having to use U.S. forces. e said that in his view more than
contingency plans are required and that, so far as possible, authority
chould be obtained in advance to undertake major moves which might be
vequired as circunstances develop. He conceded that it may be im-
possible to get such a firm determinacion very far in advance. The
Group aprced, however, that every eifort should be made to line up
varlous situations that might arise, and to formulate recomnended
policy to capifalize on these.situations at the proper time. It was
agreed that no action should be taken before February 20th which

could have possibilities of involving the U.S. in charges of overt
avpreosion,

Ceneral Lemnitzer noted that militafy contingency plans now in

~belng provide enough American strength to accomplish the job without

fnternal help. He sald that while these plans are up-to-date, it
vill be necessary to build up a number of them based on varying
esruzptiona,  He also warned that planning for operations of this
Mnd nhould not {nvolve a firm commitment to a time schedule, as
vao the cawe do rhe caxdier unsuccessful operation.

Finally, General Lansdale noted that task number 33 (a) has been

vithdrawn, 7The others under 33 will not be put into exccution until
future exanfnation and approval,

- PROUPeH Y ap
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I ; ’ ' ‘ 5 March 1962, -

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT:- Minutes of Special Group (Augmented) on Project
Mongoose, 5 March 1962

PRESENT: General Taylor and Mr. Bundy; Mr. Rusk and Mr. Jo
Mr., McNamara, Mr. Gilpatric, General Lemnitzer and
General Lansdale; Mr. Kennedy; Mr. Helms and Mr.

1. After considerable discussion, the following was a

a. The intelligence-collection program presented

hnson;

Harvey-

greed:

in

General Lansdale's paper of 2 March was approved. General Taylor

emphasized that this should not be interpreted as a complete
plan, but should serve as a general outline at this stage.
actions which are not specifically spelled out in the plan b
to be desirable as the project progresses, will be brought ¢t
Special Group for resolution.

b. We cannot afford to concentrate on the intell
’y aspects to the exclusion of preparations for other eventual
during the next five wonths. Accordingly, Genecral Lansdale

ly rigid
Any

ut seem
o the

igence -
actions,
will

prepare a phased plan for circulation before the next meeting to
provide for possible actions which could lecad to an internal revolt

and eventual U.S., intervention.

C. In addition certain preliminary actions can b
in the very near future, involving such things as spotting,
and training action-type agents. As the danger of blowing o

e begun
assessing
ur plans

by doing this is recognized, the Special Group (Augmented) must keep

its hand tightly on these preliminary actions.

d. The Guidelines prepared by General Taylor wil
exanmined by all members, with a view to concurrence at a mee
weck from today. These will be shown to higher authority, b
context of information rather than a request for specific ap
The Secretary of State felt that the Guidelines should make

_that, while MHongoose is concerned- with coVerc'operations, th
is simultancously pursuing an overt course wihich may contrib
the same end. He added that the covert operators should kee
touch with the overt programs. '
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2. In making the above point, Mr. Rusk pointed out that if
- it should be possible to prove Castro's involvement in efforts to
subvert other Latin American countrics then this might present an
- excuse! to intervene either unilaterally or multilaterally. He said
“that Cuba could be viewed as the '"East Germany' of the Western
Hemisphere. le added that the Department is looking into the
_possibility of enlisting the aid of other Hemisphere countries in
establishing mechanisms for patrolling and controlling movement of
Cuban operatives in the Caribbean area.,

Mr. Johnson was asked to have a list prepared of various
situations whicn-w091d{serve as a [plausible pretext! for intervention,
Do i v,j,i/‘ '»"'».’ ]
3. It is recognized that many of the agents infiltrated into
Cuba would be of an all-purpose typc; that is they would be trained
in paramilitary skills as well as those of exclusively intelligence
concern. It was noted that once the agents are within the country
they cannot be effectively controlled from the U.S. although every
“effort will be made to attempt such control. It was noted that the
" scale of this covert intelligence effort is about the maximum that
can be supported within the framework of assets available, unless
there is some dramatic change for the better.

Thomas A. Parrott

No distribution
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE ,7[

WASHINGTON 25, D.C,
[>\ ’/23\

9 March 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

Subject: Comments on the Guidelines for
Operation Mongoose

1. In conformance with our conversation and for
such use as you may desire, I am transmlitting herewith
my views concerning General Taylor's "Guldelines for
Operation Mongoose'. I have incorporated my views into
" the attached revision of General Taylor's "Guldelines'.
This paper has not been considered by the Joint Chiefs of
Staff,

2. Essentiélly, the changes recommended are designed
to clarify the command channels and responsibilities
and to Iinject a sense of urgency.

3. I have indicated specific deletions of General
Taylor's wording by striking through the word(s), and
=, o indicated additions by underlining.

//, C;
LAl 7 /’/ PR
WILLIAM H. CRAIG //

Brig General, USAY
DOD/JCS Representative
Caribbean Survey Group

Enclosure:
Guidelines
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GUIDELINES IFOR OPERATION MONGOOSE

1. Operation Mongoose will be developed on the

following assumptlions:

-a. In undertalking to cause the overthrow of the

Castre-gevernment Communist government of Cuba, the

United States will make maximum use of Cuban resources,
internal and external, but recognize that final success
‘will require decisive US mllitary intervention, and that

this should be accomplished before Soviet military bases

are established in Cuba.

b. Such Cuban resources as are developed will be used
to prepare for and justify this intervention, and there-
.for to facilitate and support 1it.

2. The immediate primary objective of US efforts during
vthe éoming three months will be the acquilsition of hard
intelligence on the conditions 1inside Cuba. Concurrently,
other actlons generaily—pelitieal-aﬁd—eeenemie-in~ehapae€ep

may be taken as necessary to develop credible intelligence

concerning: US support; leadership potential; likely areas

for the development of resistance and insurgenég; and to

test the appeal of proposed political platformsiAprovided'

that they these actlons are relatively inconspicious and

consistent with an overt policy of isolating Castro and of

(]
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neutralizing his influence in the Western Hemisphere. The

Joint-Chiefsef-Staff-will-egarpry-forward-$he-neeessary

planninrg- The Joint Chiefs of Staff will continue the

planning and essential preliminary actions to assure a

decisive US military capability for intervention. At the
. -J

end of thils first period, or earlier 1if conditions permit,

the situation will be reviewed and a decision taken as to
the next phase of the program.
3, During this period, General lLansdale will continue as

Chief of Operations, calling direetly on the participating

departments and agencles-through thelr respective CSG

representatives and the established working groups for

= | support and implementation of agreed required tasks. The
heads of departments and agencies are responsible for
performance through normal command channels to the President.
The Speclal Group (5412), augmented by the Attorney General
and the Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff, 1s responsible
for providing policy guidanée to the project, for approving
important operations and for mdﬁitoring progress. Gerneral
Lansdale 1s responsible for coordinating the combined plan-

.

ning and executlion of tasks by the Caribbean Survey Group

‘and reporting to the President through tle Special Group

(5412 Augmented).
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

A-25

12 March 1962

SENSIHVE

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SPECIAL GROUP (AUGMENTED)
From: Brig. Gen. Lansdale"?\-'(/

Subject: Policy Questions, Operation Mongoose

As Operation Mongoose goes into the approved activities of Phase I,
a number of policy questions have started to arise. Current problems,
necding resolution, are listed below. It is requested that the Special
Group (Augmented) provide guidance, as a matter of some urgency,

1. Use of U.S. military installations. CIA desires to train small
groups of Cuban nationals on the U.S. Air Force Bombing Range, Avon
Park, Florida, immediately. Defense reports that the proposed area
is adequate for this training, but that such training of covert agents
who will be introduced ultimately into Cuba represents a security problem
and a departure from past security procedures, due to the fact that U.S.
Government sponsorship will be apparent to trainees. Capture and
interrogation of any of these covert agents could result in exposure
(in international news media) of U.S, official involvement in efforts to
unseat the present Communist Cuban regime. A policy determination
is needed as to whether or not agents to be infiltrated into Cuba should
be trained on U.S5. Government installations.

There are other U.S. military installations and properties, in
the Southeastern U.S. and Caribbean areas, which CIA would like to use
for similar training and operational purposes in the future. The same
policy determination could cover all uses of identifiable U.S, Government
properties for training and deployment of Cuban nationals for covert ’
infiltration into Cuba. ’

2. Arming of Cuban guerrillas, CIA needs a policy determination on
the supplying of arms and cquipment to degerving Cuban gucerrillas, as
they are located, asscssed and request help, Such requests are starting
to surface, as the 1ntclhgcnce collection effort is increased, and it is
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légical that the number of requests will increase as the operation
proceeds. There is a need for clearly defining the limits of arming
guerrillas (for self-defense, for training, for purposes short of

~ open actions in revolt), to permit operational judgment to be used

by designated operations officers, in Phase I..

3. Usc of U.S, military personnel and equipment. CIA has

requested Defense assistance in air and sea capabilities, including
supplying equipment and supplying U.S. military crews to operate
the equipment. Included in these requests are 2 LSD's (or similar
ships) to lie off the coast in support of CIA maritime operations, with
U.S. Navy crews of 200-300 depending upon the missions, 3 USAF
cargo aircraft with "sheep-dipped' USAF crews for air re-supply,

2 amphibious aircraft with ""sheep-dipped' USAT crews, and 2 sub-
marines for black broadcast operations. (This is in addition to CIA
requests for 6 PT type boats, 3 Helio aircraft, 2 §2-foot Coast

‘Guard cutters, and arms, communications equipment, etc.). Again,

where U.S. military personnel and equipment are involved in Phase I,
there is need for a policy determination which will permit operational
judgment to be used by designated operations officers, as well as a
need for rules of engagement.

Distribution:

Copy: - To:

1 - General Taylor

2 - The Attorney General

3 - Secretary Rush/Deputy Under Secretary Johnson
4 - ~ Secretary McNamara/Deputy Secretary Gilpatric
5 - General Lemnitzer (through General Craig

6 - Mr. McCone (through Mr. Helms/Mr. Harvey)
7 - Chief of Operations
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£ : 13 March 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RELCORD

SUBJECT:  Minutes of Spccial Group (Augmented) Meeting on
Project Mongoose, 13 March 1962

PRESENT: General Taylor and Mr. Bundy; Mr. Johnson; Mr. McNamara,
Mr. Gilpatric, General Lemnitzer and General Lansdale;
Mr. Kennedy; Mr. McCone and Mr. Harvey ‘

1. The Group (with one exception) agreed to accept the
changes in paragraph 2 of General Taylor's Guidelines, which were
proposed by the DCI under date of 12 March 1962 and by DOD/JCS under
date of 13 March. Mr. Bundy expressed doubts about accepting some
oif this language.

In explaining the additional actions which would be
contemplated under the new CIA language, Mr. Harvey cited the need
to give training on survival, weapons and physical training and
to promise resupply to infiltrated agents. It was agreed that under:
f-\ the Guidelines as revised, CIA would still continue to bring specific
proposals for approval tothe Special Group, which involve policy
considerations.

2. General Lansdale's paper of 13 March, entitled "Insti-
tuticnal Planning Operation Mongoose,” was then discussed. The
sections headed Phase 1, for CIA, State and Defense, were approved.
The sections headed Phase II were deferred.

3. The paper from General Lansdale to the Special Group
dated 12 March 1962, entitled 'Policy Question Operation Mongoose,"
was then considered and the following decisions made:

a, Use of U.S. Military Installations. CIA was asked
to survey the possibility of acquiring privately-owned sites for
the proposed training. They also undertook to reexamine the
feasibility of using facilities at Isolation.

b. Arming of Cuban Guerrillas. The proposal to
authorize arms and equipment to "deserving Cuban guerrillas” under
the circumstances stated was approved. It was specified that any
major operations of this kind would be subject to specific approval
by the Special Group, and that periodic progress reports would be
‘made to the Group. (This decision did not deal with the actual fieans
of supply, which i% covered in ¢ below.)

PROPERTY OF
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c. Use of U.S. Military Personnel and Equipment. The
Croup agreced that it would have to accept the proposition that re-
supply operations will probably require U,S. military personnel
and equipment to include aircraft and seacraft. This point will
be included in the Guidelines. General Lansdale will arrange with
the Air Force to obtain an analysis of the risks which would be

“involved in air supply operations over Cuba; this should be ready

by next wecek., In the meantime preparations should be begun for the
selection of personnel and aircraft for necessary preliminaries,
such a ''sheep-dipping.’™ The Air TForce will be asked to come up
within two weeks with an estimate of their capability to provide
one or two aircraft for use in initial operations.

In connection with small boat opcrations, the Seccre-
tary of Defense undertook to provide anything that was available
within the Defense establishment for which a requirement might be
established. It was pointed out there are no PY boats available
and that foreign vessels will have to be acquired, CIA will present
a specific request for equipment other than PT boats, within the
next few days. '

4, Mr. McNamara then raiscd the possibility that a decision

‘may be made which will make it impossible to use U.S. personnel.
“He urged that planning, therefore, proceed on two tracks, assuming

that such personnel can be used in the initial phase but will not be
permitted later on. The Group felt that the Guidelines should re- -
flect that, in the covert phase of this operation, U.S. personnel,
bases and equipment would be available but that the situation that
would exist in the face of a prohibition against such use must also
be studied immediately.

4, At the Attorney General's suggestion, General Lansdale
undertook to examine the possibility of sabotage or other means of
destroying the Soviet boats which have been or will be delivered
to Cuba.

6. The proposed underwater reconnaissance of the beach east
of Havana was approved, after the statement by Gencral Lemnitzer
that amphibious planning cannot proceed without this and that the
risk is virtually non-existent. ‘

7. It was agreed that the Group should give a status report
to higher authority this week, to include discussion of general
principles and guidelines, :

Thomas A. Parrott

No distribution
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D.C. &7 g\
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e
13 March 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

Subject: Comments on CIA's Recommended Changes
to the Guidelines for Operation Mongoose

CIA's Proposed changes to paragraph 2 of the
"Guidelines' paper are acceptable if the following
changes are made (deletions are indlcated by striking
through the word(s) and additions are identified by
underlining):

"The immediate priority objective of U.S. efforts
during the coming three months will be the acquisition
of hard intelligence on Cuba. Concurrently, all other
~political, economic and covert actions will be under-
taken short of those reasonably calculated to inspire
a revolt within Cuba, or other development which would
require U.S., armed intervention. These actions,
insofar as possible, will be consistent with overt
policies of isolating Castro and of centralizing his
é’\ - influence in the Vestern Hemisphere. /“We JCS will e

earry-~-rervward-the-n2eessary-pianning contlnue the
planning and essential preliminary actions to assure s
a decisive U.S. military capabllity for intervention, é
At the end of this first period, or earlier i1 conditions

permit, the sltuation will be reviewed and a decision )

taken as to the next phase of the program.i]
/ )
/’77 >// 5>

ILLIAM H'

, . Brig Goncral USA

€r.0 H

(}(*“lfl DOD/JCS Representative
Caribbean Survey Group

R M s s et 4 Tt 0 o 3t P s ¥
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Guidelines for Operation Mongoose

1. Operation Mongoose will be developed on the following
assumptions:

a. In undertaking to cause the overthrow of the target
government, the U.S. will make maximum use of indigenous re-
sources, internal apd external, but recognizes that final
success will require decisive U.S, military intervention,

b. Such indigenous resources as are developed will be
used to prepdre for and justify this intervention, and there~

after to facilitate and support it,

2. The immediate priority objective of U.S. efforts during
the comigg months will be the acquisition of hard intelligence on
the target area. Concurrently, all other political, economic and
covert actions will be undertaken short of those reasonably calcu-
-lated to inspire a revolt within the target area, or other development
which would require U,S, armed intervention. These actions, insofar
ag possible,-will be consistent with overt policies of isolating the
local leader and of neutializing his influence in the Western
Hemisphere, and will be taken in such a way as to permit disengage-
‘ment with minimum loses in assets and U,S, prestige. The JCS will

continue the planning and essential preliminary actions to assure

P Cy / of 10 Copies . 0( 21‘)
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a decisive U.S, military capability for intervention. At the end
of this first period, or earlier if conditions permit, the situation
will be reviewed and a decision taken as to the next phase of the

program,

3. In order to get the covert phase of this program in motionm,
it will be necessary at the outset to use U.S. personnel, bagés and
equipment for the support of opefations inside the target area.
However, the CIA will concurrently expedite the development’ of non-
attributable resources in order to reduce or eliminate this

dependence should it become necessary after the initial phase,

4, During this period, General Lansdale will continue as chief
of operations, calling directly on the participating departments and

agencies for support and implementation of agreed tasks. The heads

- of these departments and agencies are responsible for performance

th;ough-normal command channels to higher authority. General
Lansdale 1s responsible for coordinating combined planning and
execution, reporting to higher authority through the Special Group
(5412), augmented by the Attorney General and the Chairman, JCS,
The Special Grogp (5412 augmented) is responsible for providing
polic; guidance to the project, for approving impértant operations
and for monitoring progress.

Note: Mr. Johnson has copy number 2. CIA (Helms/Harvey) has copy

number 3. GeneralsLansdale hasopy number.&y All other copies,
except the ones filed herewith (1 and 5) have heen destroyed.

¥ u:'Q 18t
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16 March 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

Subject: Discussion of Operation MONGOOSE
with the President

In the presence of the Special Group (Augmented)
the President was given a progress report on Operation
MONGOOSE, The;guidelines dated 14 March 19062 were
circulated and were used as the basis of the discussion.
After a prolonged coansideration of the visibility,
noise level and risks entailed, General Lansdale and
the Special Group (Augmented) were given tacit
authorizatibn to proceed in accordance with the

guidelines,

22 March 1962

This minute was rcad to the Special Group (Augmented) today.

The Group was unaniwous in fceling that no authorication,

either tacit or otherwise, was given by higher authority. The
members of the Group asked that the minute be amended to indicate
that the Group itself had decided to proccbd in accordance with
the Cuidelines.

. Yo
A z{/

o) -
S Y._«;.w;.;uj
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13 March 1962

MENMORANDUM FOR RIECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Special Croup (Augmonted) Meetiag on
Projegt Mongoose, 13 March 1962

PRESENT: Coeneral Taylor and Mr. Bundy; Mr, Jolhinson; HMr. McNamara,
Mr. Cilpatric, Generval Lewnitzer and Ceneral Lausdale;
Mr. Kenanedy; Mr., McCone and Mr. lorvey

-

- 1. The Croup (with one exception) agreced to accept the
changes in paragraph 2 of Cenéral Taylor's Guidelines,. which were
proposed by the DCI under date of 12 March 1962 and by DODR/JCS under
date of 13 March., Mr. Bundy expressed doubts about accepting sonme
of this language.

In explaining the additional actions which would be
contemplated under the new CIA language, Mr. Harvey cited the nced
to pive training on survival, weapons and physical training and
to promise resupply to infilurated apgents. Tt was agreed that under
the Guidelines as revised, CIA would still continue to bring specific
proposals for approval lothe Special Group, which involve policy
considerations.

2, Geniral Lansdale's paper of 13 March, entitled "Insti-
tutional Planning Opcration MHongoose," was then discussed. The
sections headed Phase I, for CIA, State and Defense, were approved,

The sections hicaded Phase TIL were deferred.

3. The paper from General Lansdale to the Special G%oup
dated 12 March 1962, entitled "Policy Question Opw11(10n Monpoase,
was then considered and the {ollowing decisions made

a. Use of U.S. Military Tnstallations. CIA was asked
to survey the pnbsthllLy of acquiring privately-owned sites for
the proposed training. They also undertook to reexamine the
feasibility of using [lacilities at Isolation.

b. Avminpg of Cuban Guerrillas. The proposal to
authorize arms and ﬂqnlmeﬂL to "descrving Cuban guervillas' under
the civcumstances stated was approved. TU was specified that any
major operations of this kind would be subject to specific approval
by the Special Group, and that periodic progress reports would be

‘made to Lhe Group. (This decision did not deal with the 1cLual nmecans

of supply, which i% covered in ¢ below.)

. FROPERTY OF
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c. Use of U.S. Military Personncl and Fquipment. The
Croup agreed that it would have to accept the proposition that re-
supply operations will probably require U,S, military personnel

and cquipment to include aircraft and secacraft. This point will

be included in the Guidelines., Geneval Lansdale will arrange wich
thie Alr Porce to obtain an analysis of the risks which would be
involved in air supply oparatiovns over Cubaj; this shonld be ready
by next week, TIn the meantime preparations should be begun for the
selection of persouncel and airveraft for necessary pre]imind%ies,
such a "sheep-dipping." “The Adir Force will be asked to cuine up
within two weeks with an cstimate of their capability to provide
one or Lwo alvcraft for use in initial operations.

: In councction with small boat operations, the Sccre-
tary of Defense undertook Lo provide anything that was available
within the Defense cestablishiment for which a requirahent might be
established., It was pointed out there are no IPT boats available
and that foreign vessels will have to be acquived, CTA will present
a specific roguest for equipment other than PT boats, within the
next few days.

v 4. Mr. McNamara then raised the possibility that a decision
may be made which will make it impossible to use U.S. personncl.
He urged that planning, therefore, procced on two tracks, assuming
that such personnel can be used in the initial phase but will not be
permitted later on. The Group felt that the Guidelines should re-
flect that, in the covert phase of this operation, U.S5., personnel,
bases and cquipinent would be available but that the situation that -
would exist in the face of a prohibition against such use must also
be studied lmmediately,

4, At the Attorney General's SHggcst}on, Ceneral Lansdale
undertook Lo examine the possibility of sabotapge or other wmeans of
destroying the Soviet boats which have been or will be delivered
to Cuba.

6.  The proposed underwater reconnaissance of the beach east
of HNavana was approved, after the statement by Genceral Lemnitzer
that amphibious planning cannot proceed without this and that the
risk is virtually non-cxistent. '

7. Tt was agreed that the Group should give a status report

to higher authority this week, to include discussion of general
principles and guidelines.

Thomas A. Parrott

No distribution
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13 March 1962 /

25

#

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SPECIAL GROUP (AUGMENTED)

SubJect: Consolidated Status Report, DOD/JCS
Representatives, Caribbean Survey Group,
4 January - 9 March 1962

1. -0n 4 Januvary 1962, Brig. General William H. Craig, USA,
was designated as DOD/JCS Representative, Caribbean Survey Group
(CSG) Four officers from J-5, Joint Staff; who had been working
on the Cuba Project, were authorized to continue on a full-time
basis.

2. On 18 January, Brigadler General E. G. Lansdale, Chief of
Operations, Cuba Project, presented his program review to the
SRG. As a result of this review, 10 tasks were assigned which
viere the primary responsibility of - the Department of Defense.
In order to accomplish thegse tasks, General Craig's Working
Group was enlarged by the addition of full-time representatives
of J-1, J-2, J-3, J-4, Joint Staff, and the Defense Intelligence
Agency and necessary office space and clerical personnel obtalned. -

Also, full-time representatives of the Chilefs of Staff of the

four military Services were designated to work with the Group.
Tasks were assigned to members of the Group. Action, to date,
on these tasks 1s as f{ollows:

a. Task 1 - On 8 TFebruary, the JCS forwarded a proposed
position paper defining the Stake and Role of DOD in the
Cuba ProjJect which generally subscribed to full Defense
support in terms of personnel,materiel and bases. This
position was approved by DepSecDef on 8 February, and for-
warded to the Chief of Operations, Cuba Project.

b. Task 29 - On 7 March, the JCS approved a planning paper
which outlined the total involvement of the DOD in the Cuba
Project and indicated specific situations which would require
the use of US mililtary force. This document 1s now being
considered by the DepSecbherf.

c. Task 29 (2) - Determine how to reduce CINCLANT's
reaction time and yel provide adequate force to quickly take
Cuba. CINCLANT and supporting commanders have reviewed
CINCLANT's contingency plans and made study of prepositioning
steps required 1f reactlon tlme 1is to be drastically reduced.
Although three initial and separate messages pertaining to
reaction times were discussed and cleared by the JCS supported
by only those personnel cleared for or a part of the CSG (WG),
it has become necessary to place subject of time reduction
factors in open channels in order to cover the myriad of
recommendations, possibllifies and requlred decisions with
adequate staffling.

d. Task 29 (3) - Be prepared to briel DOD's immediate
capabllity to respond to a request Ifrom insurgent Cubans for
military assistance. Existing J-3 briefing on the JCS
approved CINCLANT contingency plan is considered adequate
for initial brief. Additionally, the concept of a proposed
"Quick Reactilon' Oplan togather with an analysis of the
avallability of US forces with reactions times on an
accelerated, plecemeal basls and with regard to the calculated
risks involved is being deyeloped.

(I EXCLUDED FROM AUTOMATIC REGRADINC
. DOD DIR 5200.10 DOES NOT APPLY.
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e. Task 31 - DOD Policy for Support of CIA and Stdte -
completed and approved by the JCS on 23 Iebruary. Signed
by the Chalrman, JCS, 27 I'ebruary, and by the DepSecDefl
on 28 February. Letters were dispatched by the Secretary
of Defense to the Secretary of State, the Director, Central
Intelligence Agency, and the Director, US Information
Agency, stating that DOD would support fully on a high
priority basis, requests for assistance received in writing
and containing sufficient information to permit a determina-
tion of the equipment best suited for accompllohment of the
mission. . .

£. Task 31 (1) - DOD Support for Caribbean Admission
Center, Opa Locka, Florida - completed., DOD provided 25
military personnel as interrogators, report writers and
supervisors in two lncrements in close coordination with
CIA. Final increment completed CIA orientation and training
course on 3 March and began Infiltration into Mlami area,
9 March. All personnel scheduled to be on board on 14 March
and Center fully operatlonal, 15 March 1962,

g. Task 32 - Defense to submit a plan for special operation:
use of Cubans enlisted in the US Armed Forces. Recommendation
f-\ that geographic restrictions on use of Cubans now in, or to
' be taken into, US Armed Forces forwarded by JCS to the Dep
SecDef., Plan for use of these Cubans, under the assumption
that the restrictive policy would be changed was also approved
by JCS on 8 March and forwarded to the Chief of Operations,
Cuba Project, on 9 March 1962.

h. Task 33 a - Prayers for Cuba by Cubans in US Armed
Forces - completed 2 February. Task as assigned visualized
prayers being offered for Cuba by Chaplains in US Anmed
Forces units having Cubans enlisted with photographs being
made of Cuban soldiers at prayers for publicity purposes. .
On recommendation of the JCS, no further action was taken
by the Chief of Operations.

i. Taslk 33 b - Plan for Incapacitation of Sugar Workers -
completed 2 February. Task as assigned was to develop a
plan for incapacitating large segments of the sugar workers
by the covert use of BW or CW agents. Study revealed the
idea was infeasible and 1t was cancelled.

J. Task 33 ¢ - Plan for a C&D Air-Sea exercise in the
vicinity of Cuba.

Task 33 d ~-'Alternate plan for C&D exercise.

(-\ Plans prepared using cover of scheduled exercises as
proposed military C&D excrcises. Both plans approved by
JC3 on 16 TFebruary, however, the advantageous position of
Plan 33 ¢ noted as opposed to the elements of risk inherent
In the less desirable alternative Plan 33 d. Plans for-
vwarded to the Chiefl of Operations, Cuba ProJject, on 19
February with JCS recommendation that only Plan 33 ¢ be
oons%dered for ultimate possible execution.

3. On 12 February, General Lansdale requested a survey and
evaluation of DOD Psychological Assets in the Caribbean area
and a plan for improving their use. By proper sanitization
of the request, the Joint Staff was requested to prepare the
study with a deadline date of 10 March. The Joint Stafrl
response was received on 9 March and the document is now being
studied with a view of responding to General Lansdale by
15 March 1962, -

(fﬁ
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4, Additional actions to achieve the objective of the CSG,
but not directly associated with any assigned task wthh have
been accomplished to date include:

a. Preparation of detailed initial Essentlal Elements of
Information (EEI) required for planning. These ELEI were
levied on the Intelligence Community through the Director,
Defense Intelligence Agency, on 15 I'ebruary. First
responses specifically ldentified wlth the EEI were. .
recelved, 28 February 1962. . .

b. Preparation of a secure room in the JCS Restricted
area for use as a Special Operation Room for the CSG.

This room was completed on 23 February and is now available
for such use as the C3G may desire to make of it.

c. On 22 February, received a request from CIA for use of

Avon Park Bombing Range, a USAT facility in Florida, for
use as an exercise arca for training agents. Request was
staffed, approved by the JCS on 7 March, sent to the
DepSecDef on 7 March for policy approval, signed by the
DepSecDef on 9 March, and CIA notif'ied of approval on

gn\' 9 March, provlded 1t was National policy to train Cubans

‘ on US military bases.

d. This office has received and processed several other
requests from CIA involving personnel, equipment and
facilities of a minor nature. All specific CIA requests to
date have been handled expeditilously by the Mililtary. Services.

e. Began preparation of a Civil Affairs/Military Govern-
ment Plan for implementation on order. Also, a Communications
Plan, 1In support of the CA/MIG Plan, based on the assumption
that existing communicatlon faclilities would be destroyed -
or 1noperable. Target date for completion, 15 March 1962.

. Requested the Chief of Operations to levy a requirement
on CIA for preparation of an estimate of the hostlle resistanc
other than organized milltary forces which might be expected

> if military operations were conducted in Cuba and of the
results of a truly free electlion if such were held.

g. Reviewed and commented informally on the Interrogation
Guide: Cuba, a Joint CIA-DOD-State project, handled by CIA.
Purpose of this Gulde is to provide interrogators at Opa
Locka with a starting point when interviewing refugees
processed through the CAC., This Gulde will be revised
’.\ monthly or as found necessary by eXperilence.

h., CIA submitted a reguest to DOD on 5 March 1962 for
the use of certain personnel, supplies, equipment, facilities
and bases including, but not limited to, aircraflt, boats,
submarines and landing ships dock (LSD's), plus the use
of US Armed Forces to furnish Air and Sea Cover, for CIA
sponsored activities. The National policy decislons
involved concerning the execution of this task are as
follows:

(1) Whether a policy of non- attributability to the
US Government will apply to all progects in connection
vith the ac¢tivities of the CGG.

(2) Whether US bases and facilities should be utilized
for the training of Cuban refugees.
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THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D, C.
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April 5, 1962 Lv\‘“\

MEMORANDUM FOR GENERAL _LANSDALE

There will be a meeting of the Mongoose group next
Wednesday alternoon at 2 ofclock in the.Sccretary of State's
Conference Room (the hour being subject to adjustment in
case the Secretary of State has to go to the White House).
You will be asked to give a progress report at the outset of
the meeting; after which the group will go into executive

session.

} ‘ The Special Group today decided to ask you to brief it
bi-weekly on Mongoose and to furnish the members with
weekly written reports in the style of the South Vietnam

F\ reports, that is, the participating departments and agencies
would file with you separate reports and you would prepare
for the principals a highlight summary along the lines of
Secretary Harriman's reports on South Vietnam.

Sometime before the weekend, I want to talk to you
about Mr. McConefs '"liberation plan'.

‘o XN
(257
.
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g " 12 April 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Meeting of Special Group (Augmented) on
Operation Mongoose, 12 April 1962

PRESENT: General Taylor, the Attorney General, Mr. Johnson,
Mr. Gilpatric and Mr. McCone

Mr. Bundy joined the Group later for a summation of
the discussion.

1. The Group discussed the major points made at yesterday's
meeting, particularly the views of the Secrctaries of State and
Defense.

2. Mr. McCone reiterated his belief that the operation as

presently conceived may not accomplish the desired purpose. He said
‘that activities in addition to intelligence (e.g., guerrilla warfare
teams and sabotage), should be authorized in order to permit
operations to move in the direction of the original objectives. He

= felt that if only intelligence is to be involved, then the present

' scale of CIA effort may be too large. Mr. McCone also urged that
the U.S. be prepared to accept a greater degree of attributability
than it perhaps now is.

3. Mr. Gilpatric felt it is nécessary to achieve as high a
posture of readiness as possible. For example, PT boats and other
materiel necessary for more active operations should be acquired.

In addition, more Cubans should be inducted into the U.S. Army.

In this connection he pointed out that the restriction on service

of such Cubans outside of this country has been lifted. The Attorney
General concurred in Mr. Gilpatric's couments that a more imaginative
approach toward enlistment of Cubans can be devised.

4, It was agreed that the guidelines do not require revision
at this time. Instcad the operation as prescntly conceived, with the
stepping up indicated above, will be continued until August. At that
time a review will be conducted of progrecs made and of the long-range
objective, It wae noted that the effcct of any increascd training
‘connected with the new sctivities wmentioned by Mr. McCone, would not
be apparent before Augusc.

PROPERTY Of
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5. Mr. Gilpatric agreed to look into the status of the under-
water reconnaissance operation which had been approved at the meeting
of 13 March 1962, and which has apparently been the subject of some
misunderstanding by the Joint Reconnaissance Center. General Taylor
called the Group's attention to the JCS paper "Justification of U.S.
Military Intervention,' which most of them had not yet received.

Mr, McCone said that he would probably make additional recommenda-
tions for action within the established time-phased schedule, and
that he would also examine the effects on the motivation of agents,
which might result from an extended period of activity within the
current framework.

Thomas A. Parrott

i, No distribution, except : ‘ »
‘ General Lansdale - &x w»ﬁw&yﬂ *hdw3“mw
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WASHINGTON 25, D.C.
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SURJILCT: Spontancous Povolta in Cula, Contingency Planning

This conf{ir:ns the oral assignment of tasks for {urther contingency
planning.

The Defense agerational representative is resoonsible for the
preparation of a contingency plon for U. 6. actions in a sitvation of

open, wide-gpread revolt in Cuba., This contingrncy i seen s a

noen-U.

3. =initinted gituntion, sumlar to that runorea as
activated for mid-June 1962, U.S. actions are sccn 23 in ncluding

. .
heing
i

¥

,.x

the use of U.S5. military force.

The State oncrational represoniative i's responsibile for the pre~
paration of a centingenay plan for U. 3. actions in a situation of open
revolt in one or a fow localitics in Cuka. This cunlingoney is secn
as a non-U, 8. -initinted situntion where the prople in once Cuban

locality
ropime,

{or several neighboring lscolities) openly defy-the Communist
are beiny suppressed with force, and U8, hielp is requested

(by the Cuban revoliers or Latin American opinion).

All

U.§. Lepartments and Agencles participating in Qperation

Mounegnose will ascist in the pi‘r: aration of these plans, as veqaired.
A
1l

'lang o!
tion,

imuld include a Cooerd ' of the assumned contineency situa -

1y
N
'1

cpecific actions to he token and by vihom, timing required; and

an indication of post~action roquirermcnts.

Al
working
A wor'.u

these plang for subrvigsoieon to tho !l
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE -3 ’7)
WASHINGTON 25, D.C, .
O
31 July 1962\

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHIEF OF OPIERATIONS, QPERATION MONGOOSE

" SubJect: US Contingency Plan No. 2, Cuba (S).

1. The Joint Chiefs of Staff and Mr. Gilpatric have
approved the attached plan prepared in response to your
memorandum of 14 June 1962, subject: "Spontaneous Revolts
in Cuba, Contingency Planning"

2. This completes our action on the specciflc respon-
sibility .assigned. However, should the plan be approved
by the Speclal Group (Augmented) and dlsseminated to task
agencices, supporting plans will be required.

@,,MMM 2 U

<gg§JAMIN T. HARRIS
Qriz General, USA
DOD/JCS Representative
Caribbean Survey Group

Enclosure:
Plan 1

EXCLUDED ¥ROM AUTCMATIC
REGRADING: DOD DIR 5200.10
DOES NOT APPLY

TOP SECRET SPECIAL UANBLING Hefsni
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

31 July 1962¢

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHIEF OF OPERATIONS, OPERATION MONGCOSE

Subject: Questions Concerning United States
Contingency Plan No. 2, Cuba (8)

1. Pursuant to your informal notes the following is
‘submitted: _ .
a. Page 8 (h) Phase II - The policy raferrod to has

not been csbablishod as yet. CINCLANT now has a State
Department Politlcal Advisor (POLAD) permanently at-
tached to his staff. This is the present lialson link
with State. 1In developing military plans 1t has been
recognized by both CINCLANT and State that an additional
POLAD will be assigned to the staff of Commander, Joint
Task Force 122 during the initial assault. This latter
POLAD and his assistants, if any, will shift to the staff
of Commander, Joint Task Force Cuba during the ensuing
ground operations and subscquent anticipated period of
military occupation/government. It is considered that
approval of United States Contingency Plan No. 2, Cuba -
(5) by the Special Group and the asslgament of the

tasks delinecated in the coordinating {nstructions of
sub-paragraph k.c. (page 19) would levy the requirement
for the development of political policy upon the Depart-
ment of State. This same approval would then requirs
this policy to be included in the supporting plan to be.
developed in accordance with the instructions of sub-
paragraph 4.d. (page 15). ’

b. Pase 8, last_3 lines - The intention of the State .
Department to ultimately assume the 1csp0101biltuy for
the civil administration of Cuba logically diould also
be a part of the State Department plan required in sub-
paragraph %.d. Recognizing the time that was required
before State Department assumption of rcesponsibility
in Europe followlng World VWar II, the military is
prepared to. establish and maintain civil affairs through
a US Military Government. The existing military con-
tingency plans direct that the civil affairs units be
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prepared to retain this responsibility for at least

6 months. As it is knowm, however, that the US mili-
tary cannot indefinitely support the indigenous Cuban
population from military supplles, military contingency
plans stipulate that State must be ready to assume
responsibility for the humanitarian feeding of the
population within 30 days following the commencement

of hostilities. The question as to what Cuban govern-
ment will ultimately be recognized by the State Depart-
ment cannot be predicted, however, State's intention
should also be Included in the aboncy plan. K

c. Page 10, para (5) - Again, this policy is depend-
ent upon the development and 1ssuvance of a Department
of State plan which Would bs required under the provi-
sions of paragraph 4.d. (page 15).

must be asoumed to be one fliond}y to the United States.
The paragraph 1tself i1s considered "compatible'" in that
the Department of State may or may not act as the middle-
man in the actual turnover of government. It might be
that pending the establishment of a new Cuban government
acceptable both to the United States and the Cubans
themselves, the U3 military might be required to retain
operational responsibility for military government and
civil administration; this civil administration, however,
to be in consonance with State Department policy and

the required coordination. In any event the turnover
should be accomplished as rapldly as possible consistent
with the Cuban capabilify to assume responsibility.

e. Page 13, para_(2)(a) - Approval of the US Cgntin-
gency Plan No. 2 would task USIA with the provision
of the subject informatlonal specialists and for in-
clusion of the planning therefor in the USIA Agency
Plan. Since USIA has been created subsequent to any
major combat operations 1involving US military forces,
there is no past experience in this field. However,
avallabllity of these informational speclalists to
augment Defense Psywar units should not be overlooked.

f. Page 13, para (3)(a) - Agaln, approval of the
subject contingency plan would assign the task out-

1lined in this paragraph to USIA for development and
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inclusion in the USIA supporting plan. ' It is antigipated
that the individual questions posed would be the subject -
of coordination between USTA, Defense, JCS, the Services,
CINCLANT, and all of the other possible subordinate
participants and contributors. Provision of the trans-
mitting equipment should be included in the agency plan

and if not available in on-hand stocks, can be obtained
on the open mavket. .

2. Although not noted as a question the comment out-
lining the "{ransmittal" 1s considered adequate distri-
bution of the subject contingency plan.

BIJAMIN T. HARRIS
>edf General, USA
DOD/JCS Representative
Caribbean Survey Group
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DOD TASK # €9 ‘ “ ’ » ~

Ideas to beef-up course of action B,

DIFLOMATIC

1.

Encourare Dom Rep to table its complaint on Cuban instigated subwersion
NOW =~ to the UN later,

2. Make avéilable to the International Narcotics Commission limited )
documented evidence of Cuban exportation/importation of narcotics.

3. Third state pressures should be enouuraged - e.g., asylum,

4. State openly that Guantanamo will be used as a place of asylum for
bonafide political refugees.

ECONOMIC

1. Stop the tranist of Cuban sugar by anyone through the Panama €anal.

2. Publication of contraband list of items which we will stop - remove
from ships - £f known to be going to Cuba (hard goods, war making potential).

3. Pressure the IMB, I!T, and GATT to restrict Cuban credits ({!), loans, etc.
Insist that US Allies demand cash payment for goods - no barter.

4. Preemptive buying and dumping sugar on world markets,

5. Dump "soft" Cuban currency at discount prices,

6. Announce prohibitiwe tariffs on any items (tobacco primarily) of Cuban
nmanufacture, : A

7. Announce fines and punishment for any importations of Cuban goods. :

8. Introduce cheap marijuana into Cuba,

PSYCHOLOGICAL ,

13 lore small joint exercises in the Latin America - Caribbean - southzastern
US area with appropriate publicity.

2. Announce closure of Panama Calan to Cuban vesseks or vessels berthing
in Cuba, -

3. Arnounce sea search of all vessels (actually selective and limited to
Sino-Soviet and Cuban vessels) to stop M"illegal" arms importation into
Western Hemisphere,

\ 4. Shut-off civilian employees in Guantananc,

5. Announce a misfire of a missile in Atlantic }Mi&3ile Range "near" Cuban waters.

6. Increased naval patroling of the Windward Passage.

7. Step-up radio broadcasts - hit island from four side;pgi@ultaneously
Al clandestine Leeoadeants, 30 K
with clandestine bioadeasts ():gu!~id

g. Drop paru-dummies in selected are=zs.

9. ke high altitade passes ovar and violations of Cuban zir opaco.

10 vntedt Dam Doy mhiamesn af Cuhen Andarvontioge,
11. JIncresse publicity on wuban narestice trads in UE, and athoer couniries,
12, Provide cpen pubiicity on Acfection of mbans Lo Guanbanmp, and an
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O ' RN
PRCIUDED FROM GO )  THE.WHITE HOUSE O7F
] e oA s S
Tab QEARIT  BRIIRY GATTET T Tanae
4 L] LR R T e b f ~ o g m DEAN [ . I



U dLbitn. S NI TS PN TS S S PN
, '(j? o, (,/‘ /7
el il G
£ )0 13
/=077

We believe Castro can be overthrown only by the useeof
considersble external military support. The objective of
Operation Mongoose 1s the overthrow of the Castro regime.
If course of action B were pursued vigorously and the
h_;yesistance elements in Cuba were stirred to action without
US military support, then the assets presently in Cuba weuld .

probably be destroyed by Castro's effective means of

repression.

Ir, however, course B 1is followed wilith the intention

~of providing US military support, when required, simply not
telling the Cubans, the following things could be done: (Cubans

would do better tho, if:they knew) .

ﬁﬁS, Greatiy increase VCA broadcasts to Cuba.

Supply more arﬁs and equipment to Cuban guerrillas.
Exert all pdssiblevinfluence on Mexico, Brazil, Chile, .

Bolilvia and Uruguay to severe diplomatic relations with.

Cuba.

Exert all possible influence on all friendly countrles T
to‘stop all trade with Cuba.

Increase program of information to Latin American
countries on the evils of Castro's Communist regime

and threat to themselves.

Take all possible steps to assist oﬁher Latin American
countries 1n economlc progress, to increase contrast with
o Cuba.

Drift sanltized floatir-z mines into lNavana harbor,
Pay Cuban cmployees at Guantenamo Naval Base in pesos.

Disseminate Maribu seeds in agricultural areas to chole

Y
out benelficizal products. L

s
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Land more recistance-trained Cubans.
Encourace [rlendiy natlons to ctop chartering ships
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10 August 1962

-

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Meeting of Special Group (Augmented) on
Operation FMONGOOSE, 10 August 1962

PRESENT: State: Mr. Rusk, Mr. Johwnson, Mr. Martin, Mr. Goodwin,
Mr. Hurwitch

White House: General Taylor, Mr. Bundy

Defense/JCS:  Hr. McHamara, Mr. Gilpatric, General
Lemnitzer, General Lansdale

Cla: Mr. McCone, Mr. Harvey

USIA: Mr. Murrow, Mr. Wilson

1. Mr. McCone said that the conclusion of the Board of
National Estimates was that the Soviets will not let the Castro
f’\ regime fail because of its own inherent wealknesses. This thought
had not been contained as such in the NIE. Later in the mecting,
Mr. McCone said that he believes we must face the fact thac Cuba
will be stronger in a ycar or two than it is now; he added his peor-
sonal opinion that the Soviets wmight consider establishing an MR3HM
base in Cuba. He noted that these two points are not nccessarily
councurred in by -the Poard of National Estimates or by the USIB. .

2. At Secretary Rusk's request, Gencral Lansdale gave a brief
explanation of the {our possilble courses of action outlined in recent
papers. lie then summarized progress to date by saying that during
Phase I, now completed, an intensive intcelligence look has been
taken ac Cuba, that we have learned a great deal, but that we do not
yet have a true assessment of resistance potential.

3. Mr. Rusk susgested the possibility: that in the event of a
blockade of Berlin, thie U.S. night wish to change its posture toward
Cuba, perhaps cnpaging in divect retaliation against Sovict shippiag,

cete.  He sugpested that the Derlin and Cuba contiogency prans should
be closcly meshed,  HMr., McRamora was uncertain on this poing, sayiag.
‘that he did nov believe limited recaliation of this kind would con-
stitute an aduquate respoase Lo a Berlin blockade, whereas world-wide

Charrassment of Soviet facilities would be a different matter.
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4., Mr. Rusk emphasized the desirability of attempting to B
create a split between Castro and old-line Communists. He pointed
out that such a split would be bound to bé beneficial to U.S.
interests no matter which way the balance of power swung. In this
general connection, it was hard for him to visualize a valid pretext
for U.S. military intervention in Cuba under any circumstances
currently forescen. However, should reasonably viable resistance
develop to the extent for cxample that some provinces might oppose
the Havana Government, then the U.S. might desire to give suppo¥t
to such provincial officials.

In response to the above, Mr. McCone pointed out that at
the moment the previously-cited frictions between Castro and the
old-line Communists have been resolved in Castro's favor, and no
issue currently exists. There has additionally becn at least a
temporary rapprochement between Fidel and ioscéw. He indicated that
this of course may be temporary. lle said that there has been some
success in recruiting Cuban officials abroad to work for the U.S.,

and that there have been some defections.

5. The discussion then turned to the objectives of the
MONGOOSE program. Mr., McNamara questioned whether we cannot separate
the building up of agent assets within Cuba from actions that would
hurt the U.S. in the eyes of world opinion. This led to the sug-
gestion by General Taylor that we should consider changing the
over-all objective from onc of overthrowing the Castro regime to one
of causing 1its visible failure,

In this context Mr. McCone then presented an alternate
plan (called hereafter the "CIA variant') to the stepped-up Course B
described by Gencral Lansdale, which he said had been prepared as a
result of the conclusion that stepped-up B would not in fact result
in the overthrow of Castro. He emphasized that the stepped-up plan
should not be undertaken unless the U.S. is prepared to accept
attributability for the necessary actions, including the eventual
use of U.,S. military force. UMr. McConc said that a stepped-up D will
risk inviting an uprising, which might result in a llungary-type blood
bath 1f unsupported. DNot only would the U.S. be blamed, but there
would also be a high noise level in the press and cventually a situation
would be created which would require intervention.

On the other hand, the CIA variant now proposed would, in
Mr. McCone's view, avoid all of these dangers because it would not
invite an uprising. Again he repeated his view that the U.S. might,
however, face a stronger Cuba in the future.
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6. The principal members of the Spccial Group felt, afcer
some discussion, that the CIA variant should be developed further
for consideration at next Thursday's meceting of the Special Group.
Mr. McCone was asked to stress economic sabotage, and to emphasize
measures to foment a Castro-oldline Cownunist split. It was
emphasized that any actions under this plan must be so designed as
to avoid major attribution to the U.S.

7. General Lemnitzer told the Group that the Navy docs not
wish Guantanamo used as a base for operational activities, as
suggested by CIA. He said that the other Chicfs have not yet given
an opinion on this but he thought that they would agree with the
Navy, as he himseclf does. The view is that this base is too important
to the U.S. and too vulnerable to Cuban pressure to take the chance
of provoking Cuban reaction. The State representatives agreed with
this view.

8. {r. Bundy sugpgested that a hard loolk be taken at the
possibility of support to seclected Cuban exiles on a strictly
"disengaged' basis; in other words, should they be given covert
financial and material support, with the idea of seeing what they
could generate on their own.

¢ 9. Mr. Rusk suggested that continued pressure should be
placed on Castro by keeping interest in the prisoner issue alive.
10. Action to be taken:
!

CIA to prepare a new version of its variant plan, in
accordance with the above-summarized discussion., This should be
ready by Wesnesday, August 15th.

Thomas A..Parrott
cc: General Lansd T
e S bew‘a"’\ :\]\(( ERNLAMS
Attachment - Agenda for Meeting

propeRlY UF

ICt
HW 50955 DocId:32423626 Page 127 ur WiHITE HOUSE orf



LI §

ii 07 LiCRET-MOFCRN |
;? FECIAL HANDLING

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTCN 25, D.C.

, | | 13 August 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM HARVEY, CIA
ROBERT HURVWITCH, STATE
GEN. BENJAMIN HARRIS, DEFENSE -4 A\
LON WILSON, USIA

‘From: Brig. Cen. Lansdale %1»_%\

Subject: Alternate Course B

In compliance with the cesires and gdidance expressed in the
: 10 August policy meeting on Operation hongoose, we will produce
' an'outline of an alternate Course I3 for submission. The CIA paper
"Operational Plan (Reduced Effort)' will be used as the starting
basis.

Since this is to be a bare outline, to permit further policy
guidance to be developed, I believe the paper need contain only
a ptatement of objectives and & list of Limplementing activities.
The list of activities will be under the headings of: Intelligence,
Political, Economic, Psychological, Faramilitary, and Military.

Ve will hold an Operational Llepresentatives work session in
my office, at 1463 hours, Tuesday, 14 Aupust, to complete the
outline paper for submigsion. Each of you is to bring 5 copies of
completed assigned work to this work gession, to permit each of
us to work from a full set of drafts.

Fapers required irom £ach oI you 1oy the lTuesdayv-meeting:

_ Mr. Harvey: Iatellizence, Political (splitting the regime,

—{ . ) }, Tconomic (sabotane, limited
‘deception), and Paramilitary. Also, any suggestions for inclusion
in other gsections of the paper.

Mr. Hurwitch: Statement of Objectives, Folitical, and
Economic. Also, any suggestions for inclusion in other scctions
of the paper.
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Gen. Harris: Xconomic (limited deception), Paramilitary
(limited deception), and Military. Also, any suggestions for
inclusion in other sections of the paper.

Mr. Wilson: Psychological (including covert). Also, any
suggestions for inclusion in other sections of the paper.
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4 QOctobexr 1962

|
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Meeting of the Special Group (Augmented) on
' Operation MONGOOSE, & October 1962

PRESENT: The Attorney General; Mr., Johnson; Mr., Gilpatric, Gencral
Taylor, General lansdale; Mr., McCone and Genecral Carter;
Mr. Wilson o ' - .

h
! —

i, The Attorney General opened the meeting by saying that
higher authority is concerned about progress on the MONGOOSE program
and feels that more priority should be given to trying to mount
sabotage operations. The Attorney General said that he wondeved if
a new look is not required at this time in view of the meager results,
cspecially in the sabotage field. He urged that 'massive acFivity”
be mounted within the entire MONGOOSE framework. There was a good
deal of discussion about this, and General Lansdale said that another
attempt will be made against the major target which has been the object
of three unsuccessful missions, and that approximately six new ones
are in the planning stage.

Mr. Johnson said that "massive activity' would have to
appear to come from within. He also said that he hopes soon to be
able to present to the Group a plan for giving Cuban exiles more of a
free hand, with the Full realization that this would give more visibility
to their activities. On this latter point, Mr. McCone said that he
reserves judgment as to the feasibility. and desirability eof such a
program. (Mr. Johnson agreed that he has reservations as well.)
. 1

2. Mr. McCone then said that he gets the impression that high
levels of the govermnment want to get on with activity but still wish
to retain a low noise level. le does not belicve that this will be
possible. Any sabotage would be blamed on the United States. In this
comieciion, he cited the enormous vumber of telephone calls that had’
been directed at CIA at the time that the skin divers landed in Eastern
Cuba and at the time Cuban exile students shot up the apartment house.
He urged that responsible officials be prepared to accept a higher noisc
level if they waunt to get on with operations.

In partial rebuttal, the Attorney Gencral said that the
rcasons people were so concerned at the times mentioned were: (a) the
fact that the skin divers were Americans, and (b) that the student
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activity was irrvesponsible and foolish, and if ecither of these had

in fact been engincered by the U.S. it would have been a great mistake,
lie went on to say responsible people do wish to get on with operations
but want to relate the possibility of attributability to the importance
of the particular undertaking. He also questioned whether we are

going down the right road or whether "more direct action'" is not
indicated. He urged that alternative and imaginmative plans be developed
for accomplishing the overall -objective,

3. Returning to Mr. Johnson's point about the necessity of
massive activity coming from within, Mr. McCone pointed out that
internal security wissions arc now so rigid that internal uprisings
are sure to be brutally suppressed. It was agreed that the current
guidelines do not call for inciting such an uprising. '

4, My, McCone and General Carter explained the tremendous
efforts which are necessary to insure that an operation such as the
sabotage one previously authorized cannot be pinned directly on the
U.S. After considerable discussion, the Group agreed that it is not
necessary to go to such extreme lengths to guarantee non- attrlbutablllty
and that short cuts will be acceptable.

5. Mr. Gilpatric'reportcd that Defense is now working havd on
establishing a Cuban brigade. Recruits will be trained for four or
five months and will then be on call for any future action.

6. General Taylor reported .that the Joint Staff is refining
various military contingency plans, based on a variety of possiblé
situations. Such situations include: Soviet action against Derlin;
presence of Bloc offeunsive weapons in Cuba; attack against Guantanamo;
a popular uprising; armed Cuban subversion in the Hemisphere; and
the establishment of a divect threat to the U.S. *

7. The Group then.turned to the subject of recounaissance of
Cuba. (Dr. Scoville and Colonel Steakley joined the Group for this
part of the discussion.) It was pointed out that the Agency is now
restricted to using its high performance vehicle in the southeast
| quadrant of Cuba, because of the SAM sites, It was questioned whether
this 1s a reasonable restriction at this time, particularly when the
kSAMs arc almost certainly not operational.

Colonel Stealkley and Dr. Scoville described for the Group
i a spcctrum of reconnaissance activities which could be undertaken,
-ranging from low-level Navy fighters through drones, up to the Agency's
capabilities, particularly equipped with new radar countermeasures.
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The result of this discussion was that it was agreed that
DOD and ClA should get together on recommendations for targets within
Cuba that require coverage and on recommendations as to how to achicve
this coverage. A meeting was sct for next Tuesday, at which time DOD
and CIA should be preparcd to discuss all possibilities, including
requirements, capabilities, vulnerabilities, ctc.

8. There was scme discussion of the desirability of mining
Cuban waters. It was pointed out. that non-U.S.-attributable minecs,
which appear to be homemade, are available and could be laid by small
\ craft operated by Cubans.
: 9. It was agreed that the Attornecy General should act as
' Chairman of the Special Group (Augmented) at least for the time being.

10. It was agrced that four major points emerged from today's
discussion:

’ i V// a. We ought to go all out for increased intelligence.

b. There should be considerably more sabotage.

F\’ C. Restrictions on attributability can be relaxed so that
’ ’ training and other preparalbions can be subject te some short cuts.

d. All efforts should be made to develop new and imaginative
approaches to the possibility of getting rid of the Castro repime.

i
L ey~
C>1L A odv~A}A
Thowas A. Parrott

cc: General Lansdale
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Operation MONGOOSE _
26 October 1962

MENORANDUM FOR RECORD ) -

SUBJECT: Minutes of Meeting of the Special Group (Augmented)
on Opcration MONGOOSE, 26 October 1962

PRESENT: Mr. McNamara, Mr, Gilpatric, General Taylor, General
Lansdale, General Johnson; the Attorney General;
"My, Johnson, Mr. Martin; Mr., Bundy; Mr. McCone, Mr,
llarvey; Mr. Wilson.
1. The weeting began with a discussion of the considerably-
increased aceivity in the dispatch, and preparation for dispatch,
of agent teams. As a result of this discussion, it was agreed that
all plans for dispatch should be suspended pending further examination;
instructions were issued during the coursc of the meeting designed
to recall the three teams already on the way.

It was agreed that the first order of business with regard
to these tcams is to examine in detail the requircuwents toward which
they could contribute. General Lansdale will arrange to get GIA-.
into contact with: (a) General Carroll, to examine what military
requirements such agents could service; (b) similarly, the State
Department for political intelligence requirements; (c¢) USIA for
requirements peculiar to that Agency. After this examination, it
will then be decided what the best use of these agent assets actually
should be. ;

2. Mr. McCone and Mr. larvey said during the course of the
discussion on agent teams, that the action taken had represented a
unilateral decision by CIA and was not in response to specific
military requirements., CIA had felt that this was within its sphore
of responsibility, and particularly with respect to the first thrce
teams had considered that it was a continuation of previously-
approved operations., Mr. McCone commented that internal sccuricy
in Cuba is now [ar more stringent than it was two weeks ago, thereby
making agent operations wuch more difficult; he felt, thercforve, tnat
agent activity on this scale will only be justified Lf the responsible
departments specifically require it for intelligence purposes.

In this councction, General Taylor broupht out thav the
Chiefs had approved the usc of submarines for agent dispacch but had
not been asked to review the operation in broader context. The

:Chiefs had concluded, howcver, that no revolt should be stinmulated
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unless and until the U.S. is ready to support it and that the -

e military establishment does not wish to take over sabotape and v
similar operations at this time, although it should be prepared LAt
to do so if an invasion should be mounted. Mr. McCone agreed-that-" © -~ (.
it is possible that as the situation develops, CIA Cuban opcrations -~ B
might wmove under wmilitary control, but that such action is not o R
indicated at this time. e e T

3. Mr. Harvey made the point that the proposed agent dis-
patches would not use up all existing assets. He said that in the
event of invasion, a sizeable number of Cubans could be trained
quickly.

4, The Attorney General and Ceneral Lansdale emphasized
that the Cubans are entirely prepared to make the necessary sacrifices
if they are in support of an approved plan. The Cubans do want,
however, assurances that such activities are in fact approved at a
high level.

5, Mr. Bundy emphasized the importance of planning for the
use of Cubans in political and clvil activities during and after
any military action. He felt that there should be established with-
in the govermment some sort of "Officc of Free Cuban Affairs,” which
ﬂ" probably should be placed within the Department of State. The
’ activities of this office would be distinct from General Lansdale's
operations but would be closely velated to them. He pointed out
that top priority should be given to sclecting a man to head such
an office. Mr. Bundy also said that he thought a subcommittee of
the NSC Exccutive Committce should be established to deal with
MONGCOSE aflairs, j

6. Mr. McMamara thought that NONCOOSE in the short-term
should be considered in the context of (a) providing support for
action designed to get rid of the missiles, and (b) support for a
possible invasion. :

7. - Specific discussion toolt place on points raised in the
paper distributed at the meeting, as follows:

a. CIA should continuc to develop the balloon propaganda
facilities, althoupgh it was recognized that by the target date of
1 Deccmber this capability might no longer be needed because of other
methods of delivery. '

. b. No major. acts of sabotage should be undertaken at
y . - this time, This decision will be reviewed in about a weck,
LA . A -
o AR

VIS \Y2 s
T IR !“!Ll PR(“\"‘.. AP

1 £

L ey
: Uk wWLTE
HY 50955 DoclId:32423626 Page 134 '



c. General Lansdale should develop further plans to
help thc Cubans to help themselves.'" Mr., Morales-Carrion should
be brought into this planuning.

d. Political planning for the post-Castro period will
! be assigned to the "Office for Free Cuban Affairs.,'

: C, Establishment of USIA's new 50 KW transmitter in
, the Florida Keys should be expedited,

8. It was reiterated that General Lansdale is the focal
point for all MONGOOSE activities, that he is charped with their
overall management and that he should be kept informed of all
significant plans and activities in connection with the project.

L P
W'U\
Thomas A. Parrott

Distribution ‘
‘The Attorney General
Chairman, JCS
DCI

@ General Lansdale —&6 Mwué,‘ai ‘(-i?{b;) - i
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

31 October 1962

RN : \L\O\

FOR THE RECORD -
. >\
i

By Brig. Gen. LansdaleS{_

Subject: Outline of Covert Operations l

Last night, Deputy Secretary Gilpatric asked me to give him a .
brief outline, by this morning, of Operation Mongoose in the light
of current US-USSR negotiations re Cuba. I was to cover present
status of operations, resources, and sketch in future possibilities.
I wrote the outline, based on current reports {from the Mongoose
operations tecam and my staff. Only two copies were typed.

I showed the outline to Mr. Gilpatric this morning as he rode
out to the airport, to catch his flight to New York. I noted the
exceptional sensitivity of the information in the outline. He acknowl-
edged its sensitivity, said the outline was precisely what he had in

ﬁ mind, and that I should hold the paper rather than his taking it. He
' then asked me to show it to Secretary McNamara and to the Attorney
General. I did so, today. t
1
The outline was read by Mr. Frank Hand, Mr. Brucé Cheever,
and by Lt-Col Patchell. I gave its general information toj General
Johnson. Cheever said that the figures were the same he had givea
me, for CIA operations; he noted that CIA intelligence reporting
was spotty now, due to lack of mail deliveries {rom Cubal
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASKINGTON 25, D.C.

31 October 1962

FOR THE RECORD -0
By Brig. Gen. Lansdaléa_ - ~ ?\
Subject: Outline of Covert Operations

—
My other memorandum on this same subject today describes :

the tasking by Deputy Secretary Gilpatric and the handling of this

highly sensitive information. The acquisition of the information

is noted in this present memorandum.

After Deputy Secretary Gilpatric gave me the requirement
last night, I talked to Bruce Cheever (who was acting for Bill
Harvey while Harvey was out of town). I sketched in the purpose,
which was to get a fix for Gilpatric as one of the U.S. negotiators
with the Soviets on whether or not all actions (sabotage, etc.)
had come to a stop. I mentioned that this was a sensitive point
brought up by Adlal Stevenson when he talked with the U.S.
negotiators in New York; he didn't want the U.S. embarrassed
and Gilpatric wanted to be sure of this. Cheever commented that
he hoped my mermorandum wasn't going to be shown to Stevenson;
I reassured him that I was writing it as an ""eyes only" for Gilpatric,
but it must be correct,

I asked about covert operational asscts both inside Cuba and
outside, if they had stop orders on actions. Bruce said that they
all had such orders, but pointed out that some of the Cubans were
quite emotional about stopping actions apainst Castro and he wasn't
certain that everyone would hold to the orders.

1 then asked about assets inside Cuba, did they only have the
two actlion tcams there? How about any psychological operations?
Bruce said he believed there were only the two tecams and would
check further to be sure. He knew the teams were supposed to be
collecting intelligence. As for psychological operations, all CIA
assets had been turned over to USIA for opcerational use. I asked
about the balloon operation. He said that this was not in being yet.
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p . ; This morning I talked to Bruce again, checking the points

in my memorandum. He said that there were only the two action
teams, -a small one (Central Cuba) and the big one (200 -man in
Western Cuba), but they definitely were on intelligence collection.
I asked if all others were under control, no boats going out, etc.
He said yes, but again pointed out that the Cubans were restive.

I then asked if any independent groups were in motion. He said
CIA couldn't guarantee any groups not under CIA control, but that
the word had gotten around to stop actions at this time and none
were known to CIA currently, although maybe there was one not
known to CIA. I commented again that any action would embarrass
the negotiations, which was why I was asking. Bruce said he
understood, | !

I then checked with- Don Wilson, USIA, who confirmed that
all CIA psychological assets had been turned over to USIA for
operational use and were being used as desired by the President.
I checked with Bob Hurwitch, State, to see if he knew of any
actions in preparation or on the way; he said no, everything
appeared to be at a halt. I checked with General Johnson to see
if any U.S. military activity might have a Cuban action group.
He said no, there are {irm orders holding such actions.

I then wrote the "eyes only'" memorandum to show to Mr,
‘Gilpatric, on "Outline of Covert Operations."
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3 December 1962

FEDRANDUM TOR THE RECORD

HY

SUBJECT: Talk with General Lansdale

1. On Friday afternoon General Lansdale came to see ne at his

request. He had three matters to discuss:

As, Frank Hand, his performance, and vhether or not
it was desirable for Lansdale to write a memorandum to
the Diregtor setting forth Hand's contributicn to the
Office of ‘the Secrectary of Defense., I asked Lansdale to

- write the memoranhdim by all means.

B. General Lansdale told me that he was cping on -
leave in Florida for a couple of weels and wanted to be
sure that it was not necessary that he meet General
VWialsh before departure. 1 told him that General lialsh
was still i involved in some indoctrination and itraining

~and that wé could arrange the 1ntroouctlon after General

Iansdaletls refturn from leave.

C. General lansdale said that he thought Operation
Mongoose saould be "wrapped up" and that it should be put
out of business. He added that he had already taken
steps to relieve General Charles Jolmson of any duties
in this regard and that he was simply awaiting an appro-
priate time to come over to the Agency for the purpose
of tidying up the details here. (I don't know what he
neant by this and did not ask.) IHe pointed out, however,
that although he thought he ought to disengage from
Operation longoose, "they had not permitted him to disen-
gage ot this time"., I asked what he meant by "they", but
he simply repealed his statement with a smile. - I could
only asswme from this that the Avtorney General or some-
one of comparavle rank had told Lansdale thal he was not
to disenpage from Operation Monboose unless and wntil
certain decisions were made.

2. General Lansdale during tnis conversation did not inform me

of what T had recentiy learned from the Pentapon, i.c. that he was
due to retire in February, that he had persuaded Hr. Gilpatric to
write a memorandum to the Secretary of the Air lIorce arranging for

(3(
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him to be recalled to active duty following the retirement. I gather
that this would mean that he would be made a lMajor General at the
time he is recalled. ' '

L Richard Helms
oy , o Deputy Director (Plans)

) c .
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hoast Loy
MIEMORANDUM FOR MR, BUNDY AML Lannd h Qe o(,«_wg( .
ny, VAU
SURBJECT: IExile Raids -- Extent of Knowlcdge Within I‘Accutlvc B1 anch .
“Hane tb

I refer to your intcrest in knowing the extent of knowledge within the Govern-

ment about the exile raids in which the U,S. was involved. The following will V€
“give you a pretty good, gencral picture of the people who knew a little or a lot .
about the raids. A dectailed list which indicates the names and numbers of all ”J“MAJ
the players (including aides, sccretaries, S/S types, ctc.) and which indicates ¢, ;
the extent of their knowledge, will take some time to run down. Are you in- C ‘]
terested in such a list? '

. AN{(\
1. White Housc -~ The Prcsxdunt, you, Tom Parvott, and I knew specifics . /S

about the IZU.db

Iid Martin, Sterling Cottrell, John Crimmins, and Bill Bowdler (Crimmins'

f\ deputy) knew specifics about the raids., The head of the Miami Office, IHavvey
Sunumn, is cleared {or this sort of information but was aware of our involvement
only in the most general way,

2. State -- The Sccretary, George Ball, Averill Harriman, Alexis Johnson,

B D vt

Dick Phillips and Jim Greenficld in P, in preparation for press queries, were
told for their own background that "we were interested" in the raids,

In INR, the liaison men with CIA, Joe Scott and AL Carter, knecw about the raids.

Preswimably, Tom Hughes, George Denney (Tom's deputy) and John Plank also
knew,

USR-S

3. Defense -- Roswell Gilpatric knew details about the raids and, presuwmably,
he told Sccretary McNamara,

As a member of the Cuban Coordinating Committee, Cy Vance knew details about

the raids; he probably told one or both of his two pecople who work on Cuba -- Joe .
Califano and Lt. Col, Al IHaig.

L
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10P SECRET - I“YLS ONLY

)

k. CIA -- On thie opelating side, obviously, a number of pcople knew about
the ;1_(15 Also, a few intelligence people were given gencral information so
that the events would not be over-played in the intelligence reports. For the
same rcason, a fcw pecople in DIA had general information about the raids,
Generally speaking, the intelligence pecople were told about the raids shortly

before they occurred.

5. Miscellancous -- The AG, Bromley, and other members of the Standing
Group, not mentioned above, knew about the raids. Certain Navy clemaents in
the operational arca knew where the attack boats were going, but not the details

of operation,

A great many people knew there was somecthing special about these raids, al-
though they did not know the details., IFor example, the Coast Guard, Customs,
and INS had to be told to leave the "comings and goings' of the operation alone
Also, a very few people in DOD who had to procure special cquipment, (e.g.
cannons and mortars) for the group knew that some "hanky-panky' was going on
somewhere, IPinally, the intelligence watch officers on duty the night of the
raids were told that we were aware of the raids; this prevented needless night-

time phone calls,

ﬁ 5. CIA says that information about the raids is given to pecople who have a real
meed to know''; furthermore, |, a person is given only as much detail as he nceds
to know. While Tom Parrott regards the above as a pretty tight control, I regard
the apparent sccurity of the two attacks as slightly short of miraculous in view

of the extent of-knowledge around the government. However, I confess that I

don't know enough about the total security sct-up to make a judgment as to w mter

or not it could be made significantly tighter.

cC

Gordon Chase

TOP SECRIT - YRS ONLY |
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~ SECRET/SENSITIVE o — 32
- - 14.April 1967 \31/

" TQ: The Director

FROM: ‘John A, McCone .

g . -

1. No memorandum can be located covering the August 10, 1962
" meeting; however, it is highly probable that one exists.

2. Meetlncs of August 8 or 9, 1962, ‘in the TCS Operations Room

(Pentagon) and August 10, 1962, in'
-were for the purpose of cousidering staff Droposals for Phase II of opcra-
tion MONGOOSE. This operation was under the direction of General
-Lansdale, with Wm. Harvey handling CIA participation (under FitzGerald).
At one of these meetings -- probably the meeting in the JCS Room -~ I
recall a suggestion being made to liquidate top people in the Castro

: regime, including Castro. I took immediate exception to this suggestion,

- . stating that the subject was completely out of bounds as far as the USG

' -~ and CIA were concerned and the idea should not be discussed nor should

it appear in any papers, as the USG could not consider such actions cn
moral or ethical grounds, ’

3. Immed1ate1y a.fte* the meeting, I called on
perso'lally and re -emphasized my pos1txon, in which he heartlly agreed
I did this because operation MONCOOQOSE -~ an 1nter-departmenta.l affair --
- was under the operatmnal control of

4, At no time did the Suggest{on receive serioﬁé cousideration
by the Special Group (augmented) nor by any individual responsible for
pohcy. - :

5. Through the years the Cuban problem was discussed in terms
such as "'dispose of Castro, ! "remove Castro, " '"knock off Castro, ' etc.,
‘and this meant the overthrow of the Communist Government in Cuba and

" the replacing of it with a democratic regime. . Terms such as the above
appear in many working papers, memoranda for the record, etc., and, as
stated, all refer to 2 change in the Cuban Government. -

/o Qm—

Jbhn A. McCone

SECRET/SENSITIVE
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SUBJECT _. | Operation MONGOOSE

"“1. Action. None. ThlS memorandum is fer your information.

T M i s o e <
’
-

SR '-Referenc':e' is rnade to our conversatioh on 13 August 1962,
. concerning the memorandum of that date from General Lansdale,
72 Attached is a copy of this memorandum, excised from which are

: “f‘{:four words in the second line of the penultimate paragraph on

. page 1. These_f.our words were mcludmg.11qu1dat10n.o£_leaders. "

PR W The questmn of assassmatmn, part1cu1ar1y of F1de1 Castro,

' : " was brought up by o .,‘._.__.‘__.__“- _at the_rpg eting of the ,
' Special Group {Augmer -ted) in : ' - __on 10 August,
L It was the obvious consensus at that meetma in answer o a
. comment by | _ .l that this is not a subject which

. has been made a matter of of£1c1al record. I took careful notes on
. the comments at this meetmc on this point, and the Special Group
. (Augmented) is not expectmg any written comments or study on

' “this polnt I
'\. - 4. Upon receipt of the attached memorandum, I called

U7 Lansdale's office and, in his absence, pointed out to Frank Hand -
T et fhe inadmissibility and stupidity of putting this type of comment in
S Wntmg in such a document. Iadvised Frank Hand that, as far
- . as CIA was concerned, we would write no document pertaining to

... this and wosiinpe Zin®mo open meeting discussing it.
R ¢ strongly urged Hand to recommend to Lansdale that he excise
" - the phrase in question from all copies of this memorandum, in-
. -cluding those disseminated to State, Defense, and USIA. Shortly
" thereafter, Lansdale called back and left the message that
he agreed and that he had done so.
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-8, For your information also, in your absence and since
the attached memorandum already had been distributed and in
= view of the possibility that this might come to the Director's
: attentxon, I mformally briefed Walt Elder on the above.
o ) [ L LAt //
L L WILLIAM K. HARVEY
: - o ghief, Task Force W
o Attachment : )
Memo fr Gen La.nsdale dtd 13 Aug 62 o S
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
o . ' WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

' *13 August 1962

: MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM HARVEY -CIA -<—-—-—- \’éé

-~ an outline of an alternate Course B for submission.

ROBERT HURWITCH, STATE
GEN. BENJAMIN HARRIS, DEF ENSE -
DON WILSON, USIA '

. . - - 4. . . woee e _ui e ,%_-/«.‘\
From: Brig. Gen. Lansdaleg& LT e e {\ I 13 / * / ;
FIN - . . . ',...;- [ S e " R “!"./ lI/‘

Subjg_c\tﬁ:;_ @terna_te Course B ~ 7 T "/z/'v"’ ot

In c0mphance thh the desn'es and gmdance expressed in the
10 August policy meeting on Operation Mongoose, we will produce
The CIA paper

 “Qperational Pla.n (Reduced Effort)" will be used as the startmg

- basm.

- .

" Since this is to be a bare outline, to permit further policy

e guldance to be developed, I believe the paper need contain only

-a statement of objectives and a list of implementing activities.
" The list of activities will be under the headings of: Intelligence,

Political, Economic, Psychological, Paramilitary, and Military.

: We will hold an Operational Representatives work session in
my office, at 1400 hours, Tuesday, 14 August, to complete the
outline paper for submission. Each of you is to bring 5 copies of
completed assigned work to this work session, to permit each of
us to work from a full set of drafts. '

Papers required from each of you for the Tue sdé.y meeting:

+
‘u

N )

' \:,\' Mr. Harvey Intelhoence, Pohtmal (splitting the regime,

_5) {’-'"— ), Economic (sabotage, limited

] deception),. and. Paramlhtary. -Also, any suggestions for mclusmn
% . in other sectmns of the paper.
' . : Mr. Hurwitch: Statement of Objectives, Political,. and

, ;‘ Economic. Also, any suggcstions for inclusion in other sections
; of the paper.

N . R 91121 " EXCLUDED FRGY AUTOUMATIC i
Mo b :“‘",/3’- % | _ ¢ | REGRADLIG: DOD DIR 5200.10 |
c\.\: s RN | et " DOES XOT APPLY !
o\, iTo SEC ORU| S

- - This-document contains_ -3 pages
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Ficonomic (limited decaption), Paramilitary

: ’(hrmted deception),

and Military. Also, any suggestmns for

inclusmn in other sections of the paper.

.Mr.

Wilson: Psychol‘ogiéal (including covert). Also, any

. suggestions for inclusion in other sections of the paper.
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MEMORANDUX FOR TUE RECORD
SUBJECT: Minutes of Specisl Group Meeting, 6 October 1961

PRESENI: General Taylor (items 1-5), Mr. Johnson, Mr. Dulles,
General Lansdale. Mr. Gilpatric and General Lemmitzer
wvere present for items 1 and 2,

o

2. Alr Re;upvly - North Vietnam ' ‘ y

Mr. Dulles reported that the plen to make the resupply drop i o
into North Vietnem at dusk had proved to be unduly risky. Heasaid , ~
that it is now proposed to fly the mission in the dark of the moon,

The Group had no objection to this.

/. . P

JG} Cuba — VTT o | | T e ' -

. . For the benefit of the State and Defense members, Mr. Parrott

! recounted thc discuscion that General Somoza had had with General
Taylor, including the recguest for advice on the proposition which

had been made to Somoza for the use of Nicaragusn airfieids in
connection with sabotage raids over Cuba. It was noted that & pro-
position had been made to CIA for support of these projected operztions
and that it had been rejected. The Group agreed with General Taylor's
advice to Somoza to avoid involvement at this time,

c - Mr, Parrott also told the Group that two other exercises are {n
progress in connection with Cuba - the preparation of a contingency -~ —
-plan in[connection with the possible removal of JCastro. ir ' -
Cuban scene and an updating of the overall plan for cover
VA | / — -
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WIS O S —
g O ,  WASHINGTON
P
Y : October 5, 1961

NATIONAL SECURITY ACTION MEMORANDUM NO, 100

TO: o The Secretary of State
SUBJECT: Contingency Planning for Cuba
In confirm ation of oral instructions conveyed to Assistant

Secretary of State Woodward, a plan is desired for the indicated
contingency in Cuba.

McGeorge Bundy

cc: The Secretary of Defense
Director:of Central Intclligence
Mr. Richard Goodwin

cc: Mrs. I.incoln
Mrx. Bundy's Files
Mr. Bromley Sinith

C-O0-P-Y
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RETYPED FROM INDISTINCT ORIGINAL

5 October 1961

. MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Cuba

In accordance with General Taylor's instructions, I talked to
Assistant Secretary Woodward yesterday about the requirement for the
preparation of a contingency plan. He told me on the telephone he
would be heaving for two weeks and, therefore, his Deputy, Wymberley
Coerr, would have to take this project on.

I then met with Mr. Coerr and outlined the requirement to him.
I said that what was wanted was a plan against the contingency that
Castro would in some way or other be removed from the Cuban scene.
I said that my understanding was the terms of reference governing
this plan should be quite broad; we agreed, for example, that the
presence and positions of Raul and Che Guevara must be taken into
account. We agreed that this was an exercise that should be under
the direction of State with participation by Defense and CIA. I
also pointed out to Mr. Coerr that Mr. Goodwin had been -aware of
this requirement.

Mr. Coerr said he would get his people started on this right
away. As to timing, I said that I did not understand that this was
a crash program but that it should proceed with reasonable speed.
He then sct Monday as a target date for a first draft.

I had mentioned to Mr. Woodward the President's interest in
this matter, before General Taylor had told me he preferred this not
be done. Therefore, I felt it necessary to tell Mr. Coerr, on the
assumption that Mr. Woodward would have already told him. I asked
that this aspect be kept completely out of the picture. He under-
stood this fully and volunteered that it could be presented as an
exercise emanating from his own office. I said I would leave this
up to him but it was perfectly all right to attribute it to General
Taylor.

On the covert side, I talked to Tracy Barnes in CIA and asked
that an up-to-date report be furnished as soon as possible on what
is going on and what 1is being planned. 1 asked that this be re-
lated to the broad plan that was approved by the Special Group and
by higher authority in August. I did not tell Mr. Barnes of
Presidential interest. However, during the time that I had been
trying to reach him, he had seen Mr. Goodwin who had told him about
this requirement.

Thomas A. Parrott

RETYPED FROM TNDISTINCT ORIGINAL
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July 21, 1961

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: Minutes of Meeting of Special Group, July 20, 1961

PRESENT: General Taylor, Messrs, Johnson, Gilpatric, Dulles,
Bundy (for items 1 and 2, and part of 3) '

Mr. Barnes was present for items 1 through 3.

"/ %3, Cuba - Covert Program

The DCI introduced discussion of this paper with the comment that
the covert program must be keyed into over-all U. 5. policy and that an
aggressive set of clandestine actions should not be undertaken until it is
clear what the general direction of U.S. policy toward Cuba is going to
be. The Group agreed with this. Mr. Johnson expressed his understanding
that essentially a stand-by attitude was in effect at the moment. In this
connection, reference was made to the recent meeting of top-level authority
with Dr. Mire Card , which evidentlv resulted in an understanding that.
the Revolutionary Council would continue to be supported, for the present

~at least.

Under Objectives, the Group accepted Mr. Dulles' suggestion to
reword paragraph 2 a of the paper, to read as follows:

"a. The basic objeétive is to provide support to a U.S.
program to develop opposition to Castro and to help bring
about a regime acceptable to the U.S.,"

Regarding the question of propaganda, Mr. Dulles said that he.
thought CIA officials should sit down with USIA to coordinate plans to the.
extent possible; General Taylor agreed that this would be useful. Mr. ‘
Dulles cautioned, however, that USIA'sg appropriations for Latin America
had been deeply cut and that, therefore, its capabilities were not very

large.

General Taylor then raised a basic question as to where responsibility
for approval actually lies, in the case of scveral possibilities cited under
the paramilitary scction. After some discugsion, it was agreed that any
major operations in this field would be subject to turther-approval by the

Special Group. L s
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It was also agreed that sabotage operations, particularly, require
a close policy look. In this connection, the second sentence on page 8
of the paper was changed to read: 'Actual sabotage operationsg will be
carried out only after policy approval by the Special Group."

There was then a lengthy discussion on guerrillas, the Group
finally agreeing that over-all U.S. policy must be more sharply defined
on this point. It was the opinion of the Group, however, that supply of
exiéting guerrilla elements, to the extent necessary to avoid dispersion,
would be in the U.S. interest. This was interpreted to include such items
as ammunition, food and clothing. Mr. Dulles undertook to take a sharp
look at the recommendations and plans for guerrillas, with a view to
discussing this subject at next week's meeting.

The Special Group approved the budget as presented, with the
following provisos: only 50% of each major item would be drawn down
in the near future; the large itenr for boats, under Paramilitary, would
be eliminated for the time being, before the 50% figure was applied;
expenditures for sapbotage and guerrilla operations would be deferrc
and both activities would be subject to nexi week's discuassion. The
said that the Agency would come back to the Special Group with a progress
report, across the board, in less than six monthsg, at which time further

d,
™wry
dt NS Ao

‘authorizations would be considered.

It was the consensus that this whole program should be discussed

with highest level authority.

e
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5. Dominican Republic - Political Action

This proposal was agreed on, with certain clarifications. Mr.
Dulles and Mr. Johnson made it clear that there was no desire to over-
throw the Balaguer government at this time, and the former suggested
that the recommendation should refer to action inthe Dominican
Republic rather. than apainst it, '
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It was felt that the Group should reexamine the project in not more
than thiree months. In the meantime, State and CIA are to coordinate
closely in its implementation.

This matter was also scheduled for decision by higher-level

authority.
/
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22 November 1961

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Special Group Meeting, 22 November 1961

PRESENT: General Taylor, Mr. Johmson., . Mr. Gilpatxiec.
Mr, Dulles and Mr. Bissell

x/g. Cuba _ ;

General Taylor reported on the results of several recent
meetings with higher authority on possible changes in the U.S.
covert approach to the Cuban problem. He said it appears that all L
concerned have accepted the principle that the Special Group should
serve as the main focus of policy guildance, and that any task force
that might be established should not be so set up.as to take over
actual command of component parts of any agencies or departments.
General Taylor added that he believed it had been agreed that the
task force concept should be subject to a trial period of perhaps
two weeks; this is particularly pertinent in view of demands for
General Lansdale's services in another part of the world.

The Chairman concluded that the subject would be explored in
. further detail at the Special Croup meeting of neut week, to which
the Attorney General and General Lansdale will be invited. o

, VQ ( ':;;" 

. Covert Activities in Vietnam

At the outset of the discussion of the paper which had been
circulated on the subject of the Clandestine Action Service (CaS)
it was agreed that the abbreviation should be changed to CLAS ;n ,
order to avoid obvious confusion.

e

In response to General Taylor's query, Mr. Bissell sugpested
that any reference in the paper to South Vietnam be struck out on
the ground that activity in that part of the country should not be
considered a primary mission of the CLAS or a rcason for cstgbliéhin
it. The Group approved the paper, subject to this change It was °
noted, however, that occasions might arise when, by mutuai agrecment
among all parties concerned, CLAS could assist in anti-Viet Eonw“
activities in the South. ‘ ”

{r. Bissell then gave a summary of other activities under way

) or planned by the CIA for Vietnam. Mr. Johnson said that he wanted ' )
SRR PROPERTY OF
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to discuss with the Secretary of State the proposed use of Chinese .
Naticnalists as trainers and pllots, under general CIA direction,
as well as Diem's proposal for using them in connection with the

Civil Guard.

General Taylor then raised the subject of periodic reporting

on all U.S. activities golng on in Vietnam,

After some discussion,

it was agreed that CIA actions should be covered in an Agency annex
to the Task Force reports. The Chairman urged that all reports
emphasize the positive aspect rather than the negative, and Mr.
Johnson suggested they should cover also what Diem is doing in

response to our leadership.

el ™ et

V/g{ Congo

s e O

The proposal to support Adoula and his associates was approved.
The Group noted that Adoula is not a particularly outstanding leader

but that he appears to be the best there is at the moment in the Congo,

It was also noted that five or six other individuals at the next
lower level are relatively competent, The Chairman said he would

inform higher authority.
/o ;e eeel -
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MEMORANDUM FOR BRIGADIER GEWERAL ®. G. LANSDALE, /\QQ
Chief of Operations, Cuba Project ?x/

Subject: Cuba Project

3
Reference: Memorandum from Your Office for
PrigGen wW. H. Craig, USA, subj: ,
M3pecial Project’, dated 17 Jan 62
1. As requested in referenced memorandum, the position of
the Department of Defense, with respect to the military stake
and role in the removal of the Communist regime in Cuba, has
been deterrined based upon the following factors:
a. National Security Policy, determined by the NSC during

-

the resting of 9 May 1961.

b. Current intelligence estimates of the situation in
Cuba.

, c. Operations against the Castro regime will be covert,
at least initially.

d. Time favors the Castro governmnent. .
2. The basic wmilitary impnlications of Castro's Communist

governmesnt are as follows:

a. It exposes the Western Hemisphere to an‘increasingly
serious threat to its security. This increases our national
vulnerability and defense costs as forces are dgveloped
or shifted to meet this threat.

b. It provides the Soviet Union with the most effective
base they have ever had for spreading Cormunism throughout
the Western Hemisphere. This in turn greatly increases the
possibility that additional Latin American countries will
come under Communist control. Elimination.of this base would
demonstrate to the other nations of the world that the United
States will not tolerate such intrusions. Communist

control of additional countries would or could result in:
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(1) Increased Communist capabllity for attack on

other nations of the Western Hemisphere,

(2) Increased Communist capability for spreading

Commuanlsm throughout Latin America. |

(3) The loss of existing and/br potential bases,
training areas, facilities and rights, as well as sources
of strategilc materials neéessary to our military
capabiility.

(4) An increased threat to US usage and control

of the Panama Canal through subversion and sabotage:

3. The urgency of the requirement to remoVe ﬁhe,Communist
government from Cuba i1s made apparent by Castro's constantly
increasing capabilities for attacking other nations of the
Western Hemlsphere and for spreading Communism throughout the
hemisphere. This sensée of urgency is greatly increased 1if
courses of action within the capability of the Communists®
are considered:

a. The Soviets could establish land, sea and/or air
bases in Cuba.

b. The Soviets could provide Castro with a number of
ballistio’hissiles with nuclear warheads; or(they could
furnish the missiles and maintaln joint control of the
nuclear warheads. °*

L, In view of the factors set forth above, the Department of
Defense holds that the Communist regime in Cuba is incompatible
with fthe minimum security requirements of the Western
Hemisphere. The Department of Defense is prepared to overtly
support any popular movement inside Cuba ﬁo the extent of
ousting the Communist regime and installing a government
acceptable tQ the United States. Whlle the possibility of
Communist Bloc reacclons 1n areaé'other than in Cuba 1is
recognized, it is believed that thls can be acéomplished without
precipitating general war, and without serious effect on

world public opinion if the following conditions prevall:
: C‘k PROPERTY OF
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a. If the lmpression is created that there is an urgent,
humanitarian requirement to restore order in Cuba and/or the
United States 1s responding to an appeal for assistance
from a government representative of the Cuban pecple.

b, If it is announced incidenttto-the overt military
action that the United States and/or members of the OAS
are mo%ing into Cuba for the purpose of restoring order
and holding free elections, and that they will immediately
}withdraw as soon as the new government'advises that they
have the capability o maintain order without further
assistance from the OAS nations. )

¢c. If the military operation 1s conducted as quickly
as possible and with sufficient/force so that the Communist
Bloc's ability to take effective counter-measures in
suppert of the Castro regime is reduced to a minimum.%

d. Or, if the Cuban regime commits bostile acts agalinst
"US forces or propertvahich would serve as aun incldent
upon which to base overt US intervention. In this event,
applicable portions of a, b, and ¢ above apply. , v
5. The Department of Defenge is also prepared to covertly

provide support to CIA or State, or any US approved popular
movement inside Cuba, in termskof supplles, transﬁortation,

personnel and bases. / ‘

0345
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16 Mavch 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

Subject: Discussion of Operation MONUGCOOSE
with the President

.
In the presence of the Special Group (Aupmented)
the President was given a progress report on Operation
MONGOOSE, The guidelines dated 14 Mavrch 1962 were
circulated aud wevre used as the basis of the discussion.
\ . After a prolonged consideration Uf.the visibility,
noise level and risks entailed, General Lansdale and
the Special Group (Augmented) wore given tacit

authorization to proceed in accordance with the

guidelines,

M.D.TL

22 March 1962

This minute was read to the Special Group (Augmented) today.

The Group was unanimous in feeling that no autherization, ‘
either tacit or otlicerwise, was given by higher authority. The
members of the Group asked that the minute be amended to indicate
that the Group itself had decided to proceed in accordance with

the Cuidelines. : .
* el
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: ) ' 14 March 1962 (’
“ L P )
. k.
Guidelines f{or Oporation Munsoose
1. Operation Mongoose will be developed on the following
assumplions:

a. In undertaking to cause the overthrow of the tavget
government, the U.S. will make maximum use of indipgenous re-
sources, internal and external, but recognizes that final
success will require decisive U.S., military intervention.

b. Such indigenous resources as are develeped will be ‘
used to prepare for and justify this intervention, and there-

v after to facilitate and support it,
\ ] '

2., The dimnediate priority objective of U.S, offorts during
the coming months will Le the acquisition of hard intelligence on
the target areca. Concurrently, all other poiitical, ccoﬁomic and
covert actions will be undertaken short of those rcasonably calcu-

lated to inspire a revolt within the target avea, or other development

I
3

which would require U,S. armed intervention. Those actions, ihsofar
as possible, will be consistent with overt pﬁlicics of isolating the
local leader and of neutrcalizing his influence‘in the Westaern

Hemisphere, and will be taken in such a way as to permit disengage-

¢
ment with minimuwn loses in asscis and U.S, prestige, The JCS will

continue the planning and ecssential preliminary actions to assure

o €70
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a decisive U,S. wilitary capability for intervention, At the and
,of this first period, or carlier if conditions permit, the situation
will be rovicwed and a decision taken as to the next phase of the

PLOZLAM,

3. In order to get the covert phase of this program in motion,
it will be necaessary at the outset Fo use U.S. personnel, bases and
equipment for the support of operations inside the target arca.

J
Howecver, thg CIA will concurrently expedite the development of non-
attributable resonrces in order to reduce or eliminate this

dependence should it become necessary after the initial phase,

b, During this period, CGeneral Lansdale will continue as chief

of opcrations, calling dircctly on the participating departments and

heads

Il

agencies for support and implementation of agread tnsks.‘ Th
of thesce departments and agencics ave responsible for performance
through normal command channels to higher authority. General
Lansdale is responsible for coordinating combined planning and
exccution, weporting to higher authority through the Special Group
(5412), augmented by the Attorney General and the Chairman, JCS.
The Special Group (5412 augmented) is responsible for providing
policy pguidance to the project, for approving important operations
and for monitoring progress.

Note: Mr. Johnson has copy nuiber 2.  CIA (Melms/Harvey) has copy

number 3. GeneralscLansdale hns(toﬁy;ggﬁhér,ax} All other copies,
except the ones {iled hevewith (L and 5) have heen destroyed.
&
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THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

April 5, 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR GENERAL LANSDALE

There will be a meeting of the Mongoose group next
Wednesday afternocon at 2 o'clock in the Secretary of Statels
Conference Room (the hour being subject to adjustment in
case the Secretary of State has to go to the White House).
You will be asked to give a progress report at the outset of
the meeting, after which the group will go into executive

session.

DocId: 32423626

The Special Group today decided to ask you to brief it
bi-weekly on Mongoose and to furnish the members with
weekly written reports in the style. of the South Vietnam
reports, that is, the participating departments and agencies
would file with you separate reports and you would prepare
for the principals a highlight summary along the lines of
Secretary Harriman's reports on South Vietnam.

Sometime before the weekend, I want to talk to you
about Mr. McCone's ""liberation plan''.

O
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13 April 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Operation Mongoose

On April 13, General Taylor discussed with higher authority
_ the Mongoose meetings of April 11 and 12, reporting the feeling
of Secretaries Rusk and McNamara that the Mongoose program should
have no target date. Taylor pointed out the probable personnel
problems which would arise if the schedule were completely
indefinite. ' '

Taylor was informed that we would have to iive with the
consequences of no date, doing the best we can to bolster motiva-
tion. Taylor commented that we can probably carry out the first
phase as planned, with a review of the situation about August 1.

Higher authority favors a strong effort to recruit Cubans
for the U. S. Army. He was told that a new look is being taken and

that by lowering admission standards, we can do better than in the
past.

Maxwell D. Taylor

No distribution

- ™
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7 May 1962

MEMORANDUM FFOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Report of Progress to Higher Authority

I reported to higher authority the substance
of Mr. Harvey's briefing of the Special Group (Augmented)
on 3 May 1962, pointing out the very limited progress
which has been made and the uncertainty of the ultimate

.effectivness of our program. I mentioned the Duque

incident as indicative of the morale problem. It was
agreed that we would continue along the present lines
until the terminal date of the present phase in August.
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3 August 1562
DOD T4SK # 69
Ideas to beef-up course of action B. -
DIPLOMATIC

1. Encourare Dom Rep to table its complaint on Cuban instigated subwersion
NO4 =~ to the UN later,

2. Make available tc the International Narcotics Commission limited
documented evidence of Cuban éxportation/importation of narcotics,

3. Third state pressures should be enovuraged - e.g., asylum,

4. State openly that Guantanamo will be used as a place of asylum for
bonafide political refugees.

ECONOMIC
1. Stop the tranist of Cuban sugar by anvone through the Fanama Canal,

2. Publication of contraband list of items which we will stop = remove
from ships - £f known to be going to Cuba (hard goods, war making potential).

3. Pressure the II'B, I'T, and GATT to restrict Cuban credits ({), loans, etc.
Insist that US Allies demand cash payment for goods - no barter,

4. Preemptive buying and dumping sugar on world markets,
5. Dump "soft" Cuban currency at discount prices.,

6. Announce prohibitiwe tariffs on any items (tobacco primarily) of Cuban
manufacture, . .

7. Announce fines and punishment for eny importations of Cuban goods.
8. Introduce cheap marijuana into Cuba,
PSYCHOLOGICAL

’

13 More small joint exercises in the Latin America = Caribbean - southeashtern
US area with appropriate publicity.

2. Announce closure of Panasma GCalan to Cuban vesseks or vessels berthing
in Cuba,

3. Arnounce sea search of all vessels (actually selective and limited “to
Sino-Soviet and Cuban vessels) to stop "illegal® arms importation into
Western Hemisphere.

4o Shut-off civilian employees in Guantanamc.

5. Announce a misfire of a missile in Atlantic Migdile Range "near" Cuban waters,

6

. Increased naval patroling of the Windward Passage.

7. Step-up radio broadc,sts - hit island from four sides sirultaneously
with clandestine brondennts., : {){3{}z o

&. Drop para-dummies in selected areas.
9, iinke hiph altitade passes ovar and violatinsas of Cuban zir soaco.
Do Pany cherees o Onhen dretorwvontion,

RN LT j !
- * s ~

11. Jnerense publicity on Cuban narebdbtice trade in U3, and athor ceuntries,

12, Yrovide opon pebifcity on defection of abame to Guenlaniasd, sl ooy
ment of Lhio oworkers, o PROPERTY 0t
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by odnbab. 25 Listiih

We believe Castro can be overthrown only by thézuse of
. considerable external military support. The objective of
Operation Mongoose 1s the overthrow of the Castro regime.
if course of action B were pursued vligorously and the
-~ resistance eléments in Cuba weré stirred to action without
US military support, then the assets presently in Cuba wouid
probably be destroyed by Cas%ro's effective means of

repression.

If, however, course B 1s followed with the intention

~of providing US military support, when requlred, simply not
V‘telling the Cubans, the followlng things could be done: (Cubans
would do better tho, if they knew).
Greatly increase VOA broadcasts to Cuba.
Supply more arms and equipment to Cuban guerrillas.
Exert all possible influence on Mexlco, Brazil, Chile,
Bolivia and Uruguay to severe diplomatic relations with -
Cuba.
Exert all possible influence on all friendly countries
to stop all trade wlth Cuba.
Increase program of Information to Latin American
countries on the evils of Castro's Communist regime
and threat to themselves. |
Take all possible steps to assist other Latin American
countries 1in economic progress, to increase contrast with
Cuba.
Drift sanitized floatimrz mines into Havana harbor.

Péy Cuban employees at Guaqtanamo Naval Base in pesos.

- mene b

Disseminate Maribu seeds 1n agricultural areas to choke

NP L3

out beneficial products. O3
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Lo Tmen >
Land more regcistance-trained Cubans.
Encourage [{riendly nations to stop chartering ships
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Intensify efforts to introduce damaging chemicals into
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Orfice of e Afforney Oeneral —
Waslingfon, 0. C.

August 9, 1962 CL/
. \ \

General Maxwell Taylor - T
The Cxocutive Office Building M«-
Room #3500

Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Max:

In accordance with my conversation with

you, I am in favor of a progrém on MONGGOSE

of Bt. 1 do not feel tht we know yel what
reactioﬁvwould be creatced in Cuba of ¢
intensificd program. Thew CfO e, 1 arﬁ in favorx
~of pushing ahcad rather than taking any step
sackward.

C.
incerely,

(Dictated.over the telephone by the Actorney

Geneval ffom the State of WVashington. )
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F', ILach day CASTRO gets stronger.and his removal
becomes costlier'.

G. While most of the continent has broken with CASTRO,
sooner or later ties with these countries will be
re-established.

H. Central America is "lost, !

L. Unless an action program is bégun the CRC will
disappear.

4., It was obvious during the meeting and in the statements
\ Dr. MIRO made to the writer on the way back to his hotel that he is

under great pressure by his colleagues in the Exile Community to

launch a program of vigorous action against the Government of Cuba, .
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R | vy # 12

16 October 1962

P ——
T

MEMORANTUM FURd TiE RECORD

SUBJECT: IMONGUOSE Meeting with the Attorney General

1. At 2:30 this afternoon, the Attorney Gencral convened in his
office a meeting on Operation hx) NGUGSE consisting of General Lansdale
and Coloncl Patcbell, Gereral Johnson of -the Joint Stalf, Robert
Hurwitch of State (v1ce Ed Martin who was maole to attena), Hewson

. Ryan of USIA, and the undersigied.

2. The Attorney General opened the meeling by expressirg the
"general dissatisfection of the President" witn Uperation MONGOOSE.
He pointed oul that the Operation had been under way for a year, that
the results were discouraging, that there had been nc acts of sabolage,
and that even the one which had been attempted had failed twice. Hs
indicated that thare had been noticeavle improvesant during tuhe yeur
in the collection of intelligence btut that otvc" actions hag IRJed
to inflvence significantiy thes course of events in Cuba. He cpoie
of the weekly meetings of top officials on t,’nis problem and again
noted the anall accomplistments despite the fact that Secretaries
Rusk and Ychamara, General Tayleor, Mcdeorge Bundy, and he personally
had a1l been charged by the President with finding & solution. He
traced the nistory of General lansdalels personal appointment by the
President a year apo. The Attorney General then stated that in view
of this lack of progress, he wasg going to give Operetion MONCOOSE
more personal attention, In order to do this, he will hold s meet-
ing every morning &t 0930 with the MONGOUSE operational respresenta-~
tives from the various agencies (lansdale, Harvey, Hurwitch, Ryan,
end General Johnson). : :

3. The Attarney Gemersl spoxke favorably of the sabotage paper
whioh had been preeented by General Carter thic morning to the meet-
ing of the Spocinl Group (Augmented). He obvicusly did not like Lhe
earller manorandum, since he felt it showed no *push' in getting on
with the acte of ssbotaye.

L. V¥hen asked for my comments, I stated that we were preparod
to get on with the new action propgram and that we would executs it
aggressively. 1 pointed out, however, that the objective of Operation
MONGOOSE would have to be determined at some point since the Cubens

H¥ 50955 DocId:32423626 Page 174.
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with wlom we have to work were seeking a reason for risking their

lives in these operations. I retailed my conversation with the

youny Cuban from the DRE who pointed out that they were willing to

cormmit thelr pecple only on operations which they regarded as

sensible. I defined '"sansible" in Cuban terminolopy these daye as

meaning an action which would contribute to the liberation of thedr

country, another way of saying that the United Stales, perhaps in
conjunction with other Latin countries, would bail them cut mili-
tarily. My point was specifically echoed by Hewson Ryan. The At-
- torney Generzl's rejoindor was a plea for new ideas of things that

could be done apzinst Cuba. In passing, he made reference tc the

change in atmosphere in the United States Goverrzrment during the last

twenty-four hours, ana asked some questions about the percentage of

Cubans whom we thought would fight for the regime if the country were

invaded. :

5. The meeting concluded with the reaffirmation by the Attcrney

General of his desire to hold a meeting esch day, beginning tomorrow,

He said trat these maectings might Jlater be chanjred tec cvery othaor day

wher. and 1t be findz a daily get-together is nobt necessaly. The

moetings are to last ro more than one-half bour. '

Richard Helns
Deputy Director (Plans)
Distribution: 2
Origiral - Mr, Elder for the DCI and DDCI
1 ¢c - Chief, TrW , ' S
1 cc - DD/P ; : )
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1. When the President, in his letter to Karushcnev of 27 Octobar,
gave “"assurancas against invasion of (,ubaw in cons3ideration of the
. Soviet rzrmoval of offensive weapons in Cuba under UN supervision,
Operation Mongoose wa3 on its death bed. When tha President stated
in his letter of 28 Octobcr! to Khrushckev, "I conalder my letter to
you of 27. October and your reply of today as a firm undertaking on
the part of both our governments which should be promptly carriad
~out” Operation Mongoose c‘hed '
2. Ii these agreements ar® carried out it seems clear that
Cuba will be dealt with as lianothe’r denied area in a manner differing -
‘not greatly from that in which CIAhandles other deniad ars=as, If
tha agreemenls are not carried out, military act"on cannot long be
delayed. In either event the Mongoose structure as it has rew existed
in Govern.ment is through.!
3. Looking back to ;tha origins of Mongoose one finds the
= Attorney General and Mr. McNamara seeking primarily to remove
the political stain left on the Prssgident by the Bay of Pigs failure
. Both the A.G. and the Secrestary of Defense felt it necessary :Eor

‘s{\ \ political reasons that some action #RWLS be taken with respect to

¢

. 3 -~ Cuba to insure the Presideant's future. In a nutshell, taey were out

v 1 o) to.dump Castro or to make him cooperate.

R , | :

TN X . . .

L2427 § 4. During the past year, while one of the options of the projsct

- {t" 7_0 was to crrats intzrnal dissension and resistance leading to 2ventual
N . O U.S. intervention, a review shows that policymakers not only shied

7

. '/j arely 2n

wz/'é
J
A

d.éb Jraa-cL PPy

away from the military intarvention aspect but were generally appre-
hensive of sabotage propoéals. The only senior official involvsd,
outside ths Agency, who thought in terms of military action was
Maxwell Taylor. QOthers like the Attorney General, McNamara,
Gilpatric, Johnson and later Bundy viewead the projectin a strictly
political light. Hindsight must now reveal to others, as well a3 it
has to us, that a Coief of Operations (i. e. Lansdala) was never
actually needed. i ' ‘

L”a

s /I
,‘*’J(L;, .

5. At presentno senior U.S. Goverament official around town
i3 interasted in a future "Cuban Affairs Gpecial Group.'" Bundy has
already suggeatad ths creation in State of an "Ofifice of Cuban Exile
Affairs'' or "Free Cuban Aifairs' which in itself i3 2 movz outside

" of the Mongoose structure. All clandestine activities on tha part of

/éé%—Fv ‘ »": DR 04110
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TEW continue at a gtand down. Significant steps have béen taken by

 the Agency together with tie military for contingency planznng Usia

has mov=d into the propaga.nda fiald undexr State guidance without
relation to the Mongoose structurs. Mongoose can only live again
through '"rssurrection.’’

6.  Given these circumstances and in the light of great oressures
elsewnere in the world ClA, internally, should move with great
rapidity to distance Task Forca W from any external accsss, This
would involve regularizing or institutionalizing TY¥W in order that
this unigue group which has been availible to Lansdale as a '"whipping
boy'" becomeas a normal part of our monolithic Agency structurs. By
such a move, neithsr Laasdal'a nor anyone elsa could get at these
resources without going: t‘xrouga regular channels. ‘Within CIA we
would return Cuba to the Western Hemisphere and treat Cubka asz a
denied area and relats it to over-all WH problems. (Throughout

- Project Mongoose, this i3 precizely the manner in which State has

bandled the problem. As a result Lansdale never felt that he had
troops in Stata as he did in CIA.)

7. In accomplishing this, the only analogy I can think of isz a

“corporata one. We should not go through bankruptcy which would
“have to be announced, but rather pass TFW through an unpubdlicized '
.recelvership and rzorganization. The need to realign rmansowsr and

" assets for demand3 in other areas would be sufficient rzason in itzeif.

The current stand down i3 a perfect setting for such a change in
: [

1
i
1

- 8. Concurrently, the DCI should endorse Bundy 8 suggestmn

" and he should encourage the unmed;ate establishment of an Qifics of
"Cuban Exile Affairs in State. This would relievs CIA of one of the
"most annoyiag and insoluble problems we havs faced. This would
"place problems of proposed Cuban Govarnrpent structures, provisional

Ago"'v'ermncnts, platforms, '.exile politics,and the likae right whera they

"_balong - in the Department of State.

9. "Absolutely no attempt on our part should be mace to unseat
Lansdale. Remember that the Aitorney General was figating Lansdala's

‘battla a3 recently as two wee.<3 ago. Secondly, McMamara and
_:Gllpatrlc 3till loox upon Lansdale as gomething of a mystic and are

. HeoTdt 32493626 Page- 177~
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on tha defznaive by virture of his relationship with the Attorney
General. Practicauy everyonn at the operating level agrees that
Lansdals has lost his value. -Bundy and Taylor ars not impressed
with him. Bill Quinn and company obviously have his number as do
ve. V/ith a political soluton to the Cuban problem in hand reflecting
great credit on the part of tha President, the A.G. will drop Lansdale
like a hot brick. : Therefors, while awaiting the outcome of the Cuban

talks, we must at onca deny Lansdals dirsct access to > T,

I.ansdala can have access as to all other CIA components th*ough
- the DCI during tha stand down period.

10. Lansdale'a reaction to a.ny rcasaign.ment is ant to be a
violent one. He undoubtadly realizes that he never again will be
"in tae position of a special advisor to the two most powerful men in
tae country. Thcreforc; if we don't close ranks within CIA and put
- TEVW beyond ais reach without delay (except througa the DCI) he

“-migat be able to inflict ser10u3 damaga to CIA's standmg beiors his
eventual demxse. |
11. To summarize, the following action i3 required:
| o o :
a. Internally, insHtutiopalize TFW. Grafp it into WH. _
(Defense will then'look to DIA for intelligeacs and DIA to us.) -

b. Push (through the DCI and Burdy) for the immediate
establishment of the Office of Cuban Exile Alfairs in thc
Depart:nent of Stata.

o men a s g2
‘. ,‘ I RS iy ..,”"‘
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13 March 1962

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Minutes of Special Group (Augmented) Meeting on
Project Mongoose, 13 March 1962 '

PRESENT: General Taylor and Mr. Bundy; Mr. Johnson; Mr. McNamara,
Mr. Gilpatric, General Lemnitzer and General Lansdale;
Mr. Kennedy; Mr. McCone and Mr. Harvey

1. - The Group (with one exception) agreed to accept the
changes in paragraph 2 of General Taylor's Guidelines, which were
proposed by the DCI under date of 12 March 1962 and by DOD/JCS under
date of 13 March. Mr. Bundy expressed doubts about accepting some
of this language. '

In explaining the additional actions which would be
contemplated under the new CIA language, Mr., Harvey cited the need
to give training on survival, weapons and physical training and
to promise resupply to infiltrated agents. It was agreed that under
the Guidelines as revised, CIA would still continue to bring specific
proposals for approval tothe Special Group, which involve policy
considerations.

2, General Lansdale's paper of 13 March, entitled "Insti-
tutional Planning Operation Mongoose,' was then discussed. The
sections hcaded Phase I, for CIA, State and Defense, were approved.
The sections headed Phase II were deferred.

3. The paper from General Lansdale to the Special Group
dated 12 March 1962, entitled 'Policy Question Operation Mongoose,'
was then considered and the following decisions made:

a. Use of U,S. Military Installations. CIA was asked
to survey the possibility of acquiring privately-owned sites for
the proposed training. They also undertook to reexamine the
feasibility of using facilities at Isolation, ’

b. Arming of Cuban Guerrillas. The proposal to
authorize arms and equipment to "deserving Cuban guerrillas'' under
the circumstances stated was approved. It was specified that any
major aoperations of this kind would be subject to specific approval
by the {Special Group, and that periodic progress reports would be
made tg the Group. (This decision did not deal with the actual means
of supply, which i%s covered in ¢ below.) ’

PROPERTY OF
THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE
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c. Usc of U.S. Military Perscnnel and Equipment. The
Group agreed that it would have to accept the proposition that re-
supply operations will probably require U.S. military personnel
and equipment to include aircraft and scacrvaft. This. point will
be included in the Guidelines. General Lansdale will arrange with
the Ailr Force to obtain an analysis of the risks which would be
involved in air supply opecrations over Cuba; this should be ready
by next weck., In the meantime preparations should be begun for the
selection of personncl and aircraft f{or nccessary preliminaries,
such a 'sheep-dipping.' The Air Force will be asked to come up
within two weeks with an estimace of their capability to provide
one or two alrcraft for use in initial operations.

_ In connection with small boat operations, the Seccre-
tary of Defense undertook to provide anything that was available
within the Defense cstablishment for which a requircment might be
established. It was pointed out there are no PT boats available
and that foreign vessels will have to be acquired, CIA will present
a specific request for equipment other than PT boats, within the
next few days.

4, Mr. MclNamara then raiscd the possibility that a decision
may be made which will make it impossible to use U.S., personnel.
He urged that planning, thercfore, procced on two tracks, assuming
thac such personncl can be used in the initial phase but will not be
permitted later on. The Group felt that the Guidelines should re-
flect that, in the covert phase of this operation, U.S. personncl,
bases and equipment would be available but that the situation that
would exist in the- face of a prohibition against such usec must also
be studied inwediately.

4, At the Attorney General's suggest}on, General Lansdale
undertook to examine the possibility of sabotage or other means of
destroying the Soviet boats which have been or will be delivered
to Cuba.

6. The proposcd underwater reconnaissance of the beach east
of Havana was approved, after the statement by Cenceral Lemnitzer
thatr amphibious planning cannot procced witnout this and that the
risk is virtually non-existent.

7. It was apgreced that the Group should pive a status report
to higher gsuthority this weck, to include discussion of general
principles and guidelincs.

Thomas A. Parvott

No distribution
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Operation MONGOOSE :
- - 26 October 1962 A

N R VN U EON R RN
SUBJECT: Minutes of Meeting of the Special Group (Augmented)
on Operation MONGOOSE, 26 October 1962

PRESENT: Mr. McNamara, Mr. Gilpatric, General Taylor, General
Lansdale, General Johnson; the Attorney General;
Mr, Johnson, Mr. Martin; Mr. Bundy; Mr. McCone, Mr,.
Harvey; Mr. Wilson.

- 1. The meecting began with a discussion of the considerably=~
increased activity 'in the dispatch, and preparation for dispatch,
of agent teams. As a result of this discussion, it was agreed that
all plans for dispatch should be suspended pending further examination;
instructions were issued during the course of the meeting designed
to recall the three teams already on the way.

: It was agreed that the first order of business with regard
to these teams is to examine in detail the requirements toward which
they could contribute, General Lansdale will arrange to get GIaA-.
into countact with: (a) General Carroll, to examine what military
requirements such agents could service; (b) similarly, the State
Department for political intelligence requirements; (c¢) USIA for
requirements peculiar to that Agency. After this examination, it
will then be decided what the best use of these agent assets actually
should be.

2. Mr. McCone and Mr. Harvey said during the course of the
discussion on agent teams, that the action taken had represented a
unilateral decision by CIA and was not in response to specific
military requirements. CIA had felt that this was within its sphere
of responsibility, and particularly with respect to the first three
teams had considered that it was a continuation of previously-
approved operations. Mr. McCone commented that internal security
in Cuba is now far more stringent than it was two weeks ago, thereby
making agent operations much more difficult; he felt, therefore, that
agent activity on this scale will only be justified if the responsible
departments specifically require it for intelligence purposes.

_ In this connection, General Taylor brought out that the
Chiefs had approved the use of submarines for agent dispatch but had
not been asked to review the operation in broader context. The
.Chiefs had concluded, however, that no revolt should be stimulated
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unless and until the U.S. is ready to support it and that the e
military establishment does not wish to take over sabotage and Vo
similar operations at this time, although it should be prepared fzwf,ftf '

to do so if an invasion should be mounted. Mr. McCone agreed~tha£fﬂ": I A
it _is possible- that as the situation develops, CIA Cuban operations -«
might move under wmilitary control, but that such action is not i '+
indicated at this time. : Lt

RN . PR

3. Mr. Harvey made the point that the proposed agent dis-
patches would not use up all existing assets. He said that in the
event of invasion, a sizeable number of Cubans could be trained
quickly. '

4, The Attorney General and General Lansdale emphasized
that the Cubans are entirely prepared to make the necessary sacrifices
if they are in support of an approved plan. The Cubans do want,
however, assurances that such activities are in fact approved at a
high level. ' ‘

5. Mr. Bundy emphasized the importance of planning for the
use of Cubans in political and civil activities during and after
any military action. He felt that there should be establisned with-
in the government some sort of "Office of Free Cuban Affairs," which
probably should be placed within the Department of State. The
activities of this office would be distinct from General Lansdale's
operations but would be closely related to them. He pointed out
that top priority should be given to sclecting a man to head such .
an office. Mr. Bundy also said that he thought a subcommittee of
the NSC Executive Committee should be established to deal with
MONGOOSE affairs.

6. Mr. McNamara thought that MONCOOSE in the short-term
should be considered in the context of {(a) providing support for
action designed to get rid of the missiles, and (b) support for a
possible invasion. '

7. Specific discussion toolk place on points raised in the
paper distributed at thée meeting, as follows:

a., CIA should continue to develop the balloon propaganda
facilities, although it was recognized that by the target date of
1 December this capability might no longer be needed because of other
methods of delivery.

. b, No major acts of sabotage should be undertaken at
this time. This dccision will be reviewed in about a week,
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c. General Lansdale should develop further plans to
"help the Cubans to helo themselves.” Dr. Morales-Carrion should
be brought into this planning.

d. Political planning for the post-Castro period will
be assigned to the '""Office for Free Cuban Affairs."

e, Establishment of .USIA's new 50 KW transmitter in
the Florida Keys should be expedited.

8. It was reiterated that General Lansdale |is the focal
point for all MONGOOSE activities, that he is charged with their
overall managewment and that he should be kept informed of all
significant plans and activities in connection with the project.

\ ol
( P QAAAAi

Thomas A, Parrott

Distribution
The Attorney General
Chairman, JCS
DCIL

General Lansdale "Gﬁ &wj;um?ﬂt %H{bB-Sk“
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Aﬁr: 1. VWhen the Prealdcnt, in hiy letter to Karushcaev of 27 Octebaer,
\3 \\G gave “"assurancss against lavasion af Cuba: in consideration of the
R T N Soviet romoval of ofiensive weapons in Cuba under UN supervision,
,}’ Cperation Mongoase was on its ditatn bed., VWhen the President stated
] in his letter of 28 Octoocr. to n.h'u:mc::ev "I conaider my latter to £

=you of 27 October and your reply of Loday as a fi}rm undertaldag on
the part of both our governments which gshould be promptly carriad ‘ LT

Ao (o
Ly

- +out" Operation Mongoose dizd.
l
2.. 1i these agreements ar? carried out it seems clear that
Cuba will be dealt with asianother denizd area in a manner differing
not greatly ifrom that'in.w‘aic'a CIAbhandles other dented arszas. Ii-
the agreemexts are not carried out, military action cannot long be
delayed. I either event the Mongzoose structure as it has mew existed R
in Government is r_hroug‘a.!

A
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3. Looking back to the origins of Mongoose cone {inds the
- Attorney General and Mr. 'McNamara peeking primarily to ~emove
the political stain leit on ths President by the Bay of Pigs failura.
Both the A. G. and the Secrstary of Defense felt it necessary for
poht:xa.l sasons that some action SZ%%s be taken with respect to
Cuba to insure the President's future. Ia a nutanell, taey were out prasm———.
to.dump Castro or to malke him cooperate. _ . ; .

’ , /M,:u/é’c/ // .
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"4, Durinyg the past yea while one of the options of the project .
wasg to crzate mtg, rnal ch.xscnsxon and resistance leading to eventyral .
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N U.S. intervention, a review shows that policymakers not only shied

\'W away from the military intsrvention aspect but were generally appre- ol
{ hensive of sabotage proposals. The only senilor official involvsd )
K outside ths Agency, who thougnt in terms of military action was
:{l NMaxwell Taylor. Others like the Attorney General, McMamara,
3

A
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Giloatric, Johnson and later Bundy wviewed the projectin a atrictly{

political lizht. Hindsight must now reveal to othsrs, as well aa it L

has to us, that a Chief of Operations (i. e. Lansdala) was never i

actually needed. ;
{

/)
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5. At present no senior U.S. Goverament official around towmn
iy interestoed in a Iuture "Cuban Affairs Gpecial Group.” Dundy has
already suyggastad ths creation in State of an "Oiflce of Cuban Exile
"Af{airs' or "Free Cuban Asfairs™ which in itself i3 a mova outsids,
~of thz Mongoose structure. All clandestine cctivities on tha part of
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TEW continue at a gtand down.  Signilicant stzps have been taikon by
the Agency together wita the mitlitary for contingency planaing. USLA
has movzd into the propaganda fiald under State guldance without
relation to the Mongoose structurs. Mongoose can only live again =

through '"rasurrecction.

6. Given these circumstances and in the light of great orzssures
clsewnere in the world CILA, internally, should move with great
rapidity to distance Task Forca W from any exiernal accesy, Thiu
would iavolve regularizing or iastitutionalizing TXW in order that
this unigue group which has been available to Lansdale as a ""whipping
boy' becomes a normal part of our monolithic Agency structure. By
such @ move, neither Lansdale nor anyons elss could zet at these _
rcsources without going'}througb regular channels. “Within CLA we A
would return Cuba to ths Western dermisphere and treat Cuba as a —-’—'
denied area and relats it to over-all WH problems. (Throughaout
Project Mongoose, tzi3 i3 precizely the manner in-which State has
bandled the problem. As a rssult Lansdale never felt that he had

. troops in Stats as oe did in CLA.)
. S
’ |

7. In accomplishiﬁg this, the only analogy I can think of iz a

corporats one. We should not go through backruptcy whica would .
" have to be announced, but rather pass TFW through an unpublicized
'.rcceivarahip and reorganization. The need to realign maztowsr and .

assets for dernands in other ar=zas would be sufficient re23on in itseid.

The current stand down 15 a perfect setting for such a change in '

“.ostructura. { A . T
5 : _

7 8. Concurrently, the DCI should endorse Bundy's suggestion
"and he should encourage the immediate establishment of an Oifice of J—
' Cuban Exile Affairs in State. This would relievs CIA of one of the
“most annoyiag and insocludble problems we haves facsd: This would L
“place problems of proposed Cuban Govarnrpent structurss, provisional =~ .
‘governruents, platiorms, lexile politics,and the like right wherae taey _
‘belong ~ in the Department of State. - . . -
—TTTTT g, :Absolutely no attzmpt on our part should be mace to unseat
Lanadale. Remember that the Attor.huy General was {igating Lansdale's
battls a3 recently as two »'yeeka .ago. Secondly, Mcplamara and

_zGilpatric srill loox upon Lansdale as something of amystic and are

. - -
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‘in toe poyition of a gpecial advizor to the two most poweriul men in

on tho defensive by virture of jiis relationship with the Attorney
Genoral. Practically everyon: at the opoarating lovel agrees that _
Lansdals hag lost his value. Dundy and Taylor ars not imprzased : :
with him. Bill Quinn and company obviously nave his number az do '
ve. Vith a political soludon to the Cuban problem in hand reflecting
frcat credit on the part of the Pregident, the A.G. will drop Lansdale
like a hot brick. Therefors, while awaiting the outcome of the Cuban A

talks, we rmust at onca deny Langsdale dizsctaccess to 5.

Lansdala can have access ag to all other CIA components th*ouga
the DCI during tha staad down period.
l

10. Lansdale's reaction to any reassignment is ant to bo a
violent one. He undoubtedly rezalizes that be never again will be
tae country. Therefore, if we don't close ranxs within CIA and put

TIY/ beyond nis reach without delay (exc2pt througa the DCI} he
-might be abla to inflict serious da_mage to CIA'3 ytanding beiors als
eventual demise. |

11,

To summarize, the ifollowing action i3 requir=sd:
1

‘a. Intermally, institutionalize TFV. Grafp
(Defense will then look to DIA for intelligence

it intos WH.
and DIA to us.)

b. XPush (through the DCI and Bundy) for the immediate
establisnment of the Oliice of Cubaa Exile Alfairs in tho
Departtment of Stata.

i

. ’ - C/ .

]I | éﬁw o e Mane —
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|

|
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TOP SHCRET.

‘Summary Record of NSC Standing Group Mccting No. 2/63,
April 23, 1963, 5:00 M -- Cuba

The basis of the discussion was a memorandum prepared by Mr, Bundy
entitled "A Sketch of the Cuba Altevrnatives, "

Sccretary McNamara stated that before the group discussed substance,
it should consider whether the present policy we are following would
produce a major change in Cuba, He expressed his {irm vicw that
Castro's position over the short term would improve if we took no
actions other than those now under way or projected. He made clear
his belief that the climination of the Castro regiine was a require-
ment and that, if others agreed our present policy would not result
in its downfall, we should develop a program for approval which would
produce changes acceptable to us, The program should aim at creat-
ing such a situation of dissidence within Cuba as to allow the U.S. to
use force in support of anti-Castro forces without leading to retatia-
tion ‘by the USSR on the West, A

!
Mr., McCone surnmarized information leading him to believe that
Castro's position in Cuba would be stronger a yecar or two years {rom
now than it is at present. IMe expressed his belief that prc.sent policy
would not cause a major change in Cuba and that the Russians could
provide sufficient aid and technical assistance to permit the Cuban
cconomy to remain about where it is now or slightly improve. '

Assistant Secretary Martin did not fully agree with the views of the
Sceretary of Defense or Mr, McCone with respect to the effect of
existing policy on the.Castro regime, Ile cited evidence to indicate
that present measures are crippling the Cuban cconomy, leading to
shortages, lack of spare parts, and cven sufficient food to permit

full rations for Cuban militia, Mr, Martin saw no possibility of getting
Castro to defect {from the USSR, Ile said there was no way to finance
Cuba during the transition period until Castro, by his deeds, had proved
that he had broken his ties with the USSR, e said, {for examnpnle,
Cnongrcss would never approve the sugar quota for Cuba carly enough
to avoid a collapse of the Cuban economy cut lome from the USSR and
not yet aided by the U.S. Furthermore, he said Castro was the kind

of a man who might make promises and not keep them, i,e, he did not

TOP SECRET
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stay bought. The possibility of persuading Castro to leave Cuba was
not feasible because Castro was a true revolutivnary who could not be

induced to give up liis revolution,
The Attorney General proposed three studies:

a. A list of incasures we would take following centingencies
such as the death of Castro or the shooting dowfd of a U-2, '

b. A program with the objective of overthrowing Castro in

ecighteen months,

'

c. A program to cause as much trouble as we can for Comimunist
Cuba during the next eighteen months, '

Under Secretary Ball stated the view that we should not look at Cuba
from the point of view of Cuba alone. Iie said the Cuban problem was

a part of our reclations with the USSR and with our global battle against
Communist aggression, Ile urged that our policy toward Cuba always
be kept in this perspective, The withdrawal of Sovict forces from Cuba
and the disappearance of the Soviet presence in Cuba was of major im-

portance to us.

USIA Director Murrow stated his view that we nced promptly a state-
ment of what we would think was an acceptable post-Castro Cuba.

Scerctary Dillon raisced certain questions as to what kind of a Cuba
we could live with if it were no longer run by Castro or ticd to Moscow,
e said that American companics had written off their expropriated
sugar properties in Cuba but the question remained as to who would
own these properties in the event Castro and Communism disappeared

in Cuba,

There was a discussion on what we would do {for a non-Cominunist

Cuba and what we could do to get Castro to defect from the USSR. There
appearced to be some differing views as to whether cconomic mecasures
we can take would wreck the Cuban cconvimy or whether the only result
would be to raise the cost to the USSR of inaintaining Cuba,

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Sorensen listed the sceven objectives raised at the mecting as
(&)
1

follows:

a. Improve our present course of action by doing some things

that we are not now doing,

b. Agrce on military responses which we should make . to con-

tingencies, such as the shooting down of a U—Zﬂplane.
c. Devciop a program to get rid of Castro,
d. Mecasurcs to disrupt the cconomy of Cuba.
e. A program to induce Sovict withdrawal.
f. The detachment of Cuba {rom Moscow,
g. A proygrarn of support for dissident eclements in Cuba,

Overriding all these points would be a statement of our views as to
the kind of a regime we would want to sce in Cuba post-Castro,

D romley Smith

W 50255 Docld:32423626 Fage 189



i17)

50955

f

. ! { \“" l . '
i ‘.."wq iﬁ‘ ! "‘:./'.
S . oo -7
i . . - - —— s o [

] : - . N .
EEE ' INTERNATIONAL BANK FOR o
Rk RECONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT

| | INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT .
g : C ' CORPORATION-, .

! "ASSOCIATION

|

QFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

[

RN
{

AN

B

DPocld:32423696 Page 190

- ' INTERNATIONAL FINANCE

-



H¥ 50955

June 25, 1975

MEMORANDUM OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH JOHN McCONE

I explained to John that I would probably be called to testify before
the Church Committee and that I understood the Committee would wish to question
me about a meeting on August 10, 1962, of which I had no recollection. T

“stated that Mr. Belin, Counsel of the Rockefeller Commission, had informed

me that:

a, A meeting had been held on Auvgust 10, 1962, attended by Messrs. Rusk,
Taylor McCone, Bundy, Murrow, and McNamara, among others.

b. The elimination of Castro had been discussed.

c. ACIA representative, Mr. Harvey, had indicated in a memorandum pfepared
after the meeting, that during the discussion I had raised a question regarding
the elimination of Castro.

d. John McCone had discussed the elimination of Castro with me after the
meeting, expressing his strong opposition to any such action and that I had
strongly agreed with John McCone. [Although Belin did not say so, I had the
impression that his knowledge of the conversation between McCone and myself
had come from a memorandum and I was informed by another person that such a
memorandum had been prepared in 1967.]

I asked John if he could add to my knowledge of what took place during
or after the August 10 meeting. He replied that:

a. On August 10, 1962, a meeting of "54~12 Augmented" took place in Dean.
Rusk's Conference Room to consider reports of the movement Iinto Cuba of Soviet
nuclear missiles,

b. He remembers that the elimination of Castro was discussed duringithe
course of the meeting, but he does not recall whether or not I ralsed the
subject and he does not remember whether if I spoke in connection with it I

was in favor of or in opposition to such a move. He does remember very clearly

that when the subject was raised, first Ed Murrow and then he opposed further
discussion of it.

¢. Two days after the meeting, Mr. Harvey of CIA recelved a memorandum
from General Lansdale referring to the elimination of Castro; Harvey called
Lansdale to ask that the subject be eliminated from the Lansdale letter and
McCone called me. (John indicated that in August 1962 Lansdale was nominally

_assigned to the Office of the Secretary of Defense, although he belileves that

following the Bay of Pigs, Lansdale had been staff director for a committee
charged with considering ways to weaken the Cuban Government.)

d. When he railsed the issue of the Lansdale letter with me, I had not
seen the letter and was unaware of its existence, but when he explained that
it referred to the elimination of Castro, an action which he (McCone) opposed,
John reports that I shared his strong opposition to any such move.
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e, In 1967, following a conversation with Jack Anderson held at Ted
Kennedy's request, he prepared a memorandum of conversation which referred
to gsome of the events surrounding the August 10, 1962 meeting, but that,
contrary to the impression I had received from Belin and others, the
memorandum did not refer to me -- he will send me a copy of the memorandum

.next Monday when he returns to his office in Los Angeles.

' . Robert S. McNamara
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Dace: May 27, 1975 Time: 10:00 a.m.

INTERVIEW WITH RICHARD GOODWIN

Place: ’Goodwin'S'residénce, 1536 32nd St. NW
Pafticipants: Sel. Com. - David Aaron, Rick Inderfurth, Greg Treverton

Subject: Intelligence Activities in Latin America

Submitted by: Gregofy F. Treverton

During the 1960 Presidential campaign, Goodwin did foreign
policy work for John Kennedy, specializing in Latin America. After the
election he moved into the White House to handle Latin America. During
that period he spoke with the President about a Latin American matter
on the average once a day. Goodwin left the White House in- the fall of
1952, becomingADeputy Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-American
Affairs under, first, Robert wdodward_ and then Edwin Martin. After

“working for the Peace Corps, Goodwin was brought back to the White
House by President Johnson, in the spring of 1964, after the Panama
crisis. At that time,-however, he did not specialize on Latin America,
instead writing speeches for Johnson. He left the Administration late

in 1965.

1. Assassinations:

In general, Goodwin had not héard much specific talk éf as-
sassination, although it would not have surprised him if it had gone
on. He mentioned one specific instance in which he had heard tdlk of
assassinating Castro. After'tﬁe Bay of Pigs, a Cuba Task force was
established, first chaired by Paul Nitze and then by Goodwin in h;s
capacity as White House Staff Officer.v At a meeting of the Task Force,
held at the State Departﬁent, McNamara suggested ''getting rid of Castro,

someone from the CIA, perhaps Bissell, then asked if McNamara meant
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"Executive Action.' McNamara responded that he did and stressed his

~article in Esquire. When he finished his period as Chairman of the Cuba

.did Robert Kennedy ever mention such a plan to Goodwin when Goodwin

Rty
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interest in the idea. However, Goodwin did not bring the topic up later

in the meeting after McNamara left. To Goodwin, the idea was not reasont

able even apart from moral objections, for the Bay of Pigs had shown thatg,

Cuba was politically stable; Castro would merely have been replaced
with Raul or with Che Guevara, both worse than Castro. Somewhat later,
Goodwin sat in on an interview Tad Szulc had with Kennedy in which the

President pledged not to kill Castro. Szulc_reported‘that'pledge in an

Task Force, Goodwin wrote a memo recommending that the United States
let Castro alone; anything the United Sfates did to him could only but-
tress his position in Latin America.

During his time at the State Department, Goodwin met every

week or so with E. C. King, Chief of the Western Hemisphere Division

of the CIA, and King never mentioned a plan to assassinate Castro. Nor

worked for Kennedy, in 1966 and 1967.

Goodwin did.believe, however, that the United States was in-
volved, at least indirectly, in the successful plot on Trujillo's life.
Duringithe Eisenhower Administration; tﬂe United States -had severed
diﬁlomaﬁic relations with Trujillo and attempted to isclate the Dominican
Republic. There were frequent reportsvthat Trujillo was about to be as-
sassinated, but tﬁe'assassination never came off. In fact, the govern-
ment was surprised when it occurred. HenryDearborﬁ, the American Consul
in Santo Domingo, had been charged with staying iﬁ contact with anti-
Trujillo forces. Prior to the assassiﬁation? he had transferred some

weapons, presumably handguns, to those forces. Goodwin suspected that

HW 50955 Doold:32423626 Page 194

FILE:

of 6



L4 .

INTERVIEW AND MLETING SUMMARY .Page 3 of ¢

FILE:

the Presidernt probably did not know of the gun transfer, but he said

-that tﬁe assassination and the U.S. role with respect to it would have
come as no surprise to the President. He ddubted that the CIA even
would have had to clear the transfer, although a general policy of that
sort might>have been passed by the Special Gfoup. |
Goodwin reported no other mention of assassinations. In fact,

he said he once heard a CIA man say that assassination was a bad idea
because once started, it never ended. HoweQer, an agent in the field
might régafd killings of one sort or another as within his mission in
supporting one political faction over anoﬁhef. And of éourse someone

N might have gotten’carried away. It was clear from the Bay of Pigs that
the CIA sometimes acted without, or even against, instructions (e.g.
by bringing Batista folléwers into the Baylof Pigs invasion team). In
general, Latin American work seemed to attract the worst personnel in

all Washington agencies including the CIA.

’

2. . CIA Activities in Brazil:

Goodwin knew little 5f CIA activities in Brazil. Thé United
States had strongly backed Quadros and never liked Goulart. In the
period before 1964, the U.S. gave political support to anti-Goulart
factions: followers of Kubitschek and even to the Furtado in the
Brazilian northeast. The U.S. had beén involved in Brazilian elections
for many years and presumably spent a good deal in the 1963 congres-
sional elections.On the military side, Walters was brought from Rome
to keep a contact with the Brazilian military. How much further.. ,

Walters' activities might have extended Goodwin did not know.
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3. CIA Activities in Chile:

The Kennedy Administration decided that left wing democratic
forces in Latin America were the only}means.of combatting communist‘
influence and promoting deyelopmeﬁt in the region. That decision was
applied to Chile, and the U.S. switched its support from the conserva-
tive Alessandri. Goodwin sat in on meetings of the Special Group only

rarely, only if Latin America were the subject of the meeting. As he

‘remembered it, the proposals that came to the Special Group were general

statements, policy papers, not descriptions of recipients of support or
gonduits.v In line with the policy, support was given to left democratid
political elements. The U.S. certainly provided assistance to the
Christian Democrats in the 1964 electioﬁs, but Goodwin did not know

how much. The figure of $20.million, mentioned by Stern, did not seem

inconceivable to Goodwin. He contested, however, the assertion that

the Chilean election was the most intensely watched election in Washing

ton since the 1948 Italian campaign. From his vantage point in the

White House it did not seem so.

4. Changes during the Johnson Administration:

Johnson cared less about Latin America_than had Kennedy--
Johnson was interested only in Mexico--and so knew less about covert
actions in the region. Thomas Mann was left to run Latin American
policy, although the President did become active-iﬁ the two crises—--
Panama and then the Dominican Républic. Goodwin saw a sharp change
‘in United States' policy under Mann. Mann supported the military and

conservative elements in Latin American societies, and American support
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‘the U.S. really believed that the communists could not get elected to

 America was considered a kind of training ground for Southeast Asia.
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for left democratic reﬁorm ended. Goodwin professed himself puzzled
by Johﬁ%on‘s asgertion that he had discovered a “murder incorporated”
in the Caribbean. The only specific instance Johnsen ever cited was
Trujillo, yet Johnson haa known about the Trujillo assassination from

the very beginning and so could hardly have "discovered" it after he

became President.

5. Covert Operations and Counterinsurgency:

When asked about the ethos surrounding covert actions during
the Kennedy Administration, Goodwin responded that the major emphasis
was counterinsurgency, not covert action.. There was certainly no
reluctance to use covert action, but no one belie&ed that American
objectives could be secured through it. Counterinsurgency was some-
thing different. A good deal of money was spent training police throug?

AID, much more was spent through the Pentagon equipping Latin American

militaries, and there was as well some CIA activity. At that point,

power and that the threat was subversion. Paramilitary operations
were considered by the Special Group (counterinsurgency). Latin

American matters were considered there, and in some ways Latin

Goodwin believed that in sum U.S. couhterinsurgency efforts made little
diffgrence to the course of events in Latin America. - Cuba could not

in any case provide support to guerilla movements in South America
without substantial support from the Soviet Union, and the guerilla

movements that began had little indigenous support.
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In response to arquestion about NSAM's, Goodwin noted that
these éame out of the Bundy shop, thch had little formal staff. Good-
win often wrote these documents. They weré both general and, on
occasion, specific, indicating groups to be supported and the like.

Kennedy wanted to know the details of American activities in Latin

America.

6. Goodwin Suggestioﬂs:

"Goodwin believed it impossible to centrol the activities of
intelligence organizations without becoming involved in their day-to-
day operations. What is required is an active Congressional committee,

on the model of the early Joint Atomic Energy Committee, with an active

staff. Once the President is permitted both to decide what is a major

operation,'and thus needs to be communicated to Congress, and who to
tell, the game is over. Confidence in men will not do; institutional
checks are required.

With respect to people to be interviewed, Goodwin mentioned
that the Station Chief in Mexico functioned as a kind of regional sub-
director. He also thought-we might talk with the FBI person in Puerto
Rico, with Arthur Schlesinger, and with Tad'Szulc. In response to a
question, Goodwin indicated that Nixon had been interesteéed in the Bay '
of Pigs through Cushman. He thought Ehat Douglas Dillon might know of

that.
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’ H.ﬂ f Mr. Schwarz. Now, Mr. Harvey was the man who had sort
.'2 of action responsibility for Cuba in the‘CIA, is that correct?

3. Mr. McCone . He was at that time, yes sir.

4 | Mr. Schwarz. And you had frequent contact with Mr.

5 Harvey during this period Qf time? |

6 Mr. McCone. Mot frequent, buf occasional.

V] Mr. Schwarz. On any of those occasions did Mr. Harvey

8 tell you ﬁhat he was engaged in eféorts to assassinate Cuban

9 - leaders?

10 Mr. McCone. Uot that I have anv recollection of. !

11 Mr. Schwarz. You stated that the Svecial Group

12 considered and approved a variety of means under the Mongoose 3

13 programn for implementing the effo;ts -- would the correct wordi

14 be cverthrow of the Céstro Regime, or was there some other ;
15 objective?

16 Mr. MecCone. ¥ell, I think the ultimate objective was

17 ?he overthrow. . Dut I dqn't think 5at any of thg particula; E
18 operations that the Special Group Augmented cbnsidered or

19 approved would accomplish that objective of more harassment

20 _and_making trouble.

o1 Senator Hart of Colorado. Do we know who chaired the

55 Special Group Augmented?

o3 Mr. Schwarz. Uould you cescribe the membership of the
.24 Speéial Group Aucgmented, who chaired it and who staffec 1t,

25‘ Mr. HcCone?
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Mr. McCone. The Attorney General chaired it.

Mrf Schwarz. Robert Kennedy? ‘

Mr. McCone. Robert Kennedy. And he attended it guite
oﬁten,'but not always.

Mr. Schwarz. Who.wére the other members?

Mr. Mqune. As I said, the Secretary of Defense..

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Hcﬁamara?

Mr. McCpne. Frequently represented by his Deputy, Mr.
Gilpatric, Rosnell Gilpatfic.

The Secretary of State —-

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Rusk?

Mr. McCone. r. Rusk.—— freguently represented iy nals

Deputy, Alex Johnson.

:

Tr. Séhwarz. Jas General Taylor on that group?

Mr. McCone. I think he was, if I remember, as Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs.

Mr. Schwarz. And did Mr. Parrott staff it?

Mr. McCone. Well, he participated in the{staff rather
as a secretary.

Mr. Schwarz. And was General Lanscdale a member or
participant for the entire period of the HMongoose operation,
O; only for some limited pericd of it?

~

Senator ilart of Colorado.

ar

Mr. McCone, did the Special

Croup Augmented keep minutes cf the meetings?

?@ ED e g ing
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Mr. Schwarz. Let's go back to the August 1962 meeting,

August 10. And the Committee has in their folders three

documents dated August 13, August 14, 1962 and April 14, 19067,

which deal with this subject. And the reporter has previously

marked, and I would like hlm to hand to you, Mr. McCone, the thJ

exhibits together. And I will just state for the record what

they are.

McCone Exhibit No. 2 is an August 13, 1962 memorandum

|
|
|

i e N

from Brigadier General Lahsdale to four persons, including
Wwilliam Harvey, CIA, a man from Sﬁate, a mén from Defense, and
a Man from USIA, subject: "Alternate Courst B."

McCone Exhibit 3 is a memorandum dated August 14, 1962
from William Harvey for Deputy Director of Plans, subject:
“Opefation ongoose".

And MéCone Exhibit 4 is a‘memorandum dated April 14, 1967
from John A. McCone to the Director.

These memoranda, Mr. McCone ——-YOu have had an opportuniti

to read those before this meeting, have yocu not?

Mr. McCone. Yes, sir.

Mr. Schwarz. These memoranda all concern a meeting

which took place on August 10 concerning operation Mongoose, is

that rignt?

Mr. McCone. That 1s correct.

Mr. Schwarz. Was the subject of assassinaticn or ligqui-

dation raised at that meeting?

TED
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First, was that a meeting of the special group augmented?
Mr. McCone. That is correct.

Mr. Schwarz. Who was there at this particular meeting?

B Mr.'McCooe. This was a rather large meeting. As I have
said earlier, it was called by me for the purpose of agéin
expressing my concern about missilés in Cuba. But since at that
time it had been decided to intensify the Mongoose program, it
turned into a 54-12 augmented comﬁittee with several people
there. Aﬁa we discussed Operation Mongoose.

And we also discussed this question of missiles in
'Cuba.

Mr. Schwarz. During the portion that wes discussing
operation Mongoose who was present?

Mr. McCone. Vell, Mr. Rusk and Mr.-Mcﬁamara. Mr. Murrow.
I was there. And two or three people of my staff were there.

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Harvey included?

Mr. McCone. M:; Harvey was there.

It seens to me “that there were others from State there

but I don't recall who they were. And it was quite a large meet-

ing.
Mr. Schwarz. WAs the ‘Attorney General present at that
meeting?

Mr. McCone. I can't say that from memory, but I have

looked over the list in recent weeks. And if I recall proverly,

the Attorney General was not there.

f\“\ |5 T ’?‘{A‘ﬂf’“}"'ﬁ?
g U &) tatm ba ﬁ

DocId: 32423626 Page 202.-

I

e e A gt 8-S e A I e T

e D e & s et et T RO i ot P,

N Y Nt . 55

ST e



dnly .
| TOP SECRE 31
1 Mr. Schwarz. le was not there?
2 - Mr. McCone. That 1is right. ‘
3 .. Mr. Schwarz. Now, there are minutes of that meeting,
4 are there not?
5 Mr. McCone. Yes, I think there are. 1 think there is
‘é something in the form of a memorandum summérizing the meeting,
y ves, sirf
8 Mr. Schwarz. I would like to recount for the committece a
9 " matter which iS‘procedurally troublesome, I am told by the
10 White House it may not be substantively troublesome, but I would L
11 likg to'recount it for the committee.-
;9 Mr. McCone and I met vesterday evening to have an.
13 opportunity to qo over these matters. And during the course |
14 of the méeting Mr. ifcCone referred £o the minutes of tﬁe i | é
15 August 10 meeting, sﬁating that he then believed that those ! o
16 minutes showed‘that there was opposition at the meeting i
17 to the subject of ass;ssination.
18 | Now, Mr. McCone,_is it your current understanding that
19 thé minutes show that there was opposition.toAthe subject of
20 assassination? : ‘
o1 Mr. McCone. I can't answer that. I haven't seen those
. minutes, and I don't know what is in then.
| Senator Mondale. . This may be out of order, I don't
o4 know. In the August 14 memo point 3 says: "The question of i
- assgssination, particularly ¢f Castro, was brdught‘up by %
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.Secretary McNamara.at the meeting of the Special Group

. Lansdale memo, but the Harvey memo, which is Exhibit 3, says

TOP SCCRET | 32

Augmented in Rusk's office in August".
- Do you see;tﬁat ;entence?

Mr. McCone. Yes.

Senator Mondale. Is that your recollection?

Mr. Mccéne. I am not sure that McMNamara used the word.

"assassination". He could have use@ another word,

elimination, or removal. And Mr. Harvey, in preparing this

memorandum for Mr. Helms, who was then Deputy of Plans Infornma-

tion, used the word "assassination" rather loosely interpreting!

what Mr. Mcllamara said.

-

I cannot say, Senator, that Hr. McNamara actually brought

up for discussion»the question of assassination as such. He
miqhtvhave saié elimination, which céuld nean mdny.other
things. I.am not quite clear on that.
Mr. Schwarz. The wfitten record uses the words ',
liquidation of readers.

Senator iondale. That is the Lansdale memo.

Mr. Schwarz. Yes. The words were blocked out in the

those are the words.

The Chairman. And I might Séy that the memo bf John IcCone
to the Director -- I take that to be a memo to yourself --
or Helms had then becqme the Director.

It cohtains the following language:
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"At one of these meetings, probably the meeting of the
JCS group, I recalled a suggestionvbeing ﬁade to ligquidate
top peoplé in the Castro regime, including Castro. I took
immédiate exception to this suggestion,'stating'that the
subject was completely out of bounds as far as the U.S.
Government and the CIA were concerned, and the idealshould not
be aiscussed, nor éhould it'appeqr in any papers, as the U.S.

Government could not consider such actions on moral or ethical

I take it, then, that according to your best recollecc-
tion the subject of-liquidating Castro and possibiy other téb
Cuban leaders did come up at this meeting, and you did take
strong excention to 1it. |

Mr, Méane. Yes.

I was not alone in thag. Mr., Murrow took exception. I
remember that very clearly.

Sengtor Mondale. Who made the Sggqestion.to which you
refer in your memo?

Mr. McCone. According to the record, it was Mr. McNamara,
according to Mr. ﬁarvey's record.

‘Senator Mondale. Do you recall who made the suggestion?

Mr. McCone. No, I can't recall from memory. I can only
reconstruct it from the recocrd.

Senator Schweiker. And who was chairing that meeting?

Who chaired that meeting?

g r.‘ m"u‘,"r‘\ z.'iu
' K
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Mr. McCone.I think Mr. Rusk’chairedjthe meeting.AThe
Attprney‘General was not there.

Senator‘Schwéiker. He normally would have chaired the
ﬁ;eting?

Mr.‘McCone. If the Attorney General had been there he
would have chaired the meeting. But he was not there. "

Senator Mathiés. Mr. Chairman, the memorandum of August

14,'1963, says that thevquestion'of assassination was brought

up by Secretary Mcllamara. Was it brought up in the context

of disapproval, or in the context of puréuinq it'further, or |

i

in the context of merely that it was something on an agenda tha%

was being followed in the course of the meeting. E
Mr. McCone. Well, as I say, Senator, the purpose of the

|
meeting was to discuss a new phase of the Mongoose operation, an
1

intensified activity -- andIl presume it was -- in exploring

the alternatives that were aQailable,

Senator Mathias. in other words, it was brbught up in the
context.that thisﬁwa5 one of a number’of operations that the
group might consider? |

Mr.McCone. I think that is right. And I immediately
said, well, that is one thing that we can't consider, and
wouldn't éonsider.

Senator Mathias. - If my own memor? of that time is at ail
accuraté -- 1t may not he -- but this was about the timerthat

Senator Keating was beginning to publish information about the

TOP SECRET
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absence pointed out to Pranx Hand the in admlsSLblll,y and
stupidity of putting this type of comment‘in writing in such a

documsnt. I advised Frank Hand that.as far as the CIA was

~ concernad, we would write no documant pertaining +o this, and

would'participata in no openvmaetinq discussing itﬂ I strongly
urgad Hand +to rzcommand +o Lanédala that he excisa tha phrase
in question from all'cogias of this memorandum, including *hose
disszminatzd to Stata, Defzanss and USIA. Shortly thérgaftar,
Lansdale callad hack and left the msssage that he agrzed, and
that hs had done so."

I cannot read thoss two paragraphs without concluding that
the principal céhcarn_eko essad hy Mr. HMarvey runs not +o *he
quéstion 0% wheﬁher or not assassination might form a part of
an action plan, but ruhs rathar +o making czrtain that thars
is ho written record that would establish tha%t assassination
might be any considsration or such a plan might be underway.

Do you rs=ad thoss two ﬁaraqraphs thes sams way?

.Mr. McConsz. Yes, I don't think that -- you can't rzad
them any other way, Sanator. My action as I have recons*ructzd
it is that immediataly upon racsivina tha Lansdals mzmorandum
of August 14 in which he -- thers arz several words delested,
and I have forgottear exactly'what these words ars.

Mr. Schwarz. Including liquidation of lead=zrs.

Mr. McConz. Including iiquidation of leaderé.

I called Mr. McNamara and insistsd that thet memorandunm

fagg:] A ‘ f")ii
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be withdrawn because no dascision was made on this subject, ard

since no dacision was made, than Lansdals was quitse out of

14

~-0rdzar in tasking ths Central In*elligancs Agsncy to considar

that mattizr.

Now, th= wording of Mr. Harvey{s memorandum is subject éo
all kinds of interpretation, 5ut you will have to ask Mr.
Harvay about that.

The Chairman. Did Mr. lMcNamara agrse that th< memorandum,
the Lansdale mamorandum --

Mxr. McConz. »lost czartainly.

The Chairman. == should be withdrawn?

ir. McCone. IMost certainly.

The Chairman. And it was for the reason that vou had

givzn him or for any other rsasoa?

Myr. McConz. Wz2ll, I canno* answer that, =xcept that as

I recall our conversation, he seesmad highly disturbed “ha* this:

matter should be initiated‘by Genzral Lansdale and r=zadily
agrazd that it be removsd, because i£ was not a matiter “that
was given consideraticn.

Senator Schweiker. Mf. Chairmen?

The Chairman. Yas, Senator Schws=ikar.

Senator Schwaiker. Mr. McCone, in view of hindsight and
. {
wnat you know now, somzons obviously mads a decision to go

£~
N

orwerd and tc zxcludz you. Who, ia your judgmanit, from whet

you now know, made this decisicn and why did thsy excluas you?
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1 Mr. McCone. I wculd like to explain for the record this

‘

2 memorandum of mine of April 14, 1967.

3 I came on here for a Committee meeting of some kind. I.
4 arrived rather late at night at the hotel, and received'a call
5 from Senator Kennedy who said that he had been informed that

6 Jack AﬁderSOn,was prodﬁcinq a column on this subject that.

' n j|implicated that both the President and the Attorney General,
8 and he wondered if I would talk with Mr. Anderson. And I said

9 I would, and within five minutes, Mr. Anderson called me on

10 the telephone. I ramember the call very wall, because he
11 engaged me for an hour and fifteen minutes and brought it o

12 1:00 o'clock in the morning.

13 But I took the position with Mr. Anderson that the matter
14 had come up and had been promptly withdrawn, and then being
15 concernad about it, I went to the Director's office and

16 dictated this memorandum.

17 Senator Mondale. Can you tes+1fy tha; 1+ was not Secretary
18 | McNamara who made the assassination suggestion? i
' !

. McC . NoO.
19 _ Mrr cConea No %
50 Senator Mondale. So it could have been, you just don't ;
|
|
know? i
21 W
. Mr. McCone. I don't know. é
: !
o3 Senator Hart of Colorado. Mr. Chairman? }
|
04 Mr. McCone, as vou are well aware, recently General ?
o5 Lansdale suggestad his authority to conduct these plans and/or !

@ e |
L.'} g_:‘ﬁ.:l*&.iu\}‘szd l
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1 he had a very fine record he seemed to be kind of a loner to
2 me and the CIA station in Saigon was a very big and very

3+{| sensitive station, and I thought a man'who was trained in that
4 type of an operation should be tbe;Chief'of Station, and
5 || certainly that man should he selected by the organization and

6 || not by the Ambassador.

7 The Chairman. Mr. McCone, this Committee is going to call
8 General Lansdale as a witness. Can you give us your opinion

9 as to his credibility?

10 Mr. McCone. I think, Mr. Chairman, that for me to |

11 testify on the record concerning the credibility of another

12 || man, and particularly a distinguished man who is a retired

13 Major General, would not be an appropriate thing for me to

14 do. i
15 If vou want me to go off the record, if that is permissiblé,
- 16 I would like to tell you -- |
17 The Chairman. Very wezll. We'll go off the record.
18 4 (Discussion off the record.)
19 The Chairman. Let's go back on the record.
20 Senator Schweiker. I have a question.
21 The Chéirman. Yes, Senator Schweiker.
29 4Sanator Schweiker. Mr. McCéne,‘in your April 14, 1967
m,; ' o3 || memo, you mentionad paragraph 3, Operation Mongoose, and you

o4 say it is an 1ntarcepartmental affair, .under the operational

!
|
{
|
o5 contrcl of DOD through the Joint Chiefs of Staff. That is %
l
|

. TODR §ECET
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‘your wording on paragraph 3 of your April 14, '67 memo.

My question is, whenyou have an operation like this,
vwould this have been set dp bf the Special Group Augmented,

or where did the aﬁthority to ce* up Mongoose come from?

Special Group Augmented?

Mr. McCone. No. I think the authority to set up Mongoose

6ame from the Natidnal Security Council.

Senator Schweiker. Is it unusual in setting up an
operation like this to have DOD have operational contrpi‘of it,
say as opposad to CIA or something‘or not?

Mr. McCone. Well, as I said earlier, Operation Mongoose
involved several depaféﬁénts.

Senator Séhwéiker. Yes,

Mr. Cone. So it would have been rather wrong to havs ic

a CIA operation. CIA participated and CIA psopls were

.secunded to General Lansdale. This memorandum of mine is

wrong in one respect. I say "operational control of DOD throug
the JCS." I was advised by General Lemnitzer when I appeared

before the Rockefeller Commission here a month or six weeks ago

"that the line of authority went from the Secretary of Defense

thrcugh dan assiétant and on to Lansdale. It was not through
the JCS.

Senator Schweiker. So it went from McNamara, or from the
Secratary of Dafense, to whbm?

Mr. McCone. Tﬁrough some assistant to Lansdales, who was

TOD SN
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1 an assistant to an assistant to’McNamara.‘ I dog't know who
2 rthat was.
S . But the’'reason -~
v4 . ',Scn-tof Schweiker. Which wi¢s sort of an unusual sc* up
5 | in itself, I take it?
6 ‘ Mr. McCone. Well, he was & two star General, and I guéss ‘

. _ - ; 7 |
7 this was a proper way or a reasonable way to do it rather than |
8 to disassociate him from the Department of Defense, and put him
9 someplaca .else. |
10 The reason I had thé impression it was_through the JCS-, o,

11 | we woﬁld ﬁaVe these meetings in thz= JCS conference rooms all

T2 the time. But»General Lemnitzér corrected me,:. so this was L

13 in error. i

14 Senator Schweiker. And it was under Secretary McNaﬁara's |
|

15 direction basically then? o . 4 E

16 Mr. McCone. Quite removed, quite removed. I think he was1

17 | housed there, but except for sitting in on the 54/12 Committee

18 or‘being reprasanted on the.54/l2 Committee Augmented,ll don't

19 think Mr. McNamara exerciéad any direct control over General

20 Lansdale, or in fact knew what he was doing.

21 Senator Schweiker. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
20 The Chairman. Mr. Schwarz?
"7 Mr. Scwharz. I just want to pin down a couple of points

24 on the Castro story and movz on to Diem, and then I'm finished

i

. 1’

25 || with what we have planned. |
I

|
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JOHN ALEX MG CONE
B2 SOUTH FLOWER STREET
LOS ANGELES Q017
Seattle, Washington
June 25, 1975

Dear Bob:

Attached is a copy of the 1967 memorandum we
discussed on the telephone this morning.

The circumstances are slightly different than
was able to recall for it appears from this memo that I
actually called on you and we were in complete agreement

“ that "Subject A" was not part of any program nor was it to

be discussed in any meetings of groups directing policy.

I will be east for a meeting in New York on July 9th
and am giving consideration to spending a day in Washington -
perhaps July 10th - for the specific purpose of reviewing the
transcript of my testimony before the Church Committee and
possibly the Rockefeller Commission, if the latter is available.
The rules of the Church Committee state that a witness can
review his testimony for corrections, etc., as is usually
the custom of committees on the Hill.

I will be in my office in Los Angeles on Monday,
June 30th, and for the next several days can be reached at
the residence of Justin Dart at Pebble Beach, telephone
(408) 624-2097. Don't hesitate to call me if you wish to
talk with me,

With best regards,

Sincerely,

Enclosure _ j - £

Honorable Robert S. McNamara

‘International Bank for Reconstruction

and Development .
701 19th Street
Washington, D. C.

Los Angeles, California
June 25, 1975

‘bb
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[

TO: The Director

FROM: John A. McCone

B 1. No memorandum can be located covering the August 10, 1962

- meeting; however, it is highly probable that one exists.

2. Meetings of August 8 or 9, 1962, in the JCS Operat1ons Room
(Pentaaon) and August 10, 1962, in Secretary Rusk's Conference Room
were for the purpose of considering.staff proposals for Phase II of opera-
tion MONGOOSE. This operation was under the direction of General
Lansdale, with Wm. Harvey handling CIA participation (under FitzGerald).
At one .of these meetings ~-- probably the meeting in the JCS Room -~ 1

- recall a suggestion being made to liquidate top people in the Castro

regime, including Castro. I took immediate exception to this suggestion,
stating that the subject was completely out of bounds as far as the USG
and CIA were concerned and the idea should not be discussed nor should

it appear in any papers, as the USG could not con51der such actions on
moral or ethical grounds.

3. Immediately after the meeting, I called on Secretary McNamara
personally and re-emphasized my position, in which he heartily agreed,
I did this because operation MONGOOSE -- an inter -departmental affair --
was under the operational control of DOD through the JCS.

4. At no time did the suggestion receive serious consideration

by the Special Group (augmented) nor by any individual re5pons1ble for b

policy.

5. Through the years the Cuban problem was discussed in terms
such as ""dispose of Castro," "remove Castro, ' "knock off Castro,' etc.,
and this meant the overthrow of the Communist Government in Cuba and
the replacing of it with a democratic regime. Terms such as the above
appear in many working papers, memoranda for the record, etc., and, as
stated, all refer to a change in the Cuban Government.
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JOHN ALEX MG CONE
812 SOUTH FLOWER STREET
LOS ANGELES 90017

Seattle, Washington
June 25, 1975

Dear Bob:

Attached is a copy of the 1967 memorandum we

discussed on the telephone this morning.

: The circumstances are slightly different than I
was able to recall for it appears from this memo that I
actually called on you and we were in complete agreement
that "Subject A" was not part of any program nor was it to
be discussed in any meetings of groups directing policy.

1 will be east for a meeting in New York on July 9th
and am giving consideration to spending a day in Washington -
perhaps July 10th - for the specific purpose of reviewing the
transcript of my testimony before the Church Committee and
possibly the Rockefeller Commission, if the latter is available.
The rules of the Church Committee state that a witness can
review his testimony for corrections, etc., as is usually
the custom of committees on the Hill.

I will be in my office in Los Angeles on Monday,
June 30th, and for the next several days can be reached at
the residence of Justin Dart at Pebble Beach, telephone
(408) 624-2097. Don't hesitate to call me if you wish to
talk with me.

i With best regards,

Sincerely,

Enclosure , J £

" Honorable Robert S. McNamara
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International Bank for Reconstruction
- and Development

701 19th Street

Washington, D. C.

Los Angeles, California

June 25, 1975
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14 April 1967 e

TO: The Director

FR_OM: John A, McCone

1. No memorandum can be located covering the August 10, 1962
meeting; however, it is highly probable that one exists.

2. Meetings of August 8 or 9, 1962, in the JCS Operatlons Room
(Pentagon) and August 10, 1962, in Secretary Rusk's Conference Room
were for the purpose of considering- staff proposals for Phase II of opera~
tion MONGOOSE. This operation was under the direction of General
Lansdale, with Wm. Harvey handling CIA participation (under FitzGerald).
At one of these meetings -- probably the meeting in the JCS Room -=-1I
recall a suggestion being made to liquidate top people in the Castro
regime, including Castro. I took immediate exception to this suggestion,
stating that the subject was completely out of bounds as far as the USG
and CIA were concerned and the idea should not be discussed nor should
it appear in any papers, as the USG could not cons1der such actions on
moral or ethical grounds.

3. Immediately after the meeting, I called on Secretary McNamara
personally and re -emphasized my position, in which he heartily agreed,
I did this because operation MONGQOOSE -- an inter-departmental affair --
was under the operational control of DOD through the JCS.

4, At no time did the suggestion receive serious consideration
by the Special Group (augmented) nor by any individual respon51b1e for
policy.

5. Through the years the Cuban problem was discussed in terms
such as "'dispose of Castro,'" "remove Castro, ! "knock off Castro, ' etc.,
and this meant the overthrow of the Communist Government in Cuba and
the replacing of it with a democratic regime. Terms such as the above
appear in many working papers, memoranda for the record, etc., and, as
stated, all refer to a change in the Cuban Government.

!
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COMMISSION ON CIA ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE UNITED STATES
Washington, DC 20500

April 15, 1975

i

MEMORANDUM - Rt
THE WHITE HOUSE orgier
TO ' The File . ’
FROM : David W. Belin
SUBJECT : Interview with Secretary Robert McNamara
Belin: Secretary McNamara, we've had a brief interview
in your office on - late this afternoon - which

is April 15, 1975, and I have asked you a number of guestions
and you have given me your best recollection for your answers,
and I'd like to get a summary of our discussion on this tape
and then send you a transcript for your editing, and then we
will either prepare an affidavit or perhaps we will still ask
you to come before the Commission, but I understand it is your
preference not to testify formally before the Commission,
because of the nature of your present job. Is that correct?

McNamara: That is correct. I wish to cooperate with the
Commission in every way. If necessary, of course,

I would testify before them, but I would much prefer to present

whatever information I have in the form of an affidavit.

B: Fine. During the Administration of President
Kennedy, you were Secretarv of Defense. Is that

correct? ‘

M: : That is correct.

B: And were you Secretary of Defense commencing at the

time of the inauguration of President Kennedy?

M: Yes. Starting January 20, 1961.

B: And you were Secreﬂary of Defense throughout the
Kennedy Administration. Is that right?

M: I was.

B: --and into the Adminiétration of Lyndon Johﬁson.

M: until approximately March 1, 1968.

B: During that time you were personally close with both

the President and his brother, Robert Kennedy, is
that correct? :

N e T
: iTH e e
M: I was. Q,




D

B: And you also were close to McGeorge Bundy?
sy Of
M: Yes. Ph:
THE WHITE HUUSE OFFICE
Br : " As I understand it there was what I am going

to call a "camaderie"” in the relationship among
some of the top people in the Kennedy Administration.

M: Yes. That is correct.

B: " At any time during the Kennedy Administration did
you hear any person ever discuss a plan known as

an "executive action plan" which in substance was defined

as a capability plan for possibly assassinating any foreign

leader?
ever
M: I have no recollection of/hearlng anyone discuss
' such a plan.

B: Did you ever hear anyone discuss any particular
plan concerning the possible assassination of
Castro in Cuba?

M: No. I have no recollection of such a discussion.

B: Did you ever serve in any g?oup known as either
the MONGOOSE group or the Special Group Augmented°
Does that ring a bell with you?

M: No. You mentioned, 1f I may refer back to our

previous conversation that I was present at least

LW

one or more meetings of the Special Operations Group, I believe

you called it. I have no recollection of being present at
the meeting. I'm not suggesting I wasn't, but I have no
recollection of it. I do seem to recall that there was such
a group, I doubt very much if I was a member of it.

B: You might have been a participant at one or more
of these meetings?

M: I might have been a participant.
B: At any such meetings, did you ever hear anyone

‘discuss as a possibility the question of possibly
assassinating Castro or any other foreign leader?

M: No. I should interject herxe another point I made
earlier, as I have no notes -~ 'I1-did not take notes of
any meetings I attended with rare exceptions, land I have

no other basis for refreshing my memory and my memory of those

Oy i
LR A A
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years is very bad. I'm not saying this to in any way qualify

“what I am saying except that it is a fact that my memory is
poor in relation to the period.

B: I asked you whether or not Robert Kennedy ever had
any such discussions Wlth vou and you indicated no,
is that correct?

M: ~-indicated two things. First that I have no re-

collection whatsoever of him ever havind discussed |

assassination of anybody with me~—or whatever you called it--
the executive ~-

B: executive actlion capability -~-

M: executive action capability. Moreover, it is in-
conceivable to me that he would have discussed
such an action with me because I think he would have felt
that it endangered the Presidency and I believe he would
have had moral reasons for not supporting any such action
by the Government of the United States, and I base both of
those points on my appraisal of his evaluation of the Bay of
Pigs and the extent to which it weakened the presidency and
the ability of the President to govern and his behavior
during the Cuban missile crisis when he strongly opposed
action which he considered contrary to the moral tradlﬁﬁgns
of this societ

| i THE AwiTE poust OF
B: Do you have any other comments w1Lh regard to this

whole question of possibly assassinating foreign
" leaders?

M: You told me that you understand a plan to assassinate

one or more foreign leaders was in existence for
an extended period of time, during 1961-2-3. I said (a) I
have no recollection of any such plan, (b) I find it very
difficult to believe that 1f such & plan had existed its
existence wouldn't have been known to the top officials of
the CIA, and certainly if I had known of it I am positive I
would have made my knowledge known to the President,
Kennedy, neither of whom obviously can testify now, but to

Mac Bundy, to my deputy, Ros Gilpatric, and probably to

Dean Rusk, and I would strongly urge that you check those

three individuals. In addition, Max Taylor was very closc

to Robert Kennedy at the time. He was brought in by President
Kennedy to examine the decision-making process of the Government
that could have led to such a failure as the Bay of Pigs.

He was very--Max was very close to both Robert Kennedy and

the President at the time. He was very close to the whole

Robert
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problem of Cuban relations. lle played a major part in the
Cuban missile crisis discussions because of his association
with the Kennedys and his work with the Bay of Pigs follow-on.

So I would urge you to talk to him about this as well. And A
if Mac didn't know about it, and Max doesn't know about it b
and Dean Rusk doesn't and Ros Kilpatrick doesn't and I have S

- No memory of it, I very much doubt that any such plan was
known to the top officials of the Kennedy Administration.

B: Well, assume for the moment that one of those people
did know about such a plan, and assume for the
moment that the CIA documents show that such a plan might
"have been directed to be instituted by someone in the White
House, who in the White House do you think would have had

the authority to institute such a plan? : , : —
M: Well, I have said before that I felt the attacks
- : on the CIA -- CIA's covert operations were unjustified

insofar as they assessed the primary responsibilities for

those operations against the senior officials in CIA and

absolve the rest of the senior officials in the Government

of responsibility. I said that because it was my experience

that all major CIA operations were approved by a group that
subsequently became known as the 303 Group. I don't know : i
what it was called during its early period, which included
representatives of the -- the highest level representatives -—-

of the Secretaries of State and Defense, as well as the

President's Security Adviser.

. PRorep,
B: That was Mr. Bundy. THE WHNEHO Uf
: Use
: . ve OF,
M: That was Mr. Bundy, during the period Q@h are

talking about, so that I am almost certain that -
were an assassination contemplated, which seems to me, as I say,
extremely unlikely, if it were contemplated or any action been
taken to move in that direction, it would have had to have
received the approval of not just Mr. Bundy but other , .
officials at that same level, including my Deputy, I think, and ny
Deputy never would| have approved anything like that without
discussing it with me.

B: What you are saying--at least if it came through
' the White HOuse, certainly Mr. Bundy would have
known about it.

M: I think he would have both known about it, and I :
don't believe that he would have approved it by i
himself. I think i1t would have been discussed with Dean

Rusk and me-or my deputy and Dean Rusk's undersecretary.
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B: And if Mr. Bundy did not know about it, then the

only other person in the White House that might
have known about it, I assume, would have been the President.
Is. that a fair statement?

M: That's a fair statement but I think that's extremely
unlikely. I can't imagine that anything relating

to -the CIA operation of this kind would be known to the

President and not Mr. Bundy. I never knew of any such thing.

A

' . v N o
B: So if it would have been known to Mr. Bundv it would have

been known to the President. And vice versa?

M: No, nono. I didn't say that. I said I couldn't
imagine anything relating to a CIA operation that wes

known to the President and was not known to Mr. Bundy. I can

imagine something with respect to CIA known to Mr. Bundy,

not known to the President either because they weren't that

important or conceivably because it was thought de51rable

to protect the Pre51dent from certain knowledge.

B: With regard to the --

M: If I may -- add one word to that. I can't imagine
Mr. Bundy himself supporting assassination. I
can't imagine him supporting assassination of a foreign
leader, without mentioning it to the President, even though
to do so would by that action involve the President. 1 say
I can't imagine him supporting assassination of a foreign
leader without the President's knowledge because it is the
President who would pay if that action were undertaken and it
ever became known. Mr. Bundy recognized, more than the rest
of us, the importance of protecting the Presidency as well as
a particular president, and particularly protecting his ability
to govern.

B: I want to correct one thing on the record. You
referred to my statement about one or more assassi-

nation plans. The only particular plan® of assassination. that

you and I discussed that I said I knew anything about as to

be concrete affirmative plans involved just Castro. I said

there might have bheen indirect involvement in one other arca, but

the only direct involvement thus far that I know of at this

time and that I discussed w1th you pertained %o)kibtrﬁ b

\Ct
ysE OFF!
M: Yes, yes, you are guite right. 1HEWHWEHO

K \ e
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B: Anything else you want to add-for the record?

M: No, except I'm horrified by the whole discussion,

- shocked by it and I just hope you will pursue all
these leads some of which you may already have--I am saddened
by it too.

B: As a citizen I am horrified by it and I am saddened .
by it, that my country which at one time became the
land of the free and the home of the brave would be involved
in situations of this kind, but we are trying to find out
what the facts are and hopefully it will not happen again.

Thank you very much, Sir.
M: Thank you.

(END OF TAPE)
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B: Anything else you want to add for the record?
: . 2
M- " No, éhcept I'm horrified by the whole discussion, 5
shocked by it and I just hope you will pursue all —e
t%fscrlcads some of which you may already havo—— [Coois €00t Snp\dim?
YR
B: : As a c1t17on I am horrified by it and I am saddened
by it that my country which at one time became the
land of the free and the home of the brave would be involved
in situations of this kind, but we are trying to find out
what the facts are and hopefully it will not haopen again. ‘
ﬁ?<ﬁ}than? you very much; s,/
M: Thank you. »
B ter coqpletlon\of th 1nLerv1ew és I was about
to leave ecreta vy McNajnara said that De wanted
o everything he could to show\fhat Pfc51aenttKennedy
was \not aware\ of thb V'L,/
[t

(END OF TAPE)
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COMMISSION ON CIA ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE UNITED STATES ~
Washingron, DC 20500 S

» Nelson A. Rockefeller, ' David W, 8elin,
e Chairman ' Executive Divector -
T ’ John T. Connor :
CDouglas Dilton o
Vs Erwin N Griswold May 2, 1975
S, Lane Kirkland

4 Lyman L. Lemnitzer : V/~ /
Ronald Reagan
Edgar F. Shannon, Jr.

Honorable Robert M.
President

The World Bank
1818 H Street, N.W.
.Washington, D.C. 20433

McNamara

Dear Mr. McNamara:

Enclosed is a transcript of the taping of our
April 15 dinterview which my secretary has double-~

] checked and which I have personally checked with
o the tape. Will you please review this for any
changes or corrections that you may want to make
for purposes of accuracy. I am enclosing.a self-~
addressed, stamped envelope to mail this back
to me with your corrections. The extra copy 1is
for your own personal files, should you so desire.

T s

: I would appreciate your initialing each page of
8 . the transcript and signing the last page with

the date of your signature. I may want to have
a short affidavit prepared for you to sign with
g the copy of the transcript attached.

e 2 it s

; Thank you very much for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

- e
3 . <
S yat s

S

David W. Belin
Executive Director

Enclosure
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INDEX OF DOCUMENTS FOR ROBERT S. MCNAMARA

Tab K
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November 30, 1961, Memorandum from President to
McNamara et al. (Tab 4 Lans. Book)

January 18, 1962, Memorandum from Lansdale to RFK
re "Sensitive work". (Tab 8 Lans. Book)

January 27, 1962, Memorandum from Lansdale to RFK
re "touchdown plays'. (Tab 12 Lans. Book)

January 30, 1962, Memorandum from Gen Wm Craig
to Lansdale re "Operation Bounty'. (Tab 17 Lans.
Book) ‘

Minutes of SGA meeting of March 5, 1962, on Project
Mongoose (attended by McNamara). (Tab 21 Lans. Book)

Memorandum for SGA from Lansdale March 12, 1962,
re inter alia arming of Cuban guerrillas. (Tab 24
Lans. Book)

Memorandum for SGA from Lansdale March 13, 1962, re
inter alia infiltrating agents with paramilitary
skills and problem of controlling them once they
are inside Cuba (00207). (Tab 25 Lans. Book)

Minutes of SGA meeting of March 13, 1962, with Mc-
Namara attending.

March 16, 1962, Memorandum for the Record of Taylor
re SGA meeting with President on Taylor's March 14
Mongoose Guidelines. Contains March 22 amendment
re ''no authorization, either tacit or otherwise..."
(Tab 27 Lans. Book)

April 11, 1962, Minutes of SGA. McNamara present.
(Tab 30 Lans.Book)

August 10, 1962, Parrott Minutes of the SGA.

"McNamara present. (Tab 38(B) Lans. Book)

1967 IG Report re August 10, 1962, meeting (Tab 38

(C) Lans. Book)

August 13, 1962, Lansdale Memorandum to Harvey re
"liquidation of leaders'". (Tab 38(D) Lans. Book)

August 14, 1962, Harvey Memorandum to Helms re Lans-
dale "liquidation' memorandum. (Tab 38(F) Lans.
Book)
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Tab M

- Tab N

Tab ©

Tab p
Tab Q

Tab R
Tab s
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August 17, 1962, Gilpatric Memorandum to Lansdale
(Tab 39 Lans. Book)

August 23, 1962, National Security Action Memo
No. 181 (Tab 41 Lans Book)

September 12, 1962, Memorandum from Lansdale to
McNamara re Phase II OPeration Mongoose {Tab 44
Lans. Book)

October 26, 1962, Minutes of the SGA with McNamara
in attendance.

November 5, 1962, Memorandum of George McManus
referring to McNamara's view of Lansdale.

April 23, 1963, Summary Record of NSC meeting No.
2/63., McNamara in attendance and spoke on Cuba:
"elimination of the Castro regime was a require-
ment."

April 14, 1967, Memorandum of Johh McCone to Helms
re the August 10, 1962, meeting. (Tab 51 Lans. Book)

April 15, 1975, interview with McNamara by David
Belin of the Rockefeller Commission.

May 27, 1975, Select Committee Interview with Richard
Goodwin referring to McNamara's knowledge of "execu-
tive action''.

June 6, 1975, testimony of John McCone before the
Select Committee. (Only the portion that relates
to McNamara.)

June 25, 1975, letter of John McCone to McNamara.

June 27, 1975, letter and memorandum of McNamara
to John McCone.




Chronology and Issues for;Testimony of McGEORGE BUNDY

Biographical Background

1953-61 Faculty of Arts and Science, Harvary University

1961-63 Special Assistant to President Kennedy for National Security Affairs
1963-66 Special Assistant to President Johnson for National Securlty Affairs
1966-

Present President, Ford Foundatlon

Chronology of Lvents

' Sunmary Outline Re Castro

. January 1961 - October 1961 -- Cuba Policy - Inauguration/Bay of Pigs to Mongoose
~ (NSAM 100 Plan re Removal of Castro)

;

. November-January 1961 -- Conception and Approval of Mongoose‘

. January - June 1962 -- Mongoose Phase One

4, June - December 1962 -- Mongoose Phase Two

(August 10, 1962 Meeting and possible Discussion of Castro Assassination)

. January - November 1963 -- Post-Mongoose Policy
(Seeming pattern of discussion and papers on contlngency of Castro death)

. December 1963 - August 1964 -- Special Group Investigation of Mafia - Cuban Exile Castro
Assas§ination Plot. .
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(McLeorge Bundy)

Jan. 9-10,
1961
Jan. 20, 1961

Jan. 27, 1961
{
April 17, 1961

May 16, 1961

Oct. 5, 1961

to the Secretary of State, subject:

®

1. Cuba Policy from Bay of Pigs up to Mongoose Origin

Bundy arrives in Washingtoﬁ (Source: Bundy Interview)

Bundy Appointment. Kennedy Administration takes office. McGeorge
Bundy appointed Assistant to the President for National Security
Affairs.

Bundy, Rostow and Bissell lunch at Hay Adams (Source: Bundy
Interview) Calendar note. ¢

Bay of Pigs. Cuban exiles land at Bay of Pigs.

New U.S. Policy on Cuba. President Kennedy avproved actions taken
by the NSC at a May 5, 1961 meeting to establish U.S. policy toward
Cuba. The NSC "agreed that U.S. policy toward Cuba should aim at
the downfall of Castro and that since the measures agreed below
(CIA studies of weaknesses in Castro regime, dipiomatic efforts to
isolate Castro, improve relations with Cuban exiles, etc.) are not
likely to achieve this end, the matter should be reviewed at inter-
vals with a view to further action." Source: Record of Actions by
NSC on May 5, 1961.CTab 8).

NSAM 100. Bundy issues National Security Action Memorandum No. 100
Contingency Planning for Cuba.

The memorandum states in full: '"In confimation of oral instructions
conveyed to Assistant Secretary of State Woodward, a plan is desired
for the indicated contingency in Cuba.” There is no explanation of

the nature of the "'indicated contingencv.' Source NSAM No. 100, Oct. 5,

1961. (Tabc).

Issues and Questions

Was '"Executive Action’ discussed?
Was Bissell instructed re "Execu-
tive Action''?

Was this basic context for later
U.S. Policy? -

Was "indicated .contingency' related
to "Executive Action''? Did JFK
authorize NSAM 100? What was JFK
instruction re NSAM 1007 See next
entries below.

DucId: 32423626 Page 2238
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Taylor Instructions for Castro 'Removal'’ Contingence -- JFK interest
NOT to be Revealed. On General Taylor's instructions, Parrott outlines
to Mr. Coerr of State a requirement for a 'plan against the contingency
that Castro would in some way or other be removed from the Cuban
scene.' Taylor tells Parrott not to indicate the President's interest
in the plan. : '

Oct. 5, 1961

Plan for Possible Removal of Castro. The Special Group (Bundy not
present) was told by Mr. Parrott "that two other exercises are in
progress in connection with Cuba -- the preparation of a contingency
plan in connection with the possible removal of Castro from the Cuban
scene and an updating of the overall plan for covert operations."

~Oct. 6, 1961

|

Nov. 30, 1961 President Kennedy Decision to Begin Mongoose. ‘A memorandum from
President Kennedy was sent to Robert Kennedy, Rusk, McNamara, McCone,
General Taylor, General Lansdale and Mr. Goodwin, which summarized
""the major decisions which have been made in regard to the Cuba
Operation.” The memo stated: ''(1) We will use our available assects
to go ahead qith the discussed project in order to help Cuba over-
throw the Commmnist regime. (2) This program will be conducted under
the general guidance of General Lansdale, acting as Chief of Opera-
tions. It will be conducted by him through the appropriate regular
organizations and departments of the Govermment.'" Source: Memoran-
dum, November 30, 1961, (0069-70).(See Lansdole, Tab q)_

Phase One of Mongoose--Intelligsence Collection, January-June 1962

Jan. 19, 1962 RFK Urges Action. RFK tells Special Group (A) (Bundy not present) that
solution of Cuban problem carries ''the top priority in the U.S. Govern-

ment--all else is secondary--no time, money, effort or manpower is to be

spared.” Source: Memorandum, January 19, 1962, from McManus to
I‘-'ICCOne. (See Lamnsdate ; Tab te),

. _,i,;,a_r_.ﬁ,..-___. I ey - ,;.,,;},,_' -
. . . ¥, w5
LI ~ . - B
L . y = .

Issues and Questions

Was this the "'indicated contingency'
in Bundy's NSAM 100 of October 5,
19617

Is this plan the one referred to in
Bundy's NSAM 100? Did it relate to a
U.S. assassination plan?

Source: Minutes of Special Group meeting, October 6, 1961-CSQ3LanﬁhuajaL'%l

In a staff interview, Bundy recalis he

‘probably wrote this memo. Memo shows

JFK approval for Mongoose. What was
JFK relationship with Lansdale and JFK
interest in Mongoose?

Did RFK emphasis lead to assumption by
CIA a Castro assassination plot had
tacit authorization of higher authority?

WY 50955
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March 5, 1962

March 5, 1962

March 16, 1962

@

Guidelines Qutlined for Mongoose. ‘General Taylor's memorandum pro-
poses Operation MONGOOSE was to be developed on the following
assumptions: (a) in undertaking the overthrow of the target govern-
ment /Cuba/ 'the U.S. will make maximum use of indigenous resources,
internal and external, but recognizes that final success will re-
quire decisive use of U.S., military intervention. Source: Memoran-
dun by General Taylor, March 5, 1962, 00183. (Gee Lamsgals ) Tot 22).

Special Group (A) Considers Tavlor Guidelines. The Spécial Group (A)
including Mr. Bundy, agreed to examine General Taylor's guidelines
for Mongoose for presentation to higher authority for information.

Issues and Questions

If U.S. military intervention ruled
out, must assassination be considered
as only way to succeed?

Establishes Bundy was familiar with
Mongoose guidelines.

Source: Minutes of Special Group (A) March 5, 1962, 00004. (See lauwsdale Tab 2.

President Receives Progress Briefing. ''In the presence of the

Special Group (Augmented) the President was given a progress report

on Operation MONGOOSE. The guidelines dated 14 March 1962 were cir-
culated and were used as the basis of the discussion. After a pro-
longed consideration of the visibility, noise level and risks entailed,
General Lansdale and the Special Group (Augmented) were given tacit
authorization to proceed in accordance with the guidelines." The memo
is footnoted with the following item dated March 22, 1962: 'This
minute was read to the Special Group (Augmented) today. -The group was
unanimous in feeling that no authorization, either tacit or otherwise,
was given by higher authority. The members of the group asked that the
minute be amended to indicate that the group itself had decided to
proceed in accordance with the guidelines.'" Source: Memorandum,
March 16, 1962, by General Taylor,‘OOOOB.(Hab.g)_

e e ‘;'- ~uE .

,
res—
gy

Ll )

Why was it necessary to correct this
memorandum? Is there a second level
of plausible denial, allowing
Special Group to deny a CIA action?

. \,J
5
]
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April 11, 1962 Bundy Cautions Against Fixed Target Date.

August 7, 1962

{
August 8, 1962

August 10,1962

Ll

LANSDALE gave progress re-
port. RUSK and McNAMARA suggested that the current target date for
bringing covert operations to a climax should be removed. 'Mr.

BUNDY cautioned that this could lead to an umcontrollabel action
internally, which might come to a head at a time which would be
embarrassing or inconvenient for the U.S." Source: Minutes of
Special Group (A), Meeting, April 11, 1962, 00015-17.(Tet F).

Harvey . submits Plan. 1In response to requests from the Special Group
(Augmented), for a paper on "stepped-up Course B'" William K. Harvey
submits to General Lansdale a ten page plan of covert activities.

(Source: Unsigned memo of August 7, 1962 from William K. Harvey) (T4 6).

Lansdale Transmits Plan to SG (A). Citing the 'major difference

trom Phase 1 ot Operation Mongoose' as ''removing the restrictions

in the 14 March policy guidelines which keep our actions 'short of
those reasonably calculated to inspire a revolt within the target
area,'' General Lansdale sends the requested papers (from State,
Defense, CIA, and USIA) to the SG(A). 'The major contribution is

from CIA, since CIA would have the main burden in a stepped-up

Course B." (Source: Unsigned memo of August 8, 1962 from Gen.
Lansdale to SG(A) regarding stepped-up Course B). (See bamsdaﬂz,739-3§l

Question of Assassination of Fidel Castro raised at SG(A) Meeting.
At a meeting of the Special .Group (Augmented) in Mr. Risk's office,

at which, inter alia, Mr. McCone presented ''an alternate plan (called...

the '"CIA variant™) to the stepped-up Course B described by General
Lansdale,™ ''/t/he question of assassination particularly of Fidel
Castro, was brought up by Secretary McNamara....It was the obvious con-
sensus at that meeting, in answer to a comment by Mr. Ed Murrow, that
this is not a subjeft which has been made a matter of official record.
/Mr. Harvey/ took careful notes on the comments at this meeting on this
point, and the Special Group (Augmented) is not expecting any written
comments or study on this point." (Sources: Memorandum of August 14,
1962, for Deputy Director (Plans) from William K. Harvey, Chief, Task
Force W, subject: Operation Mongoose; Minutes of Meeting of Special
Group (Augmented) on Operation Mongoose, 10 August 1962, prevared by

Thomas A. Parrott). (See Lmsaq&/—rag; 8 Lomsdas, Tob ;).

Issues and Questions

Does advantage of having action
controlled counsel for consideration
of assassination rather than sabotage?

Why did Special Group (Augmented)
request a stepped-up plan? Note Harvey
involvement.

(In his affidavit of April 25, 1975, pre-
pared for the Rockefeller Commission, '
McGeorge Bundy states: ''I don't have any
recollection of where or how I heard about
the poisoning possibility....Now, as to
meetings where such things might have
been discussed, the only one I have any

recollection of -- and it is a refreshed
recollection -- I would not have known
about it a month ago -- is the one

which we discussed yesterday on August 10,
1962 and I do NOT have any recollection
of what specifically was said in that
meeting.') . 0

TERST O
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Issues and Questions

P . ' CAug. 12, 1962 Lansdale's memo is amended, Four words, "Including liquidation of
B leaders,’" are excised.

General Lansdale distributes to Harvey (CIA); Hurwitch (State),

Harris (Defense); and Wilson (USIA) a memorandum subject Alternate

Course B.

The original memorandum contains the following language:
"Papers required from each of you for me Tuesday meeting:

"Mr. Harvev Intelligence, Political (splitting the regime,
- including Iiquidation of leaders), Fconomic (sabotage, limited
deceptlon), and Paramilitary. Also, any suggestions for inclusion
! in other sections of the paper.”

When Harvey receives his copy, he calls Lansdale's office, points
out how inadvisable the subsequently deleted language is, and

the memorandum is thereupon recalled and the complained- of
language deleted by General Lansdale. (Source: Lansdale's Memo-
randum of August 13, 1962, to Harvey, Hurwitch, Harris and Wilson,
Subject: Alternate Course B; Harvey's memorandum of August 14,
1962, supra. (See Lausaste, l&%—D/ Laumsdale Tol F).

Aug. 14,1962 Harvey memorlallzes Discussion of Assassination of Castro.
Harvey writes for Helms, then Deputy Director of Plans, a memoran-
dum "for your information.'  The memorandum records how the topnic
of assassinations '"'particularly of Fidel Castro,' arose and how
Harvey thereafter vigorously and quickly objected to Lansdale's
having circulated reference to it in his memo of the preceding
day, August 13, 1962. (See Lawrdate, Tal- F)

Paragraph 3 reads.

"The question of assassination, particularly of Fidel Castro, ' Does Bundy recall this discussion? lle
was brought up by Secretary McMNamara at the meeting of the _ has said (at his interview with Commit-
Special Group (Augmented) in Secretarv Rusk's office on 10 tee staff on July 8, 1975) that he has
August. It was the obvious consensus at that meeting, in no recollection, refreshed, revived, or
ol answer to a comment by Mr. Ed Murrow, that this is not a sub- independent of any such dlscussmn bv
R ject which has been made a matter of official, record. I took McNamara.

careful notes on the comments at this meeting on this point,
and the Special Group (Augmented) is not expecting any written

comments or study on this point.
(Sources: Lansdale's memo of Aug. 13, supra; Harvey's memo, Aug 14, supra)
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Aug. 23, 1962

Aug. 27, 1962

Oct. 17, 1962

Bundy writes National Security Action Memorandum #181 (NSAM #181).

Bundy distributes a memorandum advising that the President
has directed the following action be undertaken:

"4, The line of activity projected for Operation MONGOOSE
Plan B plus should be developed with all possible speed. (Action:
General Taylor) ‘ ) AR

""8. A study should be made of the advantages and disadvan-
tages of action to liberate Cuba by blockade or invasion or other
action beyond MONGOOSE B plus, in the context of an aggravated Berlin
crisis. (Action: Department of State, in consultation with
Department of Defense).' (Source: NSAM, No. 181, from McGeorge
Bundy, August 23, 1962) (See lansdcle, Tst- “i).

CIA Reports to Bundy on Progress in Complying with NSAM #181.
Marshall S. Carter, Acting DCI, responds to NSAM #181 and infomms
Mr. Bundy that "Mr. William K. Harvey, or in his absence, Mr. Bruce
B. Cheever' will be responsible for the line of activity projected
for Operation Mongoose (and Plan B plus) as noted in NSAM #181.
(Source: Memo of August 27, 1962 from Lt. Gen. Marshall. S. Carter,
Acting Director, DCI, to McGeorge Bundy, Subject: CIA Action in
Response to National Security Action Memorandum No. 181) (1s8- H),

Bundy discusses with the President, Gen. Carter's memo for the
Special Group Augmented of October 16, 1962Z.

After discussion with President Kennedy, selected aspects of
Gen. Carter's memo, subject, Operation MONGOOSE sabotage proposals,

directed to the Special Group (Augmented) on Oct. 16, 1962, are approved.

(Sources: Memo of October 16, 1962, from Marshall Carter, Acting DCI

Issues and Questions

What prompted this NSAM? Did NSAM 181
result from the August 10 meeting?

Note Harvey responsibility.

Were other unwritten or unrecorded
proposals discussed by Bundy to the
President?

to Special Group (Augmented), subject Operation MONGOOSE/Sabotage Proposals;

Memorandum of October 17, 1962 from Thomas A. Parrott for the Special

Group (Augmented) subject: Memorandum for the Special Group (Augmented)

from Gen. Carter, dated 16 October 1962) . CTar-T=, 114,&)

i
!

rrenm——y
} i
g

DocId: 32423626 Page 233

HW 50955



»
P

(McGeorge Bundy) - -8 -

Bundy Memo to President on New Cuban Policy. Bundy reports
that, as instructed by JFK, he has met with an interagency
. group to work out new arrangement for handling "Cuban policy
and action' in 1963. Time is ripe for this because the Bay
of Pigs prisoners are out and Mongoose is at a dead end.
Bundy proposes a Coordinator of Cuban Affairs in the State
»;Department to replace the Mongoose office. On policy, Bundy
> 1{sts problem areas (economic pressure, refugees, communicat-
_Jing with dissident members of Castro regime, possibly in-
P%cluding even Fidel himself," and a reduction of CIA's role)
which require decision. {(Source: Memo, January 4, 1963,
Bundy to JFK; JFK Library file)  Ta® K).

January 4, 1963

N 4
January 22,_1963 JFK Remarks to NSC. At NSC meeting, JFK points out "We must
) N ~always be in a position to threaten Cuba as a possible riposte
v% to Russia pressure against us in Berlin."” (Source: Memo-
Apri%ifg., 1963

randum, no author or date, titled Remarks of President

JFK Meeting on Cuban Covert Action. On April 3, 1963, the
President met with a number of advisers for a "meeting on
Cuba'": "The President said he does not object to /exile/
ralds 1f they really strike worthwhile targets rather than
the "froth" which their acts to date have represented. The

- President was told by Mr. Bundy that sabotage operations are
not now underway because '"the special group had decided...
that such activity is not worth the effort expended on it..."

In connection with sabotage operatioms, Mr. Fitzgerald "made
the point that recent exfiltrees have said that there is now
no organized resistence inside Cuba."

Robert Kennedy "asked whether it might not be useful to con-
sider commando~type ralds by groups of from 10U to 50U men.

Mr. Fitzgerald pointed out that if such groups could be Iamnded
it would probably be impossible for them to survive for any ’
length of time....The Attorney General urged, in any case,

that CIA survey all possibilities for aggressive action in

Cuba over the next six months, assuming that the Agency could
be given a free rein to proceed."”

e up—
,4;,:(_.“ ")J‘"‘ .
vt SN
A [

Issues and Questions

Base line for 1963 context,

note Bundy proposes talks
with Castro.

- Role of Cuba in larger

context.

Kennedy to NSC Meeting January 22, 1963; JFK Library file.)CﬁaifE)«

Does "All possibilities™
include assassination?.

.’lﬁ
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L Issues and Questions

e

The President summed up the meeting on Cuba by 'directing the
following: (a) The intelligence estimate on Castro's probable
future strength should be completed as soon as possible.

{b) CIA should examine exactly what might be accomplished in
the field of sabotage during the next six months. (c) A
meeting should be held next week to review the proposed
sabotage program.” Source: Memorandum, April 3, 1963,
"Meeting on Cuba,' (02842-43). (Ta2-m),

oF

. April 11, 195317§; President to Consider '"Violent Solutions.”" Gordon Chase What is meant by ‘more
) T Y writes memorandum to Bundy proposing enticing Castro over { violent solutions®"?
‘ giﬁ? to U. S. side. Chase states: "I understand that, in the

near future, the President will be looking at some more
violent solutions to the Cuban problem.” Source: Memoraifum
to Bundy, April 11, 1963, 4-130 (JFK Library file).(Te& NJ.

Special Group Requests Destruction of Documents for Security Why were documents destroyec
Reasons. On April 11, 1963, the Special Group (Bundy present)
requested that comments by the Coordimator of Cuban affairs

e o dated April 11 on three papers being considered at today's
) meeting be withdrawn and destroyed for security reasons.
,ﬂ e /The meeting discussed the "entire question of sabotage’ and
i ' F thus the papers referred to may have dealt with sabotage

operations./

The Special Group engaged in "a lengthy discussion of the - Note unclear policy towards
entire question of sabotage...the group recognized that a Cuba.

searching examination must be undertaken...to determine whether

we wished to change the present policy...Mr. McCone expressed

great skepticism about the desirability of proceeding with

sabotage operations...until an overall policy is made clear

L and steps to be taken to assure the removal of Soviet troops

ﬁ)ﬁ' and on the problem of Castro."

‘Page 235

A o It was decided that on April 19 a presentation should be
e : - made to higher authority and a paper would be prepared out-
’ : e " lining "a proposed broad program for sabotage' examples of : . b
specific operations, the scale of activity and how such
activity would fit into overall policy. Source: Minutes
of Special Group Meeting, April 11, 1963 (02846-47) .(Tal. o).
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April 18, 1963

~

- April 23, 1963

o

April 23, 1963
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1

Bundy Expresses Doubts Re Sabotage. On April 18, 1963, the
Special Group discussed papers from the Coordinator of Cuban
- Affairs dated April 16, 17, and 18. The only reference to the

subject matters of these papers was: 'Mr. Fitzgerald pointed
out that the paper of April 17, on a '"Maximum Covert Action
Program” consists basically of sabotage and of harassment,
plus support to Cuban exile groups and individuals who may be
responsive to our advice but certainly not to our command.

"Mr. Bundy and Mr. McCone expressed ,some doubts as to whether

we are in a position to decide major problems of this type until
we have a clearer picture of what the overall policy toward

Cuba is likely to be for the next six months to a year and a
half."...Mr. Bundy was not sure whether "it would be possible

to embark on the activities proposed in the Coordinator's
papers, without a drastic change in U. S. policy." Source:
Special group minutes dated April 18, 1963 (02848-49). (Tes P).

Chase Memorandum to Bundy Re '"Short and Sweet' Action on Castro.
Prior to Standing Group meeting on April 23, Chase at Bundy's
request, comments on papers for meeting: ''Assuming we are not
out for Castro's scalp for the sake of his scalp, is there a
Castro we can live with happily? If not, what is the best way

to get rid of him--a tough, nasty approach, a sweet and sneaky
approach, or a combination of both.../blockade would be too long,
thus/ '"Generally speaking, any nasty actions we contemplate
should be of the "short and sweet' variety." Source: Chase

Issues and Questions

'

Does such ''short and sweet

action' refer to assassi-
nation?

memorandum to Bundy, April 23, 1963, JFK Library file, 4-157. (T&S—@)-

RFK Proposes Study of U. S. Measures for Contingency of Castro
Death. Discussion of Bundy paper titled "A Sketch of the Cuba
Alternatives,'" McNamara states the "elimination of the Castro
regime was a requirement” and a U. S. program should arm to
‘create dissidence in Cuba" to allow the U. S. to use force in
support of anti-Castro forces...”

Does McNamara's hard view
reflect JFK policy?

DucId: 32423626 Page 236
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July 16, 1975

Mr. McGeorge Bundy -

The Ford Foundatéon

320 East 43rd Street
New York, New York 10017

Dear Mr. Buhdy:
We greatly appreciate the time you have devoted to

cooperating with the Committee's inquiry. The Chairman
has asked me to levy one additional request upon you.

N To complete the record on the events under considera-
) tion in your testimony of July 11 before the ‘Committee,
) would you please prepare a notarized, sworn affidavit
answering the following questions: i
1. What recollections do you have concerning
the subjects discussed at your meeting
with Walt Rostow and Richard Bissell at
the Hay-Adams Hotel on January 27, 19617

2. Do you recall or have a record of any
other meetings, whether official or
informal, between yourself and Richard
Bissell between November 1, 1960 and
March 1, 19617 ‘Was there any discussion
| between yourself and Richard Bissell upon
| any of these occasions or in phone con-
‘ versations during the same period that
was related in any way to the establishment
; of a CIA project which included the capability
i to assassinate foreign leaders? What was the
' content of any such discussions?

Thanks very much for your help in this matter.

Sincerely,

Frederick A. 0. Schwarz, Jr.
Chief Counsel
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MEMORANDUM

TO : Files

FROM : Bob Kelley "T*F

DATE ¢ July 8, 1975

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF INTERVIEW WITH McGEORGE BUNDY

SUKMARY

On July 8, 1975, Mr. Bundy was interviewed at his office at the T

) Ford Foundation in New York by Frederick Baron, Bob Kelley, and John

Bayly of the Select Committee staff. The interview began at approxi-

mately 9:00 a.m. and continued virtually without interruption until

1:30 p.m. The interview was conducted in three parts: S

1. A review by Mr. Bundy of the principal documents in the attached

chronclogy.

2. Mr. Bundy was told of the chronology of events relating to the

Executive action and ZRIFFLE program, and was asked whether he
had any knowledge or recollection of these matters.

3. Mr. Bundy reviewed documents relating to the Trujillo matter, and
was asked whether he had any knowlqué ér recollection of that mat;

=

ter.

In summary, Mr. Bundy said: (1) He did not recall any of the docu-
ments listed on the attached chronology relating to Castro, and it was
his opinion, based on a reading of those documents at the interview,

that they did not reflect any consideration by the White House or Cabinet

level people in the Kennedy administration of a Castro assassination plafi.
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Mr. Bundy stated further that those documents relating to the contin-
gency in the event of Castro’'s death and similar language did ﬁot re-
late to any Castro assassination plan, but rather to studies of what -
might be the situation in Cuba should Castro die or leave coffice un-
related to any U. S. effort; (2) With respect to the ZRIFFLE progfam,
Bundy stated that he was'astonished” that this could have been goiﬁg
on without the approﬁal by the Special Group, that he knew of no au-
thorization for such program, and that he never knew of a case where
the Special Group process for authorizing covert actions was by-passed
by Allen Dulles or Bissell toAreach the President through another route.
Mr. Bundy did state that he had a recollection of someone (he does not
know whom) informing him of the "Executive action' capability, but it
was his understanding that this was only a study of possible assassina-
tion methods, and was not targeted against any particular individual
or country.

Set out below is a summary of Mr. Bundy's comments on the three

areas outlined above.

REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS RE CASTRO ON ATTACHED CHRONOLOGY

NSAM 100 and related documents re ''removal of Castro.'" Bundy had na

no recollection at all of NSAM 100 and did not know what the words "in- ;;.
dicated contingency in Cuba" involved? When shown the Parrott memorandum

for the récord, dated October 5, 1961, which stateé that Woodward was

asked by Parfott to.prepare a contingency plén on General Tayler's in-

structions "against the contingency that Castro would in some way or

other be removed from the Cuban scene' and that General Tayler preferred o

that "the President's interest in this matter' not be told to Mr. Woodward,

*NSAM 100 clearly reflects JFK's desires because Bundy would ngver'write a
NSAM without his approval, Bundy said. llowever, Bundy emphasized that JFK
never asked him to look into or develop a plan for the assassination

of Castro.
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Mr. Bundy still did not recall NSAM 100 or its subject. Similarly,
when shown the Special Group meeting mirutes of October 6, 1961 where

Mr. Parrott tola the Group that there was in preparation "a contingency -
plan in connection with the possible removél of Castro from the Cuban

scene,”er. Bundy's recollection was also not refreshed. Bundy stated

that his reading of these documents today makes him think that what was

desired was only a plan of what might happen in a post-Castro Cuba, and

did not relate to any attempt by the United States to cause Castro's re-

moval. Bundy said he does not recall or know of any plan that Woodward

or any other agency might have developed as a result of NSAM 100. Bundy

suggésted that General Taylor would be the best source for information

as to why the Presidential interest in this plan should have been con-

cealed from Mr. Woodward. Later in the interview, after reviewing ?or —
Mr. Bundy the chronology relating to the ZRIFFLE program, and pointing

out that it was on November 15, 1961 &hat Bissell is alleged to have

instructed Harvey to arrange the assassination of Castro - some forty

days after NSAM 100 was issued — Bundy stated there was no relationship

between NSAM 100 and the Bissell-Harvey orders of November 15.

- President's memo, November 30, 1961, launching Mongoose. Bundy

had nd recollection of this memo, although reading it today he thinks

he may have written it. Bundy noted that General Tayler ran the Special
Group 54/12 meetings from June 1961 through October 1962, and Bundy LR
merely attended to represent the Presidentlal interest.

Guidelines for Operation Mongoose and Special Group approval,

March 5, 1962. Bundy noted that the Mongoose guildelines '"recognized

that final success will require decisive U. S. military intervention."
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It was suggested to Mr. Bundy that if an invasion was recognized as a
’ requirement, yet was ruled out for bolitical or diplomatic reasons,
and it was also recognized that sabotage could not accomplish the over- . -
throw of the Cuban regime, policy makers might have taken up considera-
tion of a Castro assassination. Bundy said that today one could assume
that there were "two forks': an invasion by U. S. forces, or a Castro
assassination, but Bundy emphasized that the thinkiné in tﬁe JFK admin-
istratibn was focussed toward an invasion by U. S. forces. At other
points in the interview, Bundy emphasized that JFK policy makers never
considered the possibility of assassinating Castro. In positing the
"two forks," Bundy did not appear to mean that these two possibilities
were considered during the JFK vyears, but only that one might conceive
of the situation today in those terms. ‘ S—

JFK briefing on Mongoose March 16, 1962. Bundy explained, although

he had no recollection of this document, that this was the type of ef-

fort made to c¢reate plausible deniability." Thus, though the body of

the document states that the Special Group augmented was given "tacit

authorization to proceed! The footnote corrects that and states no
authorization was given by higher authority. Bundy said this reflected
an effort to protect the President from disclosure of covert actions
and was a usual practice. Bundy said that generally he would speak on
a one~to-one basis with President Kennedy and get a‘btlear signal' from
him on a covert action proposal. The understanding was that the paper
record would not reflect this signal. The President would give a clear
signal to the members of the Special Group in informal conferences but

rarely at a formal group meeting. Bundy sald we wanted the President

to hear what we were doing with respect to covert actions, and then we'd”

continue doing it; but his approval would not be recorded.
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In response to a question, Bundy sald that there was not another
level of plausible deniability between the Special Group and the CIA.
In other words, Bundy was asked whether with respect to assassinations, R
a paper record might be created that showed no approval by the Special —
Group even though they may have given oral authorization for an assassina-
tion, so that in later years, the chain of command would not fise above
the CIA. Bundy sald that there was no such lower level of deniability,
"We would be explicit with the CIA either way on covert action ;pprovais,

and such approvals would be reflected in the paper record.”

August-October 1962; August 10, 1962, Meeting

Mr. Bundy was shown selected documents pertaining to meet-
ings of the Special Group Augmented and Operation Mongoose. All were
taken from the latter half of 1962 and principally from the months of
August, Sepfember and October. Although Mr. Bundy was able to identify
most of the documents as either his own or as those he received from others

he was unable to state that any of them revived his recollection of

any discussion'or proposal concerning assassiﬂations. More directly, e
Mr. Bundy stated that he had no recollection, revived, refreshed, or
independent, of any talk, proposal or discussion concerning assassina;
tions during any Special Group Augmented meeting he attended during

the months of August, September and October. Moreover, he has no recol-
lection of hearing any reference to assassination made by any one, either
seriously or jokingly,'during that or any other period (Mr. Bundy con-
tested that he was at a meeting on October 16, 1962, chaired by the

Attorney General at which Operation Mongoose proposals were discussed.

Review of pertinent documentation indicates that there were two .meet- =

ings regarding Operation Mongoose on October 16, 1962. Mr. Bundy was

apparently in attendance at the first, held in the morning; he was
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evidently not in attendance at the}second, held in-the afternoon in
the Attorney General's office for operational representatives. Mr.
Helms' memo for files evidently records proceedings at the secbnd meet- AP

ing.) ' : | : e

1963 Documents re Contingency of Castro's Death

Bundy explained that the January 4, 1963, memo from Bundy to the
President, although he did not have a clear recollection of writing this
memo, reflected . the fact that Mongoose was not producing. Bundy
said "RFK can huff and puff ail he wanted to but Castro's hduse would
not come down." Bundy pointed out that the whole Cuban environment had
been transformed after the missile crisis. Kennedy was in a much stronger
political position but there were still Republican critics who wanted
continued strong action against Castro. The President recognized that
he could not satisfy these critics completely But nevertheless, felt im-
pelled to take some measures against Castro to show that he was aware of

the problem and trying to do something about it. Bundy showed us an

article from the New York Times by James Reston reflecting the President's e

opinions to this affect.

Gordon Chase Memo to Bundy re''Violent :Solutions''

Bundy said that Chase was his personal assistant witﬁ the special
responsibility for Cuban affairs. (Chase left the White House for the
Lindsey administration in New York City and is now at the Harvard Medical
Schooi.) Chase did not have the type of position of responsibility on

Bundy's staff that would involve him in covert action approvals or in-

volvement in anything as serious as assassination discussion. Thus,

Chase's references to a ''short and sweet' approach have to do with actions
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like sabotage, harassment or other covert actions far short of assassi-

nation.

Studies on Contingency of Castro's Death

The documents in the period April - September 1963 which discuss con-
tingencies after the death of Castro were simpiy the type of study often
commissioned on developments that might ensue after a foreign leader passes
away. They were not prepared in connection with any consideration or dis-
cussioh of a Castro assassination. For example the paper by Sherman Kent
was "'straight estimating'' by CIA office of National Estimates. (It should
be noted that a Select Committee Staff member who was a very senior ONE
Officer believes that the Sherman Kent Paper was by no means a normal
estimate. His experience tells him that this was a very closely held paper
which would have been prepared by Kent personally at the request of the DCI
and not circulated within the ONE board for comments.). In respdnse to a
question, Bundy could not recall why there was this seeming interest in
the spring and summer of 1963 in the contingency of Castro's death.

Bundy said he tried to recall now whether there were reports of a decline
in Castro's health or some other event that might have. prompted these 7

studies. He could not do so.

Documents on Non-Governmental Assassination Plot

Bundy commented on the Helms' memo of June 10, 1964: ''a disingeneous
memorandun given their eaflier connection with the Cosa Nostra''. However,
Bundy said he had no affirmative recollection of these documents at all.
He does not deny that he saw them but he simply has no recollection re-
freshed or otherwise. Bundy does not recall what RFK's reaction was whenn

he was asked to hav e the Justice Department look into the plot as a matter
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of law enforcement, or any other out come with respect to the informa-
tion received by the Special Group. : i
After reviewing these documents feferring to aséassinations, Bundy A

was asked 1f there might have been any connection between these dbcuments

and the developments they reflect and the October 5, 1961, NASM which asked
for an indicated contingency, which from subsequent documents,also seem

to deal with "a removal of Castro from the Cubén scene one way or another'.

the first ‘

As he had done when documents were reviewed, Bundy again stated that JFK .
nnever asked me to look into an assassination of Castro." Nor was his re-

collection refreshed as to the 1961 documents;fhe simply does not recall

issuing NASM 100 or any discussion at that time with JFK or anyone else

with respect to these documents.

Executive Action

Bundy recalls that he arrived in Washington around January 9 or 10.

He was an old friend of Bissell. Bissell had been his teacher in college

and he had worked with Bissell in the Marshall Plan and knew him at MIT ‘ ;;;
as well. His calendar book reflects the fact that he had lunch on January -
27 at the Hay Adams with Bissell and Rostbw. He does not recollect this

luncheon nor any discuséioanith Bissell about executive action capaﬁility. A

He does recall that someone informed him that there was such.a capability

but that no individual was targeted and no aétion would be taken without

authorization. He thought it was unlikely that his lunch with Bissell re-

lated to executive action, but he has no re;ollection at all of thatllunch.

He said Bissell and he are frank and candid with each other when they speak

" and there is no reason to think that Bissell interpreted any conversation

with Bundy as authorization to proceed with a Castro assassination plot.
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"No one but the President himself had authority to give such an order
in a valid way."

Bundy has no recollection of AMLASH. He does recall the reference
to "poison' but as something that would be on a larger scale than an in-
dividual assassination. For example, if such poison would be used it
would affect an entire restaurant and not be administered to a single
individual. Bundy had heared of the ball point syringe but does not re-
call it in the context of Cuba. Nor does he recall any reference to high

powered rifles.

Lansdale-RFK-JFK Relationship

‘Lansdale did have a direct personal relationship with RFK, but not to
JFK. Bundy pointed out, however, that there is a great difference between
"RFK beating up on people and saying 'go get poison'."” It was in RFK's
character to press the bureacracy hard and want to "act agressively' against
enemies, but out of character to discuss poison or assassination. Any in-
structions that Bissell gave Harvey was a far cry from the ''gung ho" sugges-

tions that Bobby usually made.

Mongoose and Assassinations. Bundy said he cannot say there was no

connection between the Mongoose three-man teams and any three-man teams

~ for assassinations. He does know that there was no "witting authorization'

of three-man assassination teams. He strongly disagrees with any suggestion'
(by Helms) that the atmosphere of the Special Group Augmented made it accepta-
ble to plot Castro's assassination.

Special Group Approval and Assassination Plots. Bundy has no idea how

the reported mafia-CIA plot could have gone on without approval by the

Special Group. He is "astonished" if it did so. He said he never knew of
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a case where the Special Group approval process was bypassed like men Eiigz

like Allan Dulles or Bissell or where they took a béck route to the __;_
President around the Special'Group. He said he would have to exclude

the period before the inauguration on January 20, 1961, because he was

not operating in the Special Group at that time.

Trujillo : —
Bundy had little to do with Dominican affairs. He did recall of
being told of the January 12, 1961, decision to‘support Dominican dissi-
dents and thought this was "o.k. if the dissidents succeed." He did not
" believe that support amounted to support for an assassination. Goodwin

and Ralph Dungan would know about the Dominican Republic and Trujillo.
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Memoréndum
To: TAO Schwarz, Smothers
From: Robert Kelley

-

SHORT SUMMARY -- CUBA

McGEORGE BUNDY

McGeorge Bundy was Special Assistant for National Securitw
Affairs to President Kennedy throughout the Kenned? Administration.
Bundy chaired the Special Group until Maxwell Taylor took over that
function in mid-1961, and Bundy resumed chairmanship of the Special
Group after Taylor became Chairman of the Joint Chiefs in late 1962.

Bundy and W. W. Rostow met Richard Bissell for lunch on
January 27, 1961, although Bundy recalls no discussion of assassi-
nation or Executive Action capabi1lity at that meeting. Bundy
attended the August 10, 196Z Moncoose meeting where a Castro assassi-
nation was reportedly suggested. ‘

In October 1961, Bundy issued a National Security Action
Meﬁorandum referring to an "indicated contingency' which appears
from other documents to have called for a plan in the event of
Castro's removal. And in fhe Spring and Summer of 1963 Bundy and
the Special Grouﬁ'considered papers dealing with tﬁe contingency of
Castro's death.

Mr. Bundy's examination should encompass the following
questions and areas:

A. In meeting with Richard Bissell in January 1961 was an
Executive Action capability or a Castro assassination plan dis-

cussed?
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B. Was NSAM 100 of October 5, 1961 related té a Castro
aﬁsassination plot or capability?

C. Was the emphasis placed by President Kennedy or
Robert Kennedy on the Mongoose. Program such that the CTA may
have assumed authorization, tacit or otherwise, for a Castro
assassination. . ' .

D. What accounts for the seeming pattern of interest in
the Spring and Summer of 1963 in the contingency of Castro’s
death? | |

E. What were the Command and Control procedures for
‘authorization of covert actions in the Kennedy Administration?

F. Was an assassination of Castro ever considered by the
Kennedy Administration in the efforts to deal with the problem
of Cuba?

G. If an assassination was not considered or authorized,
what explanation is there for the CIA Castro assassination

efforts during the Kennedy Administration?




TAB A

TAB B

TAB C
TAB D
TAB E
TAB F

TAB G

INDEX TO EXHIBITS RELATING

10/5/61
10/6/61

11/30/61

1/19/62

3/5/62
3/5/62

3/16/62

3/13/62

3/16/62

4/11/62

8/7/62
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TO TESTIMONY OF McGEORGE BUNDY
2/14/61 Minutes, Special Group (Augmented)

Meeting

NSAM No. 100

‘Minutes, SpeciaI_Grouﬁgfﬁugmented)

Meeting

Memorandum by JFK /cf. Tab 4,
Lansdale Book/

Memorandum from Mc Manus to
McCone /cf. Tab 10, Lansdale
Book/ .

Minutes, Special Groﬁp (Augmented)
/cf. Tab 21, Lansdale Book

Memorandum by General Taylor
/cf. Tab 22, Lansdale Book/

Memorandum by General Tayldr

Minutes, Special Group (Augmented)
Meeting

Memorandum by General Taylor
Minutes, Special Group (Augmented)

Unsigned memorandum by William K.
Harvey
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TAB H

TAB 1

TAB J

TAB K

TAB L

TAB M

TAB N -

TAB O

8/8/62

8/10/62
8/13/62
8/14/62
8/23/62
8/27/62

10/16/62

10/17/62

1/4/63

1/22/63

4/3/63

4/11/63

4/11/63
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Unsigned memorandum from General
Lansdale '

Minutes, Special Group (Augmented)
Meeting

Mémorandum from General Lansdale
/see Tab D, Lansdale Book/

Memorandum from Harvey to DCI
Helms /see Tab F, Lansdale Book/

NSAM No. 181 from Bundy /see

‘Tab 41, Lansdale Book/

Memorandum from Lt. Gen.
to Bundy

Carter
Memorandum from Carter
Memorandum from Parrott
Memorandum from Bundy to JFK

Remarks of JFK to NSC Meeting

Memorandum for the Récord, titled
"Meeting on Cuba®

Minutes, Special Group Meeting

Memorandum to Bundy from Gordon
Chase ’
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TAB

TAB

TAB

TAB

TAB

TAB

TAB

2-A
2-B

2-C

2-D

W

4/18/63

4/22/63

4/23/63

4/29/63
5/2/63

5/13/63
5/28/63

6/6/63

6/19/63

7/25/63
9/20/63

9/23/63

10/29/63
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Minutes, Special Group Meeting

Summary Record of NSC Standing
Group Meeting No. 2/63 by
‘Bromley Smith

Memorandum from Chase to Bundy

Memorandum by Bundy T& 4/30/63
Standing Group Meeting

Memorandum from Bundy to Members
of Standing Group

Draft Memorandum from CIA Office
of National Estimates ‘

Memorandum from Bundy to Standing
Group Members

Minutes,FSpecial Group Meeting

Memorandum from Parrott to Special
Group re "Sabotage Program Cuba"

Memorandum from Denney to Crimmins
Memorandum from Chase to Bundy

Memorandum from Bundy to Special
Group

Memorandum from Bundy to JFK




2-E

2-F

2-G

2-1

2-J

2-K

10/29/63

10/30/63

6/10/64

6/22/64

6/22/64

7/31/64

8/19/64

Check-list for meeting by Bundy

Cable, Bundy to Lodge

Memorandum from Helms to McCone

Memorandum from Jessup re pre-
liminary meeting with Attorney
General 6/19/64

Memorandum for the Record, re
Minutes of the 303 Committee
Meeting, €/18/64

Memorandum for the record re
Minutes of 303 Committee
Meeting, 7/30/64

Memorandum from McCone to Bundy
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TO: Fritz Sc¢ arz : P ME:  July 10, 1975
FROM: Frederic. Baron R

McGEORGE BUNDY

Jestimony of Richard Bissell on EXECUTIVE ACTION

1. .TAB S (pp. 48-54 -- 6/9/75)

Bissell testified that when heasked HARVEY to
create the EXECUTIVE ACTION CAPABILITY it "could
have been BUNDY" (49) or ROSTOW (51) who asked him
to do this. Bissell does not recall any specific
conversation (51). Bissell and Rostow_are 'the 2
names of the two people from whom it /the request
for such a capability/ is most likely to come from."
(53). : _

‘2. TAB T (pp. 58-59 -- 6/9/75)

Bissell said he assumes that BUNDY and ROSTOW would
have been the bureaucratic channel for such a request
(58).

3. TAB U (pp. 80-83 -- 6/9/75)

Bissell testified that the "urgings''for an EXECUTIVE
ACTION CAPABILITY could have come at the weekly
luncheon meetings with BUNDY, ROSTOW, and represen-
tatives from STATE, CIA, and DEFENSE (81-82). '

Bissell testified that as he normally operated, he
would have replied to ROSTOW in such cases (82).
"When I reported to him /ROSTOW/ it would have gone
to BUNDY as well."™ (82). -

4., TAB V (pp. 16-19 -- 6/11/75)

IG REPORT, 1967: "On November 15, 1961, HARVEY has
a note that on that date he discussed with Bissell
the application of these ZR/RIFLE programs to Cuba.
HARVEY says that Bissell instructed him to take over
EDWARDS' contact with the criminal syndicate, and
thereafter to run the operation against CASTRO."

Bissell testified that he did not recall directiﬁg
the reactivation of the project but, he said, "I

think I did, as part of Mr. HARVEY's responsibility '
for Project RIFLE, instruct him to take over the contact."
(19). Bissell agreed that the purpose of the contact




-

had been to assassinate CASTRO and said that "it is
a fair inference that there would have been no reason
to maintain it /the contact/ unless there was some
possibility of reactivating that operation.' (19).

TAB W (pp. 42-53 -- 6/11/75)

Bissell testified: "There is little doubt in my mind
that Project RIFLE was discussed with ROSTOW and
possibly BUNDY.' (46). Bissell said he discussed
""all aspects of the creation of the capability.'" (50).
"Bissell said it was ''quite possible' that he discussed
CASTRO, TRUJILLO, and LUMUMBA with ROSTOW as examples
of assassination targets. (50).

When asked a final time, by Senator Baker, whether he
recalled discussing the assassination capability with
ROSTOW and BUNDY, Bissell replied: "I am not sure
about BUNDY, but I think ROSTOW, yes, sir." (52).
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April 17, 1961

May 16, 1961

July 21, 1961

Augusti3, 1961

Octobe% 5, 1961

- V
P

1l.Cube Policy from Bay of Pigs up to Mongoose Origin

Bumev-dopodrerert.  Kennedy Administration takes office.
McGeorge Dundy appointed Assbstant—to-the-Rresddent—for=Na=
ttonar=Secortty-affadrs .

Cuban exiles land at Bay of Pigs.

New U. S. Policy on Cuba. President Kennedy approved ac-
;1oqs«taken by the NSC at a May 5, 1961 meeting to est b;1°h
—Us S policy toward Cuba. Tne NSC "agreed that ij#

AE ‘
- sana the measures agreed below

¥ i
’CIA%studigﬁ&of weaknesses

\_/*”ln ‘Castro regime, diplomatic efforts to isolate Castro, im-

prove relations with Cuban exiles, etc.) are not likely to
achieve this end, the matter should be reviewed at intervals
with a view to further action.' Source: Record of Actions
by NSC on May 5, 1961.

Covert Action Program Proposed by CiA. At a Special Group
meeting (Bundy not present), Mr. Dulles presents a paper 'on
the covert action program for Cuba. The program's objective
is "to provide 'support tc a U. S. program.to develop cpposi-
tion to Castro and to help bring about a.regimeé acceptable
to the U. S. Source: Minutes of Special Group meeting,
July 21, 1960.

Special Grbup;ﬁpproves Cuban Covert Action Program. The
Special Group approved Ior consideration by higner authority
a condensed set of recommendations summing up the proposed
Cuban covert action program with certain reductions in the
Qggdgetwfiguremgpresenued by Mr., Bissell. Source: Minutes
of Spec1al Group meeting, August 3, 1960.

@Nﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ% Bundy issues National Security Action Memorandum
No. 100 to the Secretary of State, subject: Contingéncy
Planning for Cuba. ‘The memorandum states in full

ﬁifﬁifionwof~ on

N amira iy \'Nd

MLEMNmEiW%omee

Nt Jobor MA Y

fh 44 . - 2 3
i n§Cuba There 1s no explanation of the nature
of tF "indicated contlngeﬂcy Scurce: NSAM No. 100,
October 5, 1961L.

vcontingén

Bundy Chronology{(draf: p
RKelley 7/7/75

Late Jaw- €l Fod
"Bl asls Choads’
TAn 25-¢ Ha.\rueu(
weets. i Gotlieb
+ S;l fue v
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Qcotober 6, 1961 Plan for Possible Removal of Castro. The Special Group (Bundy)
: not present) was told by Mr. Parrott '"that two other exercises
are in progress in connection with Cuba~-the preparaticn of
ontingencyy"'&nﬂ n connection with thewpossiblg@removal»
Qﬁé&gggiiﬁi the: Cubangggen@ and an updating of the overall

Dlan for covert operations.” Source: Minutes of Special
Group meeting, October 6, 1961.

Concention and Approval of Mongoose

November 1961 New Apprailsal of Cuba Situation Proposed. Undated, untitled
3 merorandum states that ”EH*S group /perhaps reference to
Special GroqE/ has been "struck with the general feeling
hzt there can be fnoslongs et IR I ERICEsTES as a
xhﬂor. Eis continued presence within the hemispheric
vComnunity ‘is a dangerously effective component of Communism
and anti-Americanism constitutes a real menace capable of
eventually overthrowing the elected governments Iin any one
or more of weak Latin American republic."

C

g

1"

The memorandum posited only two ways to view this threat
_ b Yy

the Castro Government/ "either to hope the time and internal

/
discontent will even*ually en< it, or to take active measures
to force its removal.' ...''"neither alternative is attractive,
but no decision is, in effect, a choice of the first." The’
memo co ded "1t is recommended that the Cuban situation
be ¥ea ,sed’Wn the light of all presently known factors
(:) gnd&naﬂﬁg Hid aryyieconomics.
N _ Andspropdgandas Source: .Undated memo—
o randum, (OOOSl—B ), no au*ho* 1
November 3, 1961 - Lansdale Assessment of Cuba Situation. In a ten-page memo-
: randum, General Lansdale reviewed: (A) Present and projected

clandestine operations against Cuba; (B) Possible future
courses of action; (C) Possible results,"
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Possible courses of action inciuded: (1) the improvement of
our maritime capability, (2) preparations for air resupply

operations when required, (3) selection or recruitiment and

training of a few Americgn agents fordnt
(4) somewhat lncreasedu
Regarding the proposed American agents, the memorandum noued
"These can be men of Latin recial origin and must, of course,

. . be bilingual.”

As to "possible results:" Lansdale concluded:...there's much

;less than even chance of achieving by the meamns herein discussed
_i‘\thc overthrow of the regime. WNevertheless there remains a
fB’sxgni;lcant possibility that this can be done. The possibility
can be assessed only if the operations is continued at least
to the point where a real effort has been made to bulld and
organize resistence.' Source: Lansdale memorandum, November 3,
1961, 00071-79. ‘

' November 30, 1961 PEESIdentaKenned: DecisionthWBegiﬁéﬁdﬁgoosey, A memorandun
' from.President Kennedy was sent to Robert Keﬁhedy, Rusk,
McNamara, McCone, General Taylor, General Lansdale and Mr.
Goodwin, which summarized "the major decisions which have
‘been made in regard to the Cuba Operation.'” The memo
stated: "(1) We will use our available assets to go ahead
P with the discussed project in crder to help Cuba overthrow
the Communist regime. (2) This program will be conducted
under thve general guidance of General Lansdale, acting as
Chief of Operations. It will be conducted by him through
the appropriate regular organizations and departments of
the Government.' Source: -Memorandum, November 30, 1961,

(0069~70) .
December 1, 1961 “‘RERS Informs Special Group of Mongoosc. At a Special Group
% _ meeting (Bundy not present), the Attorney General reported
N "about a series of meetings which had been held recently
with higher authority. Out of these had come a decision

that higherdpriErityrEhotldibesgive

agreed that General Lansaale should oevc;op a long-range
program which would be reviewed by the Special Group and
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December 8, 1961

January 19, 1962

January 25, 1962

presented for approval to higher authority. At that time,
formal language would be propesed to record the decision to

pursue a2 new or revised Cuba policy.” Source: Special Group

Minutes, December 1, 1961.

At Snecza Group meet*n (Bundy not present), General
ar : 7 of 2 program designed to

"’.
n

and in a position to one?ate then a numacr of collateral
supporting actions would be undertaken.' The special group
agreed that the "immediate requirement' was to select a
group that could agree on a platform for an eventual new
gevernment. - When such a selection has been mace ''the
program v*ll be discussed further with higher auvthority.’
Source: Special Grour Minutes, December 3, 1961.

<@

Phase One of Mongoose--Intellipgence Collection, January-June 1962

r7overrment. This program is centeved
3 » and eve“*ua introduction into Cuba of
auc*%ﬁﬁg? want g% once they are in the country

ﬁﬁ&%ﬁfﬁ:f : Briess RIK tells Special Group {A)

present; *on of Cuban problem carries ¥
prioxi: “the T slge is Sec01da*)-~
no time, money, s to be spared."
Source: Memorandum, Ja 2, from McManus to
McCone; see also Minute

January 19, 1962: RFK
dent is concerned and

effoy

nuary 19, 1962,
g of Special Group (A) Meeting,
tells Special Group ’A) that Presi~
'It is not only General Lansdale's
Job to put the ‘tasks, but yours to carry out with every
resource at your command,'

President Informed of Progress. General Taylor reports to
the President that Lansdale has developed a concept of
operations directed at the overthrow of the Castro govern—
ment by an internal revolt of the Cuban people and has as-
signed 32 initial tasks to State, Defense, CIA, and USIA."
The President 1s told that this project involves the danger
t

of setting of a premature or inacequate revolt which migh
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P

Nond

March 5, 1962

March 13, 1962

then require U. S§. military intervention to prevent a Hungary-
type repression. The President is told a review of progress
in February would permit an assessment of the overall feasil-
bility of the Cuba project and the SG(A) ready to recommend

to the President whatever policy changes were necessary to
carry 1t forward. Source: Memorandum, January 25, 1962,
General Tavlor to President Kennedy, 02806.

Cuidelines Outlined for Mongoose. Ceneral Taylor's memorandum
proposes Operation MONCOOSIE was to be developed on the follow-
ing assumptions: (a) in undertaking the overthrow of the

target govermment /Cuba/ "the U. S. will make maximum use of

vﬂ}genous resources, internal and external, buf recognizes
thap final success will require decisive use of U. S, military
N ’ s v . .
Atervention."” "The Joint Chiefs of Staff will continue the

“planning and essential preliminary actlons to assure a deci-

sive U. S. capability fér intervention.” "General Lansdale
will continue as Chilef of Operations, calling directly on

the participating devartments and agencies for support and
implementation of agreed tasks. The heads of these depart-
ments and agencies are responsible for performance through.
normal command channels to higher authority." (00216) ‘Gen-

eral Lansdale 1s responsible for coordinating combined planning
and execution, reporting to higher authority through the Special
Group (5412), augmented by the Attorney General and the Chair-
man JCS." (00216) Scurce: Memorandum by General Taylor,

March 5, 1962, 00188.

- Svecial Group (A) Considers Taylor Guidelines. The Special

N

Group {A), including Mr. Bundy, agreed to examine Gene;al
Taylor's guidelines for Mongoose for presentation to higher
authority for information. Source: Minutes of Special
Group {(A) March 5, 1962, 00004.

Special Group (A) Approves Guidelines. The Special Group (A)
approved Mongoose guidelines. Mr. Bundy expressed doubts
about accenting changes proposed by the DCI and DCD/JCS.
Source: Special Group (A) Minutes, March 13, 1962. 00006.
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spEogresss
Jated 14 Merch 1962 were circulated and were used as the ba-

s e L A C RO O LW LS & ' s '
’authority The members of the group asked that *He=m1nuteﬁwu
egamendédsto indicate that the group itself had decided

President Receives Progress Briefing. "In the presence of
the Special Group (Augmented) the Bresidentuwasugiveniasn
Teports on Operation MONGOOSE. The guidelines

sis of the discussion. After a prolonged consideration of
tHe VLSWle*ty, ncilse Aev 1 d rﬂskc entailed G~.

Lansdale and the$SPBcialer Ugent ereg ivenatar
authoqﬁza, on to proceed in accord nce wzth rhe ”Wl&eliﬂeo.
T e memo is footnoted with the fol ‘owwnv item dated March 22

1962: "This® minﬁﬁﬁﬁdaéi”é

1A

to proceed in accordance with the guidelines.'" Source:
Memorandum, March 16, 1962, by CGeneral Taylor, 00008.

Bundy Cautlons Apainst Fixed Target Date. LANDSDALE gave
progress report. McCCNE states reconnalssance reveals

no significant Increase in military support facilities in
Cuba. McNAMARA suggests need to look for evidence of under-
ground installatione. HARVEY reports on the interrogation
of recent exfiltrees. LEMNITZER outlines Joint Chiefls view
of Cuba as threat to U. S. McCONE suggests that the current
schedule of covert action should be speeded up even though
this would entaill increased danpgers of attribution to the

U. S. Re RUSK's quest*on as to the adequacy of existing
policy approvals, "GENERAL LANSDALE said it would be useful
to have approval to go further with infiltrated agents than
restricting them to intelligence missions." RUSK saild at
this time he could see ne way in which an organized invasion
of Cuba could be justified. RUSK and McNAMARA suggested that
the current targe* date for bringing covert operations to a

: : X heawo Mlabeﬁembarrﬁﬁf?ﬁ’
oriinconvenientyforsith Source: Minutes of Special
Group (A), Meeting, April 1l 1962, 00015-17.

6.
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o,

June 30 - December 31, 1962 is contained in separate chronolgoy

iy
epared by John Bayle.

Page 263

: 32423626

DooId

HY 5093535



January 4, 1943 Bundy Memo to President on New Cuban Policy. Bundy reports
that, as instructed by JFX, he has met with an interagency
group to work out new arrangement for handling ''Cuban policy
and actlon' in 1963. Time is ripe for this because the Bay
of Pigs prisoners are out and Mongoose 1s at a dead end.

-~ Bundy proposes a Coordinator of Cuban Affairs in the State

"Uepaftment to replace the Mongoose office. On policy,wBundy,,

ﬁ“*@ipb empangaswxeconomi_ prefssures efugees“%communicat—

15 fCastrorrégineitipossib: '
iﬂéggyenﬂFidel%him§é1f, and a2 reduction of CIA's rol e)
which require decision. (Source: Memo, January 4, 1963,
Bundy to JFK; JFK Library file)

JFK Remarks to NSC. At NSC meeting, JFK points out "We must
always be in a position to threaten Cuba as a possible riposte
to Russia pressure against us in Berl " (Source: Meno-
randum, no author or date, titled Remarks of ?resident
Kennedy to NSC Meeting January 22, 1963; JFK Library file.)

K. Meeting on Cuban Covert Actlon. On April 3 1963, the

President met with a number of uQVlSE*S for a2 "meeting on
"ThesPresiidentiys: 3 ot:-object . to: /ex*le/

: ;gﬁégps;rather ‘than

have represented. The

President was told by Mr. Bundy that sabotage operations are

not now underway because ''the special group had decided...

that such activity is not worth the effort expended on it..."

—~ In connection with sabotage operations, Mr. Fitzgerald '"made
(«/' ' the po*n* that. recent exfiltrees have said that there is now
.; no organized resistence inside Cuba."”

Robert Kennedy "asked whether it might not be useful to con-
sider commando~type raids by groups of from 100 to 500 men.
Mr, Fitzgerald pointed out that if such groups could be landed
it would probably be imuoss‘b e for them to survive for any

: : #in any case,
ggressive ,actionsin,
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be given a free rein to proceed
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The President summed up the meeting con Cuba by ”directing the
Followd {a) e intelligence estimate on Castro's probable
future ngth should be completed 23 scon acg possible.

‘R o
(o C

e
nould examine exactly what might be zccompliched in
the fiel' of sabotage dLrlng the next six months. (c) A
ou
r

meeting should be held next week tc review the proposed

sabotage T ogram.” Source: Memorandum, April 3, 1963,
“Mcet,ng on Cuba,' (02842-43).

President teo Consider "Violent Solutions.’
writes memorandum fo Bundy proposing
ity

1
to U. 5. side. Chuqe %-ates. I understa

the Specilal
byaithexCoondinaton 2k
w18 onwthree: papersmoeﬂng -CONS

meetingybe withdrawn.and, destroyeq for sacu**“v reasons.,

T c 1
/The meeting diccussed the 'entire question of sabotage' and

zhus rapers relferred to may have dealt with sabotage
operations./ :

The Slecial Group engaged in "a lengthy discussion of tHe
entire questicn of sabotage...the group recognized that a
searchin

24 exmmﬁn:tlon nust be HWfor:dkén...to ﬂe*nrm““e vhether
s f%e present noll
cdesirabili

”n r

and steps to be raken £o assure
and on the problem of Castro."

Tt was doc*ded tnﬂt on April

le of activicy and an Quch

specific operations, the scal
activity won1 fit dinto overall policy. Source: Minutes
of Special Group Meeting, April ‘11, 1963 (02346-47),
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April 18, 1963 Bundy Expresses Doubts Re Sazbotage. On April 18, 1963, the
Specilal Group discussed papers from the Coordinator of Cuban
Affairs dated April 16, 17, and 18. The only reference to the
subject matters of these papers was: 'Mr. Fitzgerald pointed
out that the paper of April 17, on a '"Maximum Covert Action
Program' consists basically of sabotage and of harassment,
plus support to Cuban exile groups and individuals who may be
esponsive to our advice but certainly not to our command.

"™Mr. Bundy and Mr. McCone expressed some doubts as to whether

we are in a position to decide major problems of this type until

we have a clearer pilcyure of whar the overall policy toward
uba is licely Lo be for the next 'si montho to a year and a

Hes Coordinator'aw\

upaggrs;%withoutwa.drastic“change 1n¢QAMWM;po;icyw~w Source:

Spec;al group minutes dated April 18, 1963 (02848-49).

Chase Memorandum to Bundy Re "Short and Sweet' Action on Castro.
Prior to Standing Group meeting on April 23, Chase at Bundy's
request, comments on papers for meeting: "Assuming we are not
out for Castro's scalp for the sake of his scalp, disuthérgiai
ﬁCastropwe can-live,with.happily?z4If not, what is the best way

to get rid of him--a tough, nasty approach, a sweet and sneaky
app;gach or a combination of both.../blockade would be too long,
thus/ ''Generally speaking, anyznasitysactionsivelconteplate
‘§§9yld,pg¢qggggugsshortwandhsweetuhyarlety,M, Source: Chase
nemorandum to Bundy, April 23, 1963, JFK Library file, 4-157.

\_/ April 23, 1963 QRFKWzmoposes Study..of lhizS..Measures .for Contingency- of Castro

o -Deaths Discission of Bundy paper titled "A“SKeteh of the Cuba
' Alternatives," McNamara states the "elimination of the Castro
"reglme was a requirement' and a U. S. program should arm to
. ‘create dissidence in Cuba' to allow the U. S. to use force in
support of anti-Castro forces..."
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April 29,

May 14,

1963

1963

1953 7

Robert. Kenqedy proposes three studies: (1) "A Iistyof smeasures
wwerwolild¥takefollowingucontingencies such as. the.death of;
(2) "A program with the obiective ‘of overt throwing
Castro in 18 months," (3) "A program to cause as much trouble
as we can for Communist Cuba during the next 18 months.”

17

(Source: Memrcandum, by Bromley Smith, titled "Summary Record
of NSC Standing Group meeting, No. 2/63...;" JFK Library

file.)

BundyyAgenda for Standing Groun Meeting., In a memo to Group mem-—

SE%S, Bundv asks for discussion of, among other subjects, 'the
wofvcontingenciescfor-the achievement of wider:

Illustrations which come to mind are:
w0f Castros...
RN

Source: Bundy Memo, April 29, 1963, 4-30, JFK Library file.

Bundy Assigns Study Re Castro Disappearance, Standing Group
meeting results in ag "examination of the possible
developments in Cuba 1fy Quthe scene;
This analysis will be deve’oped by Mr. Sherman Kent' for Group -
discussion on ﬂay 14, Other assignments are for poss*b‘e use
of contingencies to achileve "wider political objectives,

economic sabotaze, and use of sugar market to harm Cuba. (Source:

memorandum, Mayv 2, 1963, Bundy to Standing Group meeting, JIK
Library file.)

n Castro Death Contingeqcv. SHerman Kent's (CIA)
’lccusces ”“eve‘onmuntc in Cuba and Possible J. S.
Castro's Death.” . Under a heading ""The

”%i%Castro”were togdie=by.other than

wwouldrberwidely ‘charged with  com-

2ol

L aal even though Castro has many enemiles. Source: ODraft
Vemogandum, CIA Officer of National Estimates, May 13, 1963,
(JFK Library file).

Paper on Castro Death Contingency. At the NSC Standing Group
neeting, the Sherman Kent paper 'Develovment in Cuba and Pos-
sible U. S. Actions in the event of Castro's Death'" was not
iscussed for lack of time., Source: Summary Record Memorandum
by Bromley Smith, of Meeting, May 14, 1963, JFK Library file.
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May 28, 1963 Bundy Sets Agenda for Discussion of Castro Death Contingency.

- Bundy informs Standing Group that at meeting on May 28, "We
should discuss a paper on possible U. S. actions in the event
of Castro's death,” and notes Sherman Kent will be present for
this purpose. ’

two highly sensitive

4.1 onszundersconsids
ded/ and Cuban oil svop’ies. Source:

¢963 Bundy to Standing Group Members:; JFK

-”Bundy also notes McCone will cistribute
dealing with "g ]

emorandum May 28,
ulbrary File,

1963

On June 6, fbe Spec al GrouD

nbe: ~the groupﬁagree*that“this o
smggusefuimendeavor. Mr., BLndy cautioned that of ccurse Castro
should not be made privy to any U. S. positions, while Mr. McCone
emphasized the necessity of keeping any such approach entirely
secret...it was agreed that proposals of this kind which are
particularly unusual would be discussed with the Special Group

in advance.’ Source: Minutes of Special CGroup, June 6, 1963,

June 19, 1963

RiApD QmeSJExterna SabotagesProprams A meeting was held with
d,gner authority" (Bundy present) at wnich a program for "ex-
ternal sabotage' for Cuba was avpproved with the understanding
that operations wlill not begin untll mid-July. The program was
to be directed at four major segmente of the Cuban economy:
(a) electric power (%) petroleum refineries and storage facili-
' ties {¢) railroad and highway transportation (d) production and
s : manufécturing.” The purpose of this and other nrograms 1s to
"nourish a spirit of resistance and disaffection which could
lead to significant defections and other by-products of unrest.”
Source: Memorandum for the Special Group dated June 19, 1963,
"Satotage Program Cuba'.

11.
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12.

b
L

, 1963 Special Grour Approves Non-Viclent Actlon Agalnst Cuban Trade,

The Special Group pprovec a proposal dated August 12, 1963
apparently dealing with a "non-violent program to inhibit free.
world amd neutral trade with Cuba.' "Mr. Fitzgerald pointed out

that t¢ make this operations convincing, a "'big bang' on a Cuban
ship will be carried out before the Operation is impleménted and
that the referenceé in the paper to ''real sabotage' applied to Cuban

. \ynluulng only. Source: Minutes of Special Group Meeting, August 15,
oy 1963,

Auvgust

Bundy Receives Summary of Paper on Possible Actions--Castro
Suicide Preferable to Assassination. At Bundy's request, Chase
uummarlzes StatenINR, apgr»entltleg "Cuba: Possible Courses of
Action," Chase's éumma*y states: "...The present importance -
of ¢ ngEro as-a.natlonalist symbol makes: hlmithe obv1ous opera—

fto*discredlthastro...anc dr1ve~

et cads

rce.

EM) Hemo*anan, Sep*ember 20‘ 19f3 G Chase o BUﬁdy (TT(
Library File, 4=119), and (2) Memorandum, July 25, 1963, G.
Denney, Jr., of INR to Mr. Crimmins, Coordinator of Cuba Af-
fairs.

Fﬁ?October 3, 1963 Separate Minutes kent of Special Group Meeting. On October 3,
had i 1963, the Special Group met and discussed iInfiltration opera-
tions and sabotage during September, as well as ''the operations
plans of commando L". Page 1 of these minutes has an under- - &;7 i#
scored item ' seeﬁsggg; ‘minutes: for; additional items.! There.” /<;1L4QV
is no indicatibn of what these ddlCiO“ 1 items refer to. ¢

{Bundy, Johnsecn, Gilpatrick, and McCone present) Source:
Minutes of Special Group meeting, October 3, 1963.
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Ncovermber 5,

November 6, 1963

November 12,

1963

1963

Special Minutes kept of Special Groun meeting - RFX Present-.
Note that the minutes of the Special Group meeting on Novem—
ber 5, 1963 contain an underscored item on page 1 stating,
"seesspecial.minutes..forjadditionaliitems.” This item ap-
pears on page 1 under a discussion of Cuban sabotage and in-~
filtration operations. (Bundy not present; attending were

Robert Xennedy, Helms, Chi evcr, and Steakley.) Source:

RS **W*nutes of Special Group meeting dated November G, 1963.

fﬁpproach by Castro to U. S. Mr. Bundy told the Special Group

it nhas come to the attention to the White House that

to know on what basis he might wish to negotiate would be cof
some uce to the U. S." After discussion, it was decided by
the Specizal Group members not to try to reach a firm decision
2t this time {as to an emissary to talk to Castro) but to
study the problem for several days and to consider it again.
ource: Minutes of Special CGroup meeting November 5, 19063.

FKeDisapproves:CubaniActionsatoiNoviembe: On November 6,

1963, higher authority (PRESIDENT KENNEDY) "disapproved all
Cuban Operatlions scheduled to be run into Cuba before Novem-
ber 12. Two operations dated November 8 and 10 are therefore
disapproved." Source: Memorandum for Special Group dated
November 6, 1963, entitled Cuban Operations.

John F. Kennedy and Robert Xennedy, Bundy,; Rusk, McNamara

Briefed by CIA on Covert Actions in Cuba. On November 12,

1963, a meeting on

"Cuban Operaticns" was held with "Higher
Authority” (President Xennedy). Present were'Roberf Kennedy,

Rusk, McMamara, Bundy, McCone, Johnson, Kilnatrick, Vance, Melms,

Fi*zgera‘d, Chiever, and Steakley. McCone b&ve a br*ef summar
'nv*de ”"3@ and Mr

: ytalkidesigned to bring about some
arrangement with the U. S." TS hear what Castro has to say and

13.

Yok THE
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On covert collectlon, Fitzgerald pointed out that CIA had three
kinds of agents activities inside Cuba: (1) "Singleton'” opera-

~tiomns, (2) Collectien nets, (3) agents invelved Zn black net

operations. Some 25 agents had been elther captured or killed
in the past year. There is increasing effectiveness of Castro'
internal security forces, accounting for the loss of agen_k.

On sabotage and harrassment operations in Cuba, Fitzgerald
escr bed successful operations against four installations

. the helief that these operations have raised the moral of
ne pecple in Cuba and continues to keep pressure on Castro
adding to the growing econcmic problems faclng the country.

On disaffections in the military in Cuba, Fitzgerald stated that

while the military is loyal, there are indications that some
leaders might break with the regime but lack cou*agO and on-
perunity.  The principal aim of the U. 5. is to ‘get military

- L
eaders who have become disenchanted with the Castro régime to
e to talk and plot Castro's downfall with acH other."

In response to a guestion as to what decisions remain to be
made, Fitzgerald stated that "we were looking for a reaffirma-
tion of the vprogram as presented, including sabotage and har-
racsment.” After outlining a number of large scale sabotage
operations, ''The consensus was that the CIA should proceed with
its planning for this type of activity looking toward January."
Source: Memorandum for the Record, November 12, 19563, entitled
Cuban Operations {Special Group File).

Special Group Annroves »nf’ltra* on Operatilons——¥eeps Special
: tes. Yhe Special CGroup approved various infiltration and
ration operations in»Cuoa. An underscored statement in
the notes stating: ''See special minutes for additional items."
Source: Minutes of Special Group meeting, November 14, 1963.
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January 9, 1964

;ne 10, 1964

Lo

:LBJ‘Disaoproves.Sabotage Operation. In the period December 5,
1863 through January 2, 1964, the Special Group approved a num-—
ber of infiltration, exfiltratlon and sabotage operations in
Cuba., MHowever, the sabotage operation was disapproved by higher
authority {President Johnson) on December 20, 1263. Source:
Minutes of Specilal Group meetinsson December 5, 6, 19, and 20,
1963, and January 2, 1964,

Dec‘.“a1 Group to Seek LBJ Views on Sabotaoe in Cuba. On Janu-
ary 9, 1804, the Special Croun agreed that "rhe views oF higher
'uthovltv ’VresLdaqf Johnson) should be obtained on what is de-
sired generally in the field of sabotage activities in Cuba.”

Source: Minutes of Special Group meetings on January 9, 1964.

Bundy. Sees Dilemma -in Cuban Covert Actions: High Risk Actions,
Rewarding; "Low Risk Actions, Unrewarding. The Specizl Group
discusgsed covert action potential te weaken the Castro regime.

Tiemny 1

There was a concensus that the present level of operation was

no longer ezfect:ve in obtaining the basic obiective of toppling
Czetro but harrassment might keep the regime off balance." Mr,
Bundy summarized the dilemma by noting that the high risk, danpger-
ous operations are the rewarding cones and the low noise, innocuocus
operations prove to be unrewarding.' Source: Minutes of Special

Group meeting, February 14, 1964,

Bundy to Submit Question of Cuban Covert Overations to LBJ. On

April 2, 1564, the Special Group approved five infilrration

operations and five Cacw*ng cperaticns in Cuba, but tabled five
sabotage proposals. “I''Mr. Bundy...stated.- thaf fhe time was.over-

,dueﬂfor submitting.to higher authority the entire question of

covert operations awains*’CubQ...It was hoped that definite

I for future covert activity

ro. Source: Mlnutes of Special Group meeting
3, 1964,

Helns- Mémo to DCI on Cuban Exile Plan to Kill Castro. In a memo

to the DCI, Helms states that agency officers have reported plans
of, Cuban exiles to assassinate selected Cuban government leaders.
Agency officers told Cubans that U. S. would not condone the

}J
(9]
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June

18,

1964

A

nlanned acticens. Plans included: Cuban exile approach on March 2,

1964 by businessman to discuss a plan which was “still in the
embryonlc state to assassinate Pidel Castro.” Businessman has
underworld connections with Cosa Nostra. Latter group has of=-
fered to assassinate Castro for $150,000. Propeses to use 5 men.
March 3, 1964 rﬂe*"ﬂ" in which Byron Cameron says he met an un-—

S
identified group which would be willing to assassinate selected
ban officials for cash., Specifically, the Cameron group is

,;n*eres*ed ln assassinating Fidel Castro, Raul Castro, and Ernesto
he Guevera.'" 'Cameron knows that he can indicted for conspiracy.”
-Memorandum for DCY McCene from Richard Helms re plans
exlles to assassinate selected Cuban govermment leaders,
1864 (031053-031110).

hY3

Bundy Receives Memorandum re Evile-Mafia Assassination Plans for
sigtant to Mr.

Special Group (303 Meeting). Peter Jessup, a
jundy, wrote a memerandum to Mr. Pundy subject M3

Zund 303 Committee
Cuban review.! The memo stated the meeting "migh
o r

t
0
ting 't serve to gilve
us a clearer picture of what forces are at wo oday which might
serve to embarrass the U..S. A, in the next 120 days.”  The memo
asked: '"Héw close track 48 the I'BI et.al, keeping track of
Frank Fiorinl and persons of this ilk." The memorandum con=-
tinued: "We also have these revorts of Mafia plans to perform
Coup de Main operations for cash. Who is keeping track of this?
Doee the grapevine among the emigres keep us well-advised of -all
*mpenc ng adventures?” A memorandum attached was described as:
'Helms memo to DCT entitled Plans of Cuban Exiles to Assassinate
Selected Cuban Leaders, 10 June 1964."7 Scurce: Memorancdunm
18 June 19264, from Peter Jessup te McGeorge Dundy,

Bundy and Special Groun (303 Committee) Discuss Report of Cuban
Inf

Exile Plan to Kill Castro--3Rundy o orm Robert Kannedy as Law
Znforcement Problem. The 303 Committee met *to discuss 'preoblems
arising from increased actlviry on :h vart cf crganized Cuban

'

emigre groups, *naepeqdent adventurers, purported pleots to as-—
sassinate Casfro and general unrest a d instability on the is-
land." "A paper was discussed on alleged plans which involved
the: underworld to assassinate .certain Cuban.leaders. Mr. cCore
was somewhat skeptical of the reported plot and stated that he

3
[0
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.

would like to go into the matter further. Others, including-
Mr. Bundy, felt that the United States was being nut on notice
and should do everything in its power to ascertain promptly
the veracity of the reports and then undertake prevention.

It was decided that Mr. Dundy would call the matter to the
Attorney Ceneral's attention as a matter of law enforcement.'
Source: Minutes of 303 Committee meeting, 18 June 19364,

ROy e

=

]

3undy has Jessup Meet with Robert Kennedy re Castrc Assassina-
tion Report--Ropers Xennedy told failure to prevent can be con-

treed as condoning, ﬂn June 12, 1904, Peter Jessup met with
Avtorney General Rovert Xennedy re: the decicsion at the 303
Committee meeting of J me 13, "In regard to the memorandum to

the DCI concerning alleged underworld connections with Cuban exile
groups for the purpose of assassinating key figures in the Cas:ro
regime, it ﬁas nointed out that these redorte, in effect, nut the
UnZted States government on notice that such plotting was afoor,
and failure to take preventive action could be construed as
condonatzion. The Committee's belief that this was essentially

a law enforcement. problem was cited. The Attorney General in-
dicated that the Department of Justice would loolk into the mat-
ter."” Source: Memorandum for the record, June 22, 1954, by

Peter Jessup.

Svecial Croup Agrees CIA and FBI to Meet on Exile-Mafia Plot.
The 303/Special Group Committee "agreed that Mr. Fitzgerald

meet with Mr. Sam Papich of the F3T in vrepard to the

report of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassi

Castre and which the Attorney General agreed to handle as

" urce: Memorandu

i t

ear_.ier

marte* of law enforcement.”

ated July 31, 19484 and Minutes of 303 Committee meeting, July 30,
L964.
August 19, 1964 Bundy Receives McCone Report on FBI Investigation of Exile-Mafia

Plot. John McCone sent & memorandum %o MeGeorge Bundy summarizing
’ the FBI's investigation of reported plans by Cuban exiles to

assassinate government leaders. he memorandum summarized seven
rencrt~ rendered bv the F3T, Three of the seven perscns inter-
viewed by the AL stated they had heard of the plan and two of
these persens sald they had discussed or reperted the plan to
the CIA. Source: Menmorandum from John McCone to McGeorge Bundy,

. August 19, 1964,

[
‘
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TOP SECRET

TO: FILES
FROM : FREDERICK BARON
RE: BUNDY /ROCKEFELLER COMMISSION TESTIMONY--RE ASSASSINATION ALLEGATIONS

DATE: JULY 6, 1975

MC GEORGE BUNDY: TESTIMONY BEFORE ROCKEFELLER COMMISSION

(Volume 14, Page 1991, April 7, 1975)

January, 1961: BUNDY became Special Assistant to the President For National
Security Affairs, "Principal Staff Officer" for matters under the Departments
of State, Defense, CIA, NSA, and others, relevant to national security. (1993)

February, 1966:- BUNDY left position of Special Assistant to the President.
(199L) :

BUNDY doesn't remember an "actual decision to go about" assassination of a
foreign leader. (199L)

BUNDY does have a "vague recollection of the existence or the possible existence
of contingency planning . . . and a contingency capability'' for assassination

(1994-5).

BUNDY said that he knew of no authorization or involvement by anyone on the
White House staff or anyone else in assassination planning beyond the contingency
stage. (1995)

BUNDY could not recall discussion of any plan to assassinate Cuban leaders
connected with OPERATION- MONGOOSE, although he could not exclude the possibility
that such discussion might have taken place. (1996)

BUNDY said that he had no recollection of the discussion or development of an
EXECUTIVE ACTION capability to carry out assassinations. (1996) "But I
cannot exclude that I heard of that."

BUNDY "would have been surprised' if'the CIA had undertaken an effort to
assassinate a foreign leader without his approval, but he "could not exclude
that there would be communication with the President by other channels." (1997)

BUNDY said that he would not have expected that, during his time in Washington,
"the Agency would have undertaken anything like an attack on the life of a
foreign leader without direct order from higher authority." (1998)

BUNDY said that he has no recollection of the meeting of August 10, 1962, other
than his calendar notation that he was present. (2000)
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BUNDY testified that the first time he heard of a possible CIA assassination
plot for Cuban leaders in which the MAFIA might have been involved was in the
newspapers in 1975. (2002)

BUNDY testified that he thought it "not unreasonable that there would have
been at least speculative discussions of the possibility of going after the
Cuban leadership" in the atmosphere of "all kinds of covert operations"
against Cuba. (2002)

BUNDY said that he believes the President's authority as Commander In Chief,
rather than the statutory language of the National Security Act of 1947,
provides authority for covert operations even without a declaration of war.
(2004) - ’

BUNDY told the Rockefeller Commission that his "unaided memory is not very
good,"” but if the Commission "had time to do a documentary search and then
say here is what the documents suggest was happening in thus and such a
period, what now what do you remember, you would probably find some
sleeping cells back here, at least in my own case." (2031)
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~  STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK: ss

I, McGeorge Bundy, heing #first duly sworn, do upon oath
depose and state:

On RApril 7, 1275 I testified as a witness before the
Commission on CIA Activities Within the United States
(Cormission). As I reflected overnight about my answers
to certain questions, my recollection was refreshed and
the next, morning I contacted the Executive Director of the
Commission, David W. Belin, and stated that I wished to
make some additions to the record. I conferred with

Mr. Belin at the offices of the Commission at 712 Jackson
Place, N.W., Washington, D.C., and then Mr. Belin asked

me a number of questions to which I gave answers which
were recorded on tape. After receiving a transcript of
the tape, I made certain additional corrections. The
following are the questions and my answers, as I have
corrected them. (There is one guestion and answer that

I have stricken because it is a matter of pure speculation.)

Mr. Belin: This a memorandum of a conference with McGeorge

o Bundy on April 8, 1975. Mr. Bundy has refreshed
his recollection follewing his testimony before the Commission
on April 7 and wishes to make some additions. to the record.

Mr. Bundy: You asked me yesterday whether I had any recollection
"of hearing the word "poison'", or something to

Lo that effect--whether I had any recollection of that kind

of activity or proposal in relation to the Castro regime

and I think I said I did not, and I did not as of yesterday.

But overnight I have had a vague recollection, which I cannot

pinpoint in time, that there was discussion that I knew about

at some time of a proposal or scheme or project that did

involve poison, and the characteristic that sticks in ny

memory is that it would have involved a rather large-scale

use of poison and, as I recollect it, it never came anywhere

near approval. Proposals under the 1HONCOOSE scheme which

did come from time to time (mostly not with respect to

assassination) were reviewed in the first instance for

practicability and only after that for wisdom or political

rightness, and I recall NO proposal for ligquidation that

ever got past the first stage to the second. '

PROPLRTY OF
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Mr. Belin: I also talked to you, Mr. Bundy, about whether
77T or not there might have been any discussion in
early 1961 or any other time with regard to a request from
the White House to the CIA for the CIA to develop what was
called an executive action capability, which was defined

as a general stand--by capability to carry out assassinations
when required. Do you ever remember any discussions along
those lines? ' :

Mr. Bundy: Well, I recall the words "executive action capa-
bility" more clearly today than I did ycsicrday,

and I think I said yesterday that they rang some sort of

bell. But I do NOT have any wecollection as to when I

knew about that or who regquested it or how much was done

under it. I don't recall having any continuing interest

in or information about that particular activity.

Mr. Belin: Do you recall that executive action capability

was in substance discussed as a general stand-by
capability to carry out assassinations at that time--I'm
not saying there was direction to undertake a plan bhut at
least the development of the stand-by capability?

Mr. Bundy: I think it was something like that--a plan to
have some kind of stand-by capability for acition
against individuals.

Mr. Belin: Now, I'm going to turn to the Suuwmer of 1962.
T Before we started this transcribing of your
remarks you indicated that you don't remember any specific
plan pertaining to the attempted poisoning of any Cuban
leader during 1961, but that you do remember some dis-—
cussion:; that may hdve developed into {hls.area sonetime
in 1962. Is that accurate?

MrtWE££§X Well, I think perhaps a slightly more precise

way of saying it is that you have described to
me a broad outline of plans as you understand them that
existed in January or February 1961 and I simply have no
recollection of plans that meet that description. I believe
my memory tells me in a more general way that my knowledge
of a scheme or idea of using poison probably relates to
the year 1962.

‘Mr. Belin: Do you remember any discussions at any meeting
T of the MONGOOSE group where this might have been
discussed? Either the general plan of possible liquidation
or the particular plan of poison?
PROPERTY OF
THE u%hiE J0USE OFFICE

BWW 50955 Docld:32423626 Page 278



o | . 3

Mr. Bundy: I don't have any recollection of where or how
T I heard about the poisoning possibility. I do
know that I never knew of any approval of such a plan.
- My recollection is the opposite-—~that it was a hal@brained
" scheme that did not receive approval even on the ground
of practicability as distinct from the question of whether
you would make a final decision to go ahead. Now, 4ds to
meetings where such things might have heen discussed, the
only one I have any recollection of--a.d it is a refreshed
recollection~—-I would not have known about it a month ago--
is the one which we discussed yesterday on August 10, 1962
and I do NOT have any recollection of what specifically
was said in that meeting. .
Mr. Belin: Do you have any recollection that there was any
direction NOT to undertake any such plans?

Mr. Bundy: I think there was a general attitude toward

o this matter in which those working on covert
operations were sometimes permitted to produce proposals,
although I recall nobody encouraging them to do so. As
I said yesterday, I draw a sharp distinction between con-
sidering contingencies of this sort and actually giving
them approval. fThat I think is the way in which the Kennedy
Administration approached the matter. I do not think there
was a flat general ban on considering such possibilities.

Mr. Belin: Earlier, before we started taping, you said

_ that if there had been any specific discussion
of that, that you were not a party to it and that it might
have--—

A e e e e e

Mr. Belin: ~-of a direction to carry out a plan, that you
: certainly were not a party to such a discussion.
Is that what you said? '

Mr. Bundy: I am absolutely certain that I never knew of
T or believed that there was any authorization
to go ahead with an effort to liguidate Castro, or any

other Cuban leader.

Next question and answer deleted

so far as clarifiying or correcting your
testimony of April 7 before the Commission?

W w
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MCGEORGE BUNDY
320 EAST 43%° STREET
NEW YORK,N. Y. ICOI7

815 JUL 14 7.9

LECT CORMITTEE gy
sty s, WELLIGENCE ACTIVITES

Dear Mr. Baron:

You asked me today for a report of wha my calendar
shows of meetings with Richard Bissell during the early
months of 1961, My calendar begins only on January 23

so I have had to start from there. I have no independent
recollection of whether I saw Mr. Bissell before that time,
though it is quite possible that I did.

We have listed both meetings where the notation shows

Mr. Bissell's name and where the meeting was one of a

group of which he was or could have been a member. The

two groups with this characteristic are the so-called Planning
Group and the Special Group, and some of the entries simply
show the names of the group without the names of the par-
ticipants. The enclosed list exactly copies the entries as they
were made in my office.

We have not included meetings called by the President, be-
cause my calendar does not show who was at such meetings
or even, usually, what the subject was. There were of
course a number of such meetings at which both Mr, Bissell
and I were present, on the subject of the Bay of Pigs.

Sincerely,

hify, Bt

McGeorge Bundy

Mr. Frederick Baron

Room G~308

Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20510

1y e S e
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January

27

February

1

AAl

DocId:32423626

11 (unch)

14

15

17

22

23 mtg. &
lunch)

2
8 (lunch)

14 (lunch)

16 (lunch)
21 (lunch)
23 (lunch)
28 (lunch)

30 (lunch)

Page 281

Rostow and Bissell -- Hay Adams

Nitze, Rostow, McGhe.ae., Bissell

Speciél Group -~ CIA

Nitze, Wiesner, Bissell -- Rusk's Office
McGhee, Nitze, Rosfow; Bissell

Planning Groﬁp =- Metropolitan Club

Nitze, Rowe, McGhee, Rostow, Hare, Amory, Bissell

Special Group -- Bowles, Gilpatric, Dulles, Bissell
Murrow, Bell (joined for lunch)

Planning Group
Special Group -- Gilpatric, D\illes, Bissell
Special Group

Planning Group

Bissell at CIA
Special Group

Planning Group

_Special Group

Planning Group

Special Group
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Planning Group

Special Group

Planning Group

Rusk, Bissell, Bundy ~- at State
Planning Group

Special Group

Planning Group

Special Group



MCGEORGE BUNDY
320 EAST 437 STREET

NEW YORK,N.Y. 10017 1975 JUL [ PH 7: 21

‘ : SELECT COMMITTEE N

July 8,”@%’%?\’% ACTIVITIES

Dear Mr. Baron:

You asked me today for a report of what my calendar
shows of meetings with Richard Bissell during the early
months of 1961. My calendar begins only on January 23

so I have had to start from there. 1 have no independent
recollection of whether I saw Mr. Bissell before that time,
though it is quite possible that I did.

We have listed both meetings where the notation shows
Mr. Bissell's name and where the meeting was one of a
group of which he was or could have been a member. The

" two groups with this characteristic are the so-called Planning
Group and the Special Group, and some of the entries simply
show the names of the group without the names of the par-
ticipants. The enclosed list exactly copies the entries as they
were made in my office.

We have not included meetings called by the President, be-
cause my calendar does not show who was at such meetings
or even, usually, what the subject was. There were of
course a number of such meetings at which both Mr. Bissell
and I were present, on the subject of the Bay of Pigs.

Sincerely,

hifuy Gt

McGeorge Bundy

Mr. Trederick Baron

Room G-308

Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20510
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January

27

February

11 (lunch)

C 14

15
17

22

23 imtg. &
lunch)

8 (lunch)

14 (lunch)

16 (lunch)

21 (lunch)

23 (lunch)

28 (lunch)

30 (lunch)

HY¥ 30953 DocId:32423626 Page 284

Rostow and Bissell -- Hay Adams

Nitze, Rostow, McGhee, Bissell

Speciél Group -- CIA

Nitze, Wiesner, Bisseil -~ Rusk's Office
McGhee, Nitze,-i Rostow, Bissell

Planning Group =~ Metropolitan Club
Nitze, Rowe, McGhee, Rostow, Hare, Amory, Bissell

Special Group -- Bowles, Gilpatric, Dulles, Bissell
Murrow, Bell (joined for lunch)

Planning Group
Special Group -~ Gilpatric, Dulles, Bissell
Special Group

Planning Group

Bissell at CIA
Special Group
Planning Group
Special Group
Planning Group

Special Group
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11
15
18
20
24 (lunch)

27

Page 2835

Planning Group

Special Group

Planning Group

Rusk, Bissell, Bundy -~ at State
Planning Group

Special Gréup

Planning Group

Special Group



July 8, 1975

Dear Mr. Baron:

You asked me today for a report of what my calendar .
shows of meetings with Richard Bissell during the early
months of 1361. My calendar begins only on January 23
so-1 have had to start from there. I have no independent
recollection of whether [ saw Mr. Bissell before that time,
though it {s quite possible that I did.

We have listed both meetings where the notation shows

Mr. Bissell's name and where the meeting was one of &

group of which he was or could have been 8 member. The

two groups with this characteristic are the so-called Planning
- Group and the Special Group, and some of the entries simply

show the names of the group without the names of the par-

ticipants. The enclosed list exactly copies the entries as they

were made by my office.

We have not included meetings called by the President, be-
cause my calendar does not show who was at such meetings
or even, usually, what the subject was. There were of
course & number of such meetings at which both Mr. Bissell
and I were present, on the subject of the Bay of Pigs.

Sincerely,

McGeorge Bundy

Mr. Frederick Baron

Room G-308

Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, D. C, 20510
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27

- February

¢

17

March
"

1
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11 _(lunch)
14
15
17
22

23 (mtg. &
lunch)

1

2

8 (lunch)

14 (lunch)

16 (lunch)
21 (lunch)
23 (lunch)
28 (lunch)

30 (lunch)

Rostow and Bissell -~ Hay Adams

Nitze, Rostow, McGheé, Bissell

Special Group -- CIA
Nitze, Wiesner, Bissell -- Rusk's Office

McGhee, Nitze, Rostow, »Bissell

" Planning Group =- Metropolitan Club

Nitze, Rowe,.McG'hee, Rostow, Hare, Amory, Bissell

Special Group -- Bowles, Gilpatric; Dulles, Bissell

" Murrow, Bell (joined for lunch)

Planning Group
Special Group ~- Gilpatric, Dulles, Bissell
Special Group

Planning Group

Bissell at CIA
Spécial Group
Planning Group
Special Group

Planning Group

5

Special Group




April
-
"6
LS ¥
"o 15
"o18
no20
" 24 (lunch)
Y
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Planning Group

‘Special Group

Planning Group
Rusk, Bissell, Bundy -~ atFState
Planning Group

Special Group

Planning Group

Special Group
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(McGeorge Bundy)

it 8
April 29, 1963 -

. :::?

May 13, 1963

v
-

- 11 - Issues and Questions
Robert Kennedy proposes three studies: (1) "A list of measures Why interest in Castro
we would take following contingencies such as the death of death? '

+ Castro', (2) "A program with the objective of overthrowing

Castro in 18 months," (3) "A program to cause as much trouble
as we can for Communist Cuba during the next 18 months.”
{Source: Memroandum, by Bromley Smith, titled '"Summary Record
of NSC Standing Group meeting, No. 2/63...;" JFK Library

file.) CTeé Q).

Bundy Agenda for Standing Group Meeting. In a memo to Group mem- Why interest in Castro
bers, . Bundy asks for discussion of, among other subjects, "the death?

possible use of contingencies for the achievement of wider

political objectives. Illustrations which come to mind are:

«+..{b) Possible death of Castro....

Source: Bundy Memo, April 29, 1963, 4-30, JFK Library file.(?b&&).

Bundy Assigns Study Re Castro Disappearance. Standing Group Does ''disappearance"
meeting results in assignment of "examination of the possible refer to Castro death?
developments in Cuba if Castro should disappear from the scene.

This analysis will be developed by Mr. Sherman Kent" for Group

discussion on May 14. Other assignments are for possible use

of contingencies to achieve "wider political objectives,"

economic sabotage, and use of sugar market to harm Cuba. (Source:

memorandum, May 2, 1963, Bundy to Standing Group meeting, JFK

Library file.) Ctet 1),

Kent Paper on Castro Death Contingency. Sherman Kent's (CIA) Is Kent counseling against
draft paper discusses ''Developments in Cuba and Possible U. S. . gassassination? o
Actions in the Event of Castro's Death." Under a heading 'The @
U. S. Role" Kent states: "If Castro were to die by other than e
natural causes, the U. S. would be widely charged with com=- ' o
plicity,”" even though Castro has many enemies. Source: Draft -7

Memorandum, CIA Officer of National Estimates, May 13, 1963,
(JFK Library £ile) {Tak u).

DocXd: 32423626
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(McGeorge Bundy) - 12 -
' Issues and Questions

May 28, 1963 Bundy Sets Agenda for Discussion of Castro Death Contingency.

Bundy informs Standing Group that at meeting on May 28, ''We
e should discuss a paper on possible U. S. actions in the event
‘f:, of Castro's death,” and notes Sherman Kent will be present for
this purpose.

Bundy also notes McCone will distribute "two highly sensitive
,_fvﬁ papers” dealing with "a list of possible actions under consid-
Sy _xxiuf“ eration at CIA" /not specified/ and Cuban o1l supplies. Source:
- ' ¢>» . P"” Memorandum, May 28, 1963, Bundy to Standing Group Members; JFK

Library File. Cfﬁ#& V)

Possible Approach to Castro. On June 6, 1963, the Special Group Note interest in talks wit
discussed "various possibilities of establishing channels of com- (Castro while also seeming
munication to Castro. All members of the group agree that this interest in contingency of
is a useful endeavor. Mr. Bundy cautioned that of course Castro his death.

should not be made privy to any U. S. positions, while Mr. McCone

emphasized the necessity of keeping any such approach entirely

secret...it was agreed that proposals of this kind which are

particularly unusual would be discussed with the Special Group

in advance." Source: Minutes of Special Group, June 6, l963<§&bv0

June 19, 1963 JFK Appfoves External Sabotage Program. A meeting was held with pid JFK decide against tal
"higher authority' (Bundy present) at which a program for "ex~ and in favor of harder sat
ternal sabotage' for Cuba was approved with the understanding tage apnroach?

that operations will not begin until mid-July. The program was
4 to be directed at four major segments of the Cuban economy:

L {a) electric power (b) petroleum refineries and storage facili-
¢ ties (c¢) railroad and highway transportation (d) production and

i , ' manufacturing.” The purpose of this and other programs is to 4
’ s : "nourish a spirit of resistance and disaffection which could ﬂ
lead to significant defections and other by-products of unrest.” &
Source: Memorandum for the Special Group dated June 19, 1963, :
11 1"
Satotage Program Cuba ‘éj“ ¢ X) o
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(McGeorge Bundy) - - 13 -

e Wl Issues and Questions
196

k4

Bundy Receives Summary of Pa?er on Possible Ac?ions——Castro Why is it necessary to ex-
Suicid? Preferable to ASS&SSlnétion.” At Bundy s'request, Chase clude assassination if it
sumgarlfes Stat? INR Paper entltledh Cuba: Possible Courses of not being considered? Was
Action, Chase's summary states: ...Th?‘present importance _ Dennev asked to consider
of Castro as a nationalist symbol makes him the obvious opera- assassination?

tional target; assassination is excluded to avoid Castro's

martyrdom."

September %6;'

The INR paper, July 25, 1963, by G. Denney, states: ''Assassina-

tion of Castro is excluded in order to avoid his martyrdom and

because of the attribution risk which might invite fanatical .
retribution. It is preferable to discredit Castro...and drive

him to suicide or to acts of complete irrationality." Source:

(1) Memorandum, September 20, 1963, G. Chase to Bundy (JFK

Library File, 4-119), and (2) Memorandum, July 25, 1963, G.

Denney., Jr.. of INR to Mr. Crimmins, Coordinator of Cuba Af-

fairs.‘('{’a&> 9‘8 /’Elb.lp( 7
!

June 10, 1964 Helms Memo to DCI on Cuban Exile Plan to Kill Castro. In a memo
' to the DCI, Helms states that agency officers have reported plans
of Cuban exiles to assassinate selected Cuban government.ieaders-

Agency officers told Cubans that u. S. would not condone the

Page 291
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(McCeorge Bundy) - 14 - Issues and Questions

‘1“ . " planned actions. Plans included: Cuban exile approach on March 2,
‘ 1964 by businessman to discuss a plan which was "still in the
‘embryonic state to assassinate Fidel Castro." Businessman has
underworld connections with Cosa Nostra. Latter group has of-
fered to assassinate Castro for $150,000. Proposes to use 5 men.

. March 3, 1964 meeting in which Byron Cameron says he met an un-

. :identified group which would be willing to assassinate selected

Cuban officials for cash. Specifically, the Cameron group is

“3i7;nterested in assassinating Fidel Castro, Raul Castro, and Ernesto
"7Ghe Guevera." 'Cameron knows that he can indicted for conspiracy.'

Source: Memorandum for DCI McCone from Richard Helms re plans

of Cuban exiles to assassinate selected Cuban government leaders,

- June 10, 1964 (03105-031110). (Tal 2.6)

. June 18, l96§>* ~ Bundy Receives Memorandum re Exile-Mafia Assassination Plans for Note Bundy's view below

: : > - Special Group (303 Meeting). Peter Jessup, assistant to Mr. that U.S. must prevent suc
Bundy, wrote a memorandum to Mr. Bundy subject 303 Committee plots.
Cuban review." The memo stated the meeting ''might serve to give

us a clearer picture of what forces are -at work today which might
serve to embarrass the U. S. A. in the next 120 days." The memo
asked: "How close track is the FBI et.al, keeping track of
Frank Fiorini and persons of this ilk." The memorandum con-
tinued: "We also have these reports of Mafia plans to perform-
Coup de Main operations for cash. Who is keeping track of this?
Does the grapevine among the emigres keep us well-advised of all
impending adventures?' A memorandum attached was described as:
) _ "Helms memo to DCI entitled Plans of Cuban Exiles to Assassinate
s Selected Cuban Leaders, 10 June 1964."

June 18, 1964 Bundy and Special Group (303 Committee) Discuss Report of Cuban
Exile Plan to Kill Castro--Bundy to Inform Robert Kennedy as Law
Enforcement Problem. The 303 Committee met to discuss "problems
arising from increased activity on the part of organized Cuban
emigre groups, independent adventurers, purported plots to as-
sassinate Castro and general unrest and instability on the is-
land." ..."A paper was discussed on alleged plans which involved
the underworld to assassinate certain Cuban leaders. Mr. McCone '
was somewhat skeptical of the reported plot and stated that he

Page 292
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(McCeorge Bundy)

- 15 - Issues and Questions

would like to go into the matter further. Others, including

© Mr. Bundy, felt that the United States was being put on notice

June 19, 1964
‘ \\

T,
&Y

July 30, 1964

August 19, 1964

. I T TR g

and should do everything in its power to ascertain promptly

the veracity of the reports and then undertake prevention,

It was decided that Mr. Bundy would call the matter to the
Attorney General's attention as a matter of law enforcement."
Source: Minutes of 303 Committee meeting, 18 June 1964. C?ZB—IJ,

Bundy has Jessup Meet with Robert Kennedy re Castro Assassina- ' What was RFK's action in
tion Report-—-Robert Kennedy told failure to prevent can be con- -response.

\?strued as condoning. On June 19, 1964, Peter Jessup met with

Attorney General Robert Kennedy re: the decision at the 303
Committee meeting of June 18. "In regard to the memorandum to
the DCI concerning alleged underworld connections with Cuban exile
groups for the purpose of assassinating key figures in the Castro
regime, it was pointed out that these reports, in effect, put the
United States government on notice that such plotting was afoot,
and failure to take preventive action could be construed as
condonation. The Committee's belief that this was essentially’

a law enforcement problem was cited. The Attorney General in-
dicated that the Department of Justice would look into the mat-
ter." Source: Memorandum for the record, June 22, 1964, by

Peter Jessup. (Tab.la')

Special Group Agrees CIA and FBI to Meet on Exile~Mafiaz Plot.

The 303/Special Group Committee "agreed that Mr. Fitzgerald

meet. with Mr. Sam Papich of the FBI in regard to the earlier
report of an alleged. plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate
Castro and which the Attorney General agreed to handle as a
matter of law enforcement." Source: Memorandum for the record
dated July 31, 1964 and Minutes of 303 Committee meeting, July 30,

1964. (Tab .2. K)

Bundy Receives McCone Report on FBI Investigation of Exile-Mafia pig Bundy feel compelled

Plot., John McCone sent a memorandum to McGeorge Bundy summarizing tgke any action? ’
the FBI1's investigation of reported plans by Cuban exiles to

assassinate govermment leaders. The memorandum summarized seven

reports rendered by the FBI. Three of the seven persons inter-

viewed by the FBI stated they had heard of the plan and two of

these persons sald they had discussed or reported the plan to

the CIA. Source: Memorandum from John McCone to McGeorge Bundy,

August 19, 1964. (Tqbc:u_)
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(McGeorge Bundy)

September 23, 1963

Oct 29, 1963

Oct 29,-1963

Oct 30, 1963

-16-

SEPARATE DOCUMENTS

Bundy Warns Special Group on Security. Bundy points

out to the Special Group that "unfortunately, the

maintenance of a high degree of security is not a

simple matter in view of the numbers of people within

the government who have to know a little or much

about a U.S.-directed raid against Cuba."

(Source: Memo, Sept 23, 1963, Bundy to Special Group.C%@?ué

Bundy informs JFK of need for White House information.
on CIA communications. Bundy asks the President to
order that the White House received one copy of all
important instructions from State and CIA to the field.
Bundy states trouble has arisen from"difference of
emphasis'" in what we have sent to the field.
(Source: Memo Oct 29, 1963, Bundy to JFK.) (Toa 2b)

Bundy on Lodge's movements. Bundy in a checklist
discusses consequence for plausible denial for Amb
Lodge's movements. _
(Source: Memo Oct 29, 1963, title Checklist.)(Tet2E)

Bundy cables Lodge re Impending Coup. Bundy cables
Lodge that ''we cannot accept conslu51on that we have
no power to delay ora coup.'"

DoeId:32423626 Page 294
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Mr. Bundy: You asked me yesterday whether I had et Mr. Willi

Harvey--I think thalt's his name--
Mr. Belin: Yes

Mr. Bundy: --and I said I recollected the name and that

I thought I had seen him in large meetings.
I can check my appointment calendar which is the only
official document of record that I have from my Washington
days and see whether I met him in smaller mcetings oxr alone
if that would be helpful to you.

Mr. B@WJn- It would. I'd like to have you do it, please.

Mr., B Buan Fine.

Mr. Belin: OK. Well, thank you very much.

(END OF TAPE)

Following my return Lo New York I checked my appointment .

‘calendar and there is no entry of William Harvey's name.

We did not make a habit of listing all the participants
in large meetings, but the calendar would ordinarily show
his name if he had come Lo see me alone or with only one
or two others. -

I have no further Lhrnges or corrections to muke with rogazd
to my testimony before the Commission.

bated this 25 % day of X, 1975

] “’i’ /5«\j0

MLC@oLge Bundy

Subscr]bod and sworn lto before me.

,;ths ]j A day of (fth/Q , 1975 SR

f.‘..‘f‘.” ; /@ /5 "
" 2z / LA&ACXZO

C‘”Vobafy ”ulec Yn and for New York, New York
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7 July 75
BUNDY PHONE CONVERSATION:

"Bundy said that the fact that the first operational meeting
on Executive Action was placed at Jan.25-26 by Harvey's
‘notes imdimamesx confirms his own feeling that he was
merely informed mErykx of the projecy and not a moving
force. :

Bundy thamziihm said that we &hould question the people

who were in before JAnuary 20 (Tke administration) about
authorization of the project.

He said he has only two personal papers that bear on our

events: :

1. a yellow sheet on NSAM-181, which he said is very
general and doesn't help supplement the memo itself,

2. calendar notations on the 10 Aug.62 meeting which
indicates who was present.

I explained that the meeting may take up to four hours,

he said fine. Hés secretary indicated that his first appointment
#s not until 3:00. :
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"August,16, 1962: Alternate Course B 1s accepted by SG(A).
BUNDY questions submarine activity, there is also question about
sabotage. (Shows that there are reservations about vigorous plan)
~-Plans are 'accepted in principle with the understanding that
#ajor actions under these general concepts would be approved
by the SG(A)...it was emphasized that such approval
should be obtained from the Group far enough in advance so
as to obviate extensive preaprations and planning
for operation which might not actually receive policy approval."
(Significance: Shows clear expkectation that SG(A) should
approve all major operations far in advance.)
~-New guidelines were to be approved by "higher authority".

Memo for Lansdale from Gilpatric (Aug. 17, 1982):
At McNamara's request and with Taylor's approval, a sentmnce
wags added to proposed MONGOOSE phase II to the effect that "
"every effort will be made to avoid attribution to the
U.S. and to hold down the damage to our international
Prestige”.(SIGNIFICANCE: Shows that an operation like
5 assassination, with high danger of damage to U.S. prestige
and with reasonable chance of being attributed to the U.S.
ghsnidxnasxhanenkwenxmaERp was contrary to the policy being
followed at the 8pecial Group level. The Gilpatric
change shows great caution being exercised over operations
that represent no more attributability potentieh than an
assassination plot.)

Draft Memorandum FOR THE PRESIDENT, from TAYLOR-August 16, 1962
"While we believe that this new course of action will create
a=-ded difficultéés for the regime and will increase the visibility

of its failures, there is no reason to hope that it will cause
the overthwow of the regime from within."
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